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Council Chamber December 2, 2013
Hillsdale City Hall 7:00 p.m.

97 N. Broad Street (517)437-6441
Hillsdale, MI 49242 www.cityofhillsdale.orp
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
CITY OF HILLSDALE
REGULAR MEETING

7:¢%,. 1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. RoliCall g/, /y’?g waj;é’éff Mpesrarey iAVE /4 'y
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Public Comments on Agenda Items

5. Consent Agenda

A.  Apptroval of Bills from November 7, 2013: Claims of $195,444.06 Payroll of
$93,068.23 & November 21, 2013 Claims of $114,694.38 Payroll of $95,982.06

11.7.13 Invoice Approval list by Fund ~=»

11.7.13 Vendor Approval Summary “

11.21.13 Invoice Approval list by Fund “<=

11.21.13 Vendor Approval Summaty ~um

B. Committee Reports {Pending Approval):

1. TIFA Minutes of July 16, 2013
Minutes 7.16.13 =

2. EDC Minutes of August 15, 2013
Minutes 8.15.13 “=

3. Cemetery Minutes of November 6, 2013
Minutes 11.6.13 =

4. Finance Minutes of November 12, 2013

http://cityothillsdalemi.granicus.com/Generated AgendaViewer.php?view_id=2&event id=... 12/2/2013




Minutes 11.12.13 %=

5.  Planning Commission Minutes of November 19, 2013
Minutes 11.19.13 "=

C. Council Minutes of November 12, 2013
Minutes 11.12.13 ~=x

6. Communications/Petitions
A.

7. Introduction and Adoption of Ordinance/Public Hearing
A.

8. Unfinished Business
A. Local Streeis Maintenance
B. Code Enforcement

9. Old Business
A,

7‘-/'5'/ 10. New Business
Z’&%

A.  Contract for Equalization - Mapping Setvices (Resolution)
CM Memo “=n

e,
Assessor Memo "o

Agreement ~a

Resolution “n

B. FEMA Floodplain
CM Memo “=n

Ordinance ==
Resolution ™

?., Z/(’ ” C. Sale of Patrol Car

90 CM Memo “=

http:/cityothillsdalemi.granicus.com/GeneratedAgendaViewer.php?view id=2&event_id=...
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Chief Memo “==

Bid ==
ge D. Presentation of Audit Report 20 2 /?:M/ EllantE L - MZ y s P //,j//é?
) o, " n . et H
7., (/(;/) CM Memo ™= %

Audit Report S

7;4/0/0 E. Garrett License Agreement
CM Memo "=

o

Agreement =

?I’c;g f F. Designaiionﬂof Zoning Administrator
CM Memo

7. Z/;,;, --X,;’,‘; G. Council Goals

CM Memo “n

B e ;0 H. SAW Grant - BPU (Resolution)
CM Memo “=»

BPU Memo “m

Resolation 3139 S-2 Grant =

SAW Grant Resolution “=

I.  Call for Special Election
CM Memo "=

11. Miscellaneous
A. Police 3rd Quatter Repott
Report S,

g. 2 _;/i’; B. Mayoral Appointments
) Appointments “x

Infotrmation Only
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Comcast Letter ™=

-{;f 12. General Public Comment

7.z
- 3;%%7

13. Adjournment
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LHYULCE APPRUVAL LEST BY FUlL

HOVEMBER 7, 2013 Date: 11/07/2013
. . Time; 12:1lpm
1sdale City Offices Page: 1
d
partment GL Wumber Vendor Hame Check Invoice Due
co Abbrev Invoice Description Mumber Humber Date Amount
d: GENERAL FUND
pt:
1-000.000-214.750 DUE TO IMP  PAYROLL ACCOUNT 399 11/07/2013 70,452,417
PAYROLL/FICA FOR 11/7/13
1-000.000-228.003 DUE TO MME  MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE- 398 11/01/2013 5,600.81
OCTOBER 2013 COWIRIBUTIONS 27790-11
Total 76,053.28
pt: CITY COUNCIL
1-101.000-726.008 SUPPLIES VISh 71611 11/47/2013 55.50
LODGING/KEALS/MIC COVERS 2080 AR QgeE 2651
Total CITY COUNCIL 55,50
pt: CITY MANAGER
1-172.000-716.000 RETIREMENT  MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE- 398 11/07/2013 563.04
OCTOBER 2013 CONTRIBUTIONS 27190-11
1-172,000-726.000 SUPPLIES CDW-G COMPUTER CENTERS 71566 11/07/2013 78.00
TONER CARTRIDGES GOA6498
1-172,000-726.000 SUPPLIES CDH-G COMPUTER CENTERS 715656 11/07/2013 156.400
TONER CARTRIDGES GR13194
1-172.000-726.000 SUPPLIES CDW-G COMPUTER CENTERS 71566 11/07/2013 156,00
TONER CRRTRIDGE-YELLOH GH11219
1-172,000-726.000 SUBPLIES CORRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONS 71572 11/07/2013 33.07
BINDER, PEWS, TAPE, POST ITS, 503681
Total CITY VAHAGER 1,006.11
pt: ELECTIONS
1-191.000-726.000 SUPPLIES CURREMT OFFICE SOLUTIONS 71572 11/07/2012 46,98
LABELS 504528
) Total ELECTIONS 46,98
pt' 3ESSING DEPARTHENT
1-,  J00-716.000 RETIREMENT  MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETTRE- 398 11/07/2013 211.34
OCTORER 2013 CONTRIBUTICHS 27790-11
Total ASSESSING DEPARTMENT 271.34
pt: CITY CLERK DEPARTHMENT
1-215.000-716.008 RETIREMENT  MUNICTPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE- 398 11/07/2013 107.64
OCTOBER 2013 COMTRIBUTIONS 27190-11
1-215,000-726.000 SUPPLIES CURRENT OFFICE SCLUTICNS 71572 11/01/2013 83.60
HALLET FOLDER FCR DOCUMENTS 420966-01
1-215.000-734.000 BOSTAGE CITY OF HILLSDALE 11510 11/07/2013 29.43
PETTY CASH
Total CITY CLERK DEPARTHENT 220,67
pt: FINANCE DEPARTMENT
1-219,000-716.000 RETTREMENT  MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE- 308 11/07/2013 203.50
OCTOBER 2013 CONTRIBUTIONS 27730-11
1-219.000-862.000 LODGING AN VISR 71611 11/07/2013 517.43
LODGING/MEALS/MIC COVERS agee geag Qege 285l
Total FINANCE DEPARIMENT 720.93
pt: CITY TRERSURER
1-253,000-716.000 RETIREMENT  MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE- 398 11/07/2013 30.64
GCTOBER 2013 CONTRIBUTIONS 21790-11
1-253,000-734.000 POSTAGE KCT 71587 11/07/2013 1,115.93
POSTRGE - WINTER TAY BILLS 163603
1-253.000-860.000 TRANSPORTA  SUSAN ARNOLD 11553 11/07/2013 173.13
1MTA FALL CONFERANCE
1-253.000-862.000 LODGING BH  SUSAN ARROLD 71553 11/87/2013 20.00
MMTA FALL CONFERANCE
Total CITY TREASURER 1,339.70
pt* RUTLDING AHD GROURDS
1 000-726.000 SUPPLIES GERKEN MATERTAL, INC 71579 11/07/2013 88,00
e COMMERCIRL TOP - HOT MIX 93340
1-265.000-726.000 SUPPLIES GERKEN MATERIAL, INC 1579 11/07/2013 24,01
COMMERCIAL TOP - HOT MIX 93331
1-265.000-726.000 SUPELIES YEFFERMRN S0FT WATER SERVICE 71582 11/01/2013 10.10
WATER 55500
1-2€5.000-801.000 CONTRACTUR  CINTAS CORPCRATION 71569 11/07/2013 20.00

RUG/MAT SERVICE PER AGREEMENT 351654105



INVUILE APPRUVAL LIST BY FUND
HOVEMBER 7, 2013 Date: 11/07/2013

Time: 12:1lpm

lsdale City Gffices Page: 2
d

partment GL Number Vendor Hame Check Inveoice e

count Abbrev Invoice Description Number Husber Date Amount

d: GENERAL FUND

pt: BUILDING AND GROUMDS
1-265,000-801.000
1-265.000-801,400
1-265.000-801.000
1-265.000-801,000
1-265.000-801.008
1-265,000-920,000
1-265.000-925.000

1-265.000-930.009

pt: PARKING LOTS
1-266,000-320,000

pt: CEMETERIES
1-276.000-726.500

1-276.000-726.000
1-276.080-726.000
1-276.000-801. 000
1-276.000-801.000
1-276.000-861.000
1-276,000-801,000
1-276.000-920. 00

1-276.000-930, 000

pt: ATREQRT
1-295.000-726.000

1-295,000-801.000
1-295.600-801.000
~=295,000-920,000
©~295.000-920.009
--285,000-925,000
=295.,000-925. 000

1-295,000-930.000

£t; POLICE DEPARTHMENT
1-301.000-716.000

1-301.000-726.000

1-301.000-726.000

CONTRACTYA
CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUA
UTILITIES

TELEPHONE

REPAIRS &

UTILITIES

SUPBLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUR
CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUA
UTILITIES

REPAIRS &

SUPPLIES
CONTRACTOA
CONTRACTUA
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE

REPAIRS &

RETIREMENT
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

CINTAS CORPORATION
RUG/MAT SERVICE PER AGREEMENT
MANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/23/13
WANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/30/13
HONIK TECHHOLOGIES, INC.

IT SUPPORT

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATICN
ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
OCTOBER UTILITIES 2013

ATET

TELEPHONE SERVICE

GELZER & $SON INC.

CAP/CHNTR FOR CITY HALL TRRGTH

BOARD OF FUBLIC UTILITIES
OCTOBER UTILITIES 2013

BECKER & SCRIVENS
CORCRETE-FLAG POLE @ LAKEVIEW
GELZER & SON TiC,
SNAP/ROPE/EGGING - FLAG POLE
GELZER & $SON INC,

EDGING FOR FLAG POLE-CEMETERY
BRS RENTAL SERVICES, ILLC.
PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL-0G
B. S. & A. SOFTHARE

CEHETERY MAMAGEMENT SYSTEM
HANPCHER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/23/13
MANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/30/13
BORRD QF PUBLIC UTILITIES
CCTOBER UTILITIES 2013
AMERICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLC
PVC, PLUS, CAP QOAK GROVE

HEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERVICE
WATER

HILLSDALE AERQ, INC.
GROUNDS/EQUIP MAINTENANCE
REPUBLIC SERVICES OF KALAMAZGO
DUMPSTER @ AIRPORT

BRINER OIL CO., INC.

FUEL FOR ATRPORT TRACTOR
BCARD OF PUBLIC UTTLITIES
OCTOBER UTILITIES 2013

ATET

TELEPHONE SERVICE

ATET

TELEPHONE SERVICE

NORM'S TIRE SERVICE

TIRE FOR ATIRPORT TRACTOR

HUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE-
OCTOBER 2013 CONTRIBUTIONS
C 1 P DISTRIBOTOR, INC.

3V BATTERIES

CDW-G CCMPUTER CENTERS
TONER CARTRIDGES

71595
71603
11562
71555

71578

71562

71539
71578
71578
71549
71557
71588
11588
71562

71551

713982
71583
71602
71564
11562
71555
11555

71596

398
71565

11566

11/07/2013
351654727

11/07/2013
262631686

11/07/2013
26297133

11/07/2013
5431

11/87/2013
8103600312

11707/2013

11/07/2013
517437098310 10/13

11/07/2013
A42968

Total BUILDING AND GROUNDS

11/07/2013

Total PARKING LOTS

11/07/2013
62200

11707/2013
€73834

11/07/2013
A43417

’ 11/87/2013

5943

11/07/2013
93463

11/57/2013
26263166

11/071/2013
26297133

11/87/2013

11/07/2013
1347969

Total CEMETERIES

11/07/2013
55500

11/07/2013
47057

11/07/2013
0249-093962384

11/07/2013
72611

11/07/2013

11/07/2013
517439429110 10/13

11/07/2013
517437098310 10/13

11/07/2013
64690
Total AIRPORT

11/07/2013
27780-11

11/07/2013
38824

1170772013

GR464598

20.00
242,85
56.50
1,540.00
512,01
1,542.23
329.856

12,61

4,408.27

314.4%6

1,978,489
10.10
2,562.00
101.10
518.02
515.88
57,35
146.65

25.59




LNVULLE AFPRUVAL LIST BY PUHU
HOVEMBER 7, 2013 Date: 11/07/2013
. oo Time: 12:1lpm

lsdale City Offices Page: 3

d
partment GL Humber  Vendor Name Check Invoice Due
co . Rbbrev Inveice Description Humber Mumber Date Amount
d: GENERAL FUND
pt: POLICE DEPARTMENT
1-301.000-726.000 SUPPLIES CD#-G COMPUTER CENTERS 71566 11/07/2013 156.00
TOMER CRRTRTDGES GR13194
1-301.000-726.000 SUPPLIES CIiTY OF HILLSDALE 71570 11/07/2013 11,50
PETTY CASH
1-301.000-726.000 SUPBLIES MICHIGAN TASER DISTRIBING 71591 11/07/2013 267.00
TASER CARTRIDGES 10147
1-301.000-742,000 CLOTHING / GALL'S, INC, 1517 11/07/2013 99.98
L/8 SHIRTS 1173427
1-301,000-742.000 CLOTHING /  HYE UNIFORM COMPANY 71597 11/07/2013 5.18
SHIPPING 437807
1-301.000-742.000 CLOTHING /  WYE UNIFORM COMPANY 71597 11/07/2013 73,00
WALLET BADGE 437808
1-301.000-801,900 CONTRBCTUR AT & T MOBILITY 71554 11/07/2013 119.97
NETWORK ACCESS FEE 2872432502540X10252013
1-301,000-930.000 REPAIRS & CEMTRAL SERVICE CENTER 71567 11/07/2013 349,50
RADARS REFAIRED 21563
1-301.000-930.000 REPATRS &  CENIRAL SERVICE CENTER 71567 11/07/2013 30.00
RADARS REPAIRED 21564
Total POLICE DEPARTHENT 10,801.44
pt: FIRE DEPARTMENT
1-336.000-716.000 RETIREMENT  MURICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE- 398 11/07/2013 1,897.32
QCTOBER 2013 CONTRIBUTIONS 27790-11
1-336.,000-726,000 SUPPLIES CITY OF HILLSDALE 71578 11/07/2013 .85
PETTY CASH
1-336.,080-726,000 SUPPLIES GELZER & SON INC. 71578 11/07/2013 34,98
BATTERIES £73625
1-336,000-740.000 FUEL, AND L  WATKINS OIL COMPANY 71614 11/07/2013 378.66
10/2013 FLEET FUEL
17' 000-742.00% CLOTHING /  AFOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT COMBANY 71552 11/07/2013 32.00
L SUSPENDERS 85381
1-334.000-742.000 CLOTHING /  SKIPPY'S STICKERS 71604 11/07/2013 450,00
T-SHIRTS 1043
1-336.000-742.000 CLOTHING /  WITMER BUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 71616 11/07/2013 142,54
GLOVES 156730
1-336.000-742.000 CIOTHING /  WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 71616 11/07/2013 669,36
GLOVES 1507900,001
1-336,000-801.000 CONTRACTUA  CINTAS CCRPORATION 11569 11/07/2013 5.7
CONTRECTUAL LINEN SERVICES 351653503
1-336,000-801.000 CONTRACTUR  CINTAS CORPORATION 71569 11/47/2013 13.40
CONTRACTUAL LINEN SERVICES 3515654104
1-336.000-801.000 CONTRACTUA  HALT FIRE, INC. 71581 11/07/2013 395,00
ENGINE PUMP TEST/REPAIR 61617
1-336.000-801,000 CONTRACTUR  HALT FIRE, INC. 71581 11/07/2013 522.00
ENGINE PUMP TEST/REPAIR 61618
1-336,000~801,000 CONTRRCTUA  HALT FTRE, IRC. 71581 11/07/2013 522.00
ENGINE PUMP TEST/REPRIR 51619
1-336,000-920.000 UTILITIES EOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 71562 11/07/2013 537.26
OCTOBER UTILITIES 2013
1-336.000-930.000 REPAIRS & CURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONS 11572 11/07/2013 114.00
PRINTER REPAIR 242693
1-336.000-930.000C REPAIRS & HALT FIRE, INC. 71581 11/07/2013 $3.18
BULBS 435673
Total FIRE DEPARTMERT 5,816.26
pt: CODE ENFORCEMENT
1-372,000-970.000 CAPITAL 0U B. §. & A. SOFIWARE 71557 11/07/2013 3,000.00
FIELD IHSPECTION SYSTEM 94026
Total CODE ENFORCEMENT 3,000.00
pt: PLANNING DEPARTHENT
1-404,000-726,000 SOPPLIES CURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONS 71572 11/07/2013 10.81
i : LEATHER LIXE EXP/ EXPAND FILE: 504051
1m0y 000-810.000 DUES AND S MI ASSCCIATION OF PLANNING 11590 11/07/2013 60.00
MEMBERSKIP-L BEEKER 18183
Total PLANNING DEPARTMENRT 70.81
pt: PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTUENT
1-441,000-716.000 RETIREMENT  MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETTRE~ 398 11/07/2013 317.00

(CTOBER 2013 CONTRIBUTIONS

27190-11



lsdale City Offices

partment
counk

d: GENERAL FOND
pt: PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT

1-441.000-726,
1-441,000-728.
1-441.000-724,
1-441.,000-728.
1-441,000-742,
1-441.000-742.
1-441,000-301,
1-441.000-801,
1-441.000-801
1-441,000-201,
1-441.000-801,
1-441.000-801,
1-441.000-819,
1-441,000-810,

1-441,000-920,

pt: STREET LIGHTING

1-448.000~920,

1-448.600-920,

ot: PARKS
1-756.000-726.

1-756.000-726.
:=756.000-801,
~-756.000-801.
~-756.000-801.
-=156.000-920,

2-736.000~930,

it MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND

2-000.000-214,

cT: STREET SURFACE

Z-450.000-726.

©2i ROUW, MAINTENANCE

000
400
000
000
000
500
00g

000

000

500
000
goo
000

004

202
203

000
009

000

000

000

009

750

000

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

SUBPLIES

SUPPLIES

CLOTHING /
CLOTHING /
CONTRACTUR
CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUR
CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUA
DUES AND §
DUES AND §

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUOA
CONTRACTURA
CONTRACTUA
UTILITIES

REPAIRS &

DUE TO IMP

SUPPLIES

LHVULILE APYRUVAL LIST BY FUND

ROVEMBER 7, 2013

Vendor Name
Tnveice Bescription

CINCINNATI TIME SYSTEMS
TIME CARDS

CURRENT OFFICE SOLUTTONS
CALCULATOR INK, FOLDERS
HEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERVICE
WATER

PERFORMANCE AUTGHOTIVE

DUST MASK

CINTAS CORPORATION
RUGS/UNIFQRMS - DPS

CINTAS CORPORATION
RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPS

CINTAS CORPORATION
RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPS

CINTAS CORPORATION
RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPS

D & L EQUIPMENT, INC

SCREENER RENTAL

MBNPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/23/13
HANPOWER OF LANSTNG

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/30/13
REPUBLIC SERVICES OF KALAMAZGO
4 YD DUMPSTER RENTAL - DPS§
INTERWATIONAT, MUNICTIPAL SIGHAL
ANNUAL DUES - K RICHARD
INTERNAT IOVATL. HUWICTPAL SIGHAL
ANNUAL DUES-R PAYNE

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
OCIOBER UTILITIES 2013

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
OCTOBER UTILITIES 2013
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
CCTOBER UTTLITIES 2013

GELZER & SON Inc.
PDLOCKS FOR STOCKS PARK
PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE

SPK PLUGS/GRHD COMP/ANTI FREZ
MANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/23/13
MANEOWER QF LANSTNG

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/30/13
DAVID STIDHAM

TREE REMOVALS. TRIMMING, STUMP
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTTTLITIES
OCTCBER UTILITIES 2013
GELZER & SON TIHc.

END CAP

PAYROLL ACCOUNT
PAYROLL/FICA FOR 11/7/13

GERKEN MATERIAL, INC
COMMERCIAL TOP - HOT MIX

Check
Number

11568
71572
71582
71599
71569
71569
71569
11569
71573
71588
11588
71602
71584
71584

71562

11562

71562

11578
71599
71588
71588
71606
71562

71578

389

T157¢

Invoice Due
Number Date

11/07/2013
60568

11/07/2013
204613

131/07/2013
55508

11/07/2013
1079985

11/07/2013
35165351¢

11/07/2013

11/07/2013
351653510

11/07/2013

11/07/2013
1260

11/07/2013
26263166

11/07/2011
26287133

11/07/2013
0249-003982441

11/07/2013
24434 / 2013

11/07/2013
73037/2013

11/07/2013

Total PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT

11/07/2013

1174772013

Total STREET LIGHTING

11/07/2013
c14m

/9772013
1078964

11/07/2013
26263166

11/07/2013
26247133

11/07/2013

11/07/2013

11/07/2013
€72923

Total PARKS

Fund Total

11/07/2013

Total

11/47/2013
93608

Total STREET SURFACE

Date: 11/07/2013
Time: 12:11pm

Page: [}

53.46
27,44
10.10
16.1%
49.54
43.20
38.86
21,81
4,000.00
242,95
i75.16
106,22
80,00

80.00

5,797.81

215.43

6,013,249
24.98
62,28

452.00
642,69
55,00

726.31




N

lsdale City Offices

partment

cf

d: MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND

pt: R.0.W. HMATNTENANCE
2-460,000-301,000

2-460.000-801.000

pt: TREES
2-470.000-801.00¢

2-470.000-801.000

pt: DRATHAGE
2-480.000-801.000

pt: TRAFFIC
3-490.000-801.000

2-4%0.000-92¢.000

pt: TRUNKLINE TRAFFIC
2-490,500-920.000

d: LOCAL ST. FUND

pt:
1-000.000-214,750

pt: STREET SURFACE
3-450.000-726.000

3-450.000-726, 000
3-450,000-726.000
3-450,000-726.000
3-450.000-801.000

3-450.500-801.000

pt: R.0,W. HALHTENANCE
3-460.000-801.900

pt: TREES
3-470.000-801.000

3 000-801.000

pt: DRAINAGE
3-480.000-726,000

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTDA

CONTRACTUA

UTILITIES

UTILITTES

DUE T IMP

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

COUTRACTUA

SUPPLIES

INVULUE APFROVAL LIST BY tunu

FOVEMBER 7, 2013

Vendor Mame
Invoice Description

MANPOWER OF LANSING
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/23/13
HANPOWER OF LANSIHG
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/30/13

MANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/23/13
DAVID STIDHAM

TREE REMOVALS. TRIMMING, STUMP

EASTLUND COMCRET® COMSTR. INC.
CURB/GUTTER, SIDEHALK/RAMP

MANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/23/13
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
GCTOBER UTILITIES 2013

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
OCTOBER UTILITIES 2013

PAYROLL ACCOUNT
PAYROLL/FICA FOR 11/7/13

GERKEN MATERTAL, INC
COMMERCIAL TOP - HOT MIX
GERKEN MATERTAL, INC
COMMERCIAL TOP - ROT MIX
GERKEN MATERIAL, INC
COMMERCIAL TOP - HOT MIX
GERKEN MATERIAL, INC
COMMERCIAL TOP - HOT MIX
BELSON ASPHALT PAVING
RESURFACING 148-150 HESTHOOD
VANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/23/13

MANPOWER OF LANSING
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/30/13

MANPOWER OF LAMSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/23/13
DAVID STTDHAH

TREE REMOVALS. TRIMMING, STUMP

GERKEN MATERIAL, INC
COMMERCIAL TOP - HOT MIX

Check

71588

71588

71588

71606

11574

71588

1562

71562

399

71579
71579
71579
71579
71560

71588

71588

71588

71606

71579

Date: 11/07/2013

Time: 12:1lpn
Page: 5
Tnvoice Due
Humber Date Amount
11/07/2013 33.90
26263166
11/07/2013 141.24
26297133
Total R.0,W. MAINTENANCE 175.14
11/07/2013 169.50
26263166
11/07/2013 1,838.00
Total TREES 2,007.50
11/01/2013 3,649.20
Total DRAINAGE 3,649.20
11/07/2013 11.30
26263166
11/07/2013 427.37
Total TRAFFIC 438,67
11/07/2013 408.45
Total TRUNKLINE TRAFFIC 408.45
Fund Total §,807.696
11/07/2012 3,167.60
Total 3,167.60
11/07/2013 98.00
93340
11/07/2013 24,50
93331
11/07/2013 28.00
43608
11/07/2013 294,49
93600
11/07/2013 4,319.00
79803
11/07/2013 135.60
26263165
Total STREET SURFACE 4,969.59
11/7047/2013 141.25
26297133
Total R.,0.W. MATNTENANCE 141.25
11/07/2013 79.10
26263166
11/07/2013 2,033.00
Total TREES 2,112,110
11/07/2013 24.50
93331
Total DRAINAGE 24,50



Isdale City Offices

counk

pt: TRAFFIC
3-490.600-801.009

d: RECREATION FUND
pt:
8-000,000~214,750

pt: RECREATION DEPARTHENT
8-751,000-716.000

d: LIBRARY FUND
pt:
1-000.000-214,750

pt: LIBRARY
1-720.000-716. 800

1-790.000-726.000
1-790.000~726.004
1-780.,000-750.000
1-796.000-801.006
1-7%0.,080-801.000
1-780.0046-801.,000
1-790.000-860.000
1-790,000-861.000
1-790.000-920,000
1-780.000-935.000
1-790.000~982, 000
1-790.000-982.500
1-790.009-982.000

1-790.000-982.001

ot: LIBRARY - CHILDREN'S ARFA
~=792.000-726.008

Z-7%2,000-726.792
i-792.900-982.000
<=792.000-982.900

~-792.000-882.000

GL Wumber
Abbrev

CONTRACTUA

DUE TO IMP

RETIREMENT

DUE TO IMP

RETIREMENT
SUPPLIES
SUUBPLIES
PERIODICEL
CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTODA
TRANSPORTA
TRAIRING &
UTILITIES
REPAIRS &
BOCKS
BOOKS
BOOKS

BOOKS - FR

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES-S
BOOKS
BOOKS

BOOKS

INVOLUE APPRUVAL LIST BY FUNU

HOVEMBER 7, 2013

Vendor Wame
Invoice Bescription

MANPOWER OF LANSING
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/23/13

PAYROLL ACCOUNT
PAYROLL/FICA FOR 11/7/13

HUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE-
OCTOBER 2013 CONTRIBUTIONS

FAYROLL ACCOUNT
PAYROLL/FICR FOR 11/7/13

HUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE-
OCTOBER 2013 CONTRIBUTIONS
HEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERVICE
HATER

HWALMART COMMUNITY
SUPPLIES-CHILDREN'S LIBRARY
W.T. COX SUBSCRIPTIONS
Yearly Magazine Subscripticns
CINTAS CORBORATICH

Library Floor Mats

GREAT AMERICAN LEASING CORP,
Honthly Konica Lease Payment
RONIK TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Honthly Avalon Monitor

CITY OF HILLSDALE

PETTY CASE

HIDWEST COLLSAECRATIVE FOR
HelCat Cataloging Workshop
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
OCTOBER UTILITIES 2013

VISA

LIBRARY BOOKS/SUPPLIES
BAKER & TAYLOR COMPANY
October Beok Order Adult
BAKER & TAYLOR COMPANY
October Bock Order Adult
BOOKS ON TAPE, INC.

Books on Tape Summer Standing
BAKER & TAYLOR COMPANY
September Donations

VISA

LIBRARY BCOKS/SUPPLIES
PAUL MCCORMACK

Prescheol Rnimal Program
VISA

LIBRARY BOOKS/SUPPLIES
BAKER & TAYLOR CCMPANY
October Book Order Kids
BAKER & TAYLOR COMPRNY
October Book Order Kids

Check

399

348

389

348
71582
11613
11612
71569
11580
71595
715170
71593
71562
1161l
11558
T1558
11563

71558

71611
7158%
71611
71558

71558

Invoice Due
Humber Date

11/07/2013
26263166

Total TRAFFIC

Fund Total

11/67/2013

Total

11/07/2013
27180-11

Total RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Fund Total

11/01/2013
Total

11/07/2013
27790-11

11/07/2013
25509

11/97/2013
P9273008P014LYXQT

11/07/2013
2666624

11/07/2013
351653505

11/707/2013
14380271

11/01/2013
543¢

11/07/2013

11/07/2013
322333

11/01/2013

11/97/2013
2AQ £EE% 444 5167

11/07/2013
2028666623

11/07/2013
2028710471

11/07/2013
1088341283

11/07/2013
20268687182
Total LIBRARY

11/07/2013
BREE HE4R FHRE 5167

11/07/2013

11/07/2013
aGAR 484 #444 5167

11/07/2013
2028710470

11/07/2013
202666622

Date: 11/07/2013
Time: 12:1lpm
Page; [

10,437.64

2,480.19

2,652,713

4,660.73

33.47
1,436.98
28.66
178.50
100,00
68.80
75.00
1,218,03
43.44
424,45
176.41
33.75

27.54

79.28
63.07

23.90




p

.

LHYOLUE APPRUVAL LIST BY £UND
NOVEMBER 7, 2013

1sdale City Offices

Date:; 11/07/2013
Time: 12:1lpm

d

partment GL Humber
g Abbrev

d: LIBRARY FUND

pt: LIBRARY - CHILDREN'S AREA
1-782.000-982.000 BOOKS
1-792.000-982.000 BOOKS

d: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

pt:
1-000.000-214.750

pt: SIDEWALKS

DUE TO IMP

1-443.000-726.000 SUPPLIES
1-443,000-726.000 SUPPLIES
1-443.000~-801.000 CONTRACTOA

pt: LOCAL STREET RECONSTRUCTION

1-453.000-801.000 CONTRACTUA
1

d: STOCK'S PARK

pt: PARKS

9-756.000-801,000 CONTRACTUA

d: DIAL-A-~RIDE FUND

pt:
§-000,000-214.750

pt: DIAL-A-RIDE

DUE TO IMP

8-588.000-716.000 RETIREMENT
§-588,000-726,000 SUPBLIES
8-588.000-726.000 SUPPLIES
8-568.,000-740. 000 FUEL AND L
8-588..000-801.000 CONTRECTUA
§-586.000-801.000 CONTRACTUR
§-588.,000-801.000 CONTRACTUA
8 000-850,000 INSURANCE
8-588,060-850.000 TSURANCE
8-588.000-920,000 UTILITIES
8-568.000-925,000 TELEPHONE

Vendor Wame
Invoice Description

BAKER & TAYLOR COMPANY
Kids book order for September
BAKER & TAYLOR COMPANY
Kids book order for September

PAYROLL ACCOUNT
PRYROLL/FICA FOR 11/7/13

GERKEM MATERIAL, INC
COMMERCIAL TOP - HOT MIX
GERKEN MATERIAL, INC
COMMERCIAL TOP - HOT MIX
MI ENGINEERING, LLC
ENGINEERING-SIDEWALKS

CO¥CORD EXCAVATING & GRADING,
CHARLES STREET RECONSTRUCTION

RODNEY BEUMEL
LABOR-COMPLETION OF POHY WALL

PAYROLL ACCOUNT
PRYROLL/FICA FOR 11/7/13

WUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE-
OCTOBER 2013 CONTRIBUTTOHS
HEFEERNAH SOFT WATER SERVICE
WATER

HEFFERNAN SOFT WATER SERVICE
HATER

WATKINS OIL COMPANY

10/2013 FLEET FUEL

CINTAS CORPORATION

RUG SERVICES

MANPCWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 16/23/13
HANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/30/13
MICHIGAN TRANSIT PCOL
TRANSIT INSURANCE

MICHIGAN TRANSIT PCOL
TRANSIT INSURANCE

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
OCTOBER UTILITIES 2013

RTET

TELEPEONE SERVICE

399

71579
115179

71594

71571

71561

399

398
71582
71582
11614
71569
71588
71588
715%2
11592
71562

71555

Invoice Due
Humbar Date
11/07/2013
2028666621
11/07/2013
2028710469

Total LIBRARY - CHILDREN'S AREA

Fund Total

11/017/2013
Total

11/07/2013
93331

11/07/2013
93330

11/07/2013
1309-3

Total SIDERWALKS

11/07/2013
#l

Total LOCAL STREET RECONSTRUCTION

Fund Total

11/07/2013

Total BARKS

Fund Total

11/07/2013
Total

11/07/2013
27790-11

11/07/2013
99505

11/07/2013
55500

11/07/2013

11/07/2013
351653486

11/07/2013
26263166

11/07/2013
262097133

11/07/2013
20141027

11/07/2013
20142044

11/07/2013

11/07/2013

517437338510 16/13

122,50
147.49

205.00

2,113.13
55.35
5.65
5.65
6,076.00
1,559.00
356,60

3%.24



THVOLILE APPRUVAL LIST BY FURD

HNOVEMBER 7, 2013 Date: 11/07/2013
Time: 12:1lpm
lsdale City Offices Page: 8
d
partment GL Number Vendor Name Check Invoice Due
count Abbrev Invoice Description Humber Number bate Amount ;
d: DIAL-A-RIDE FUND
pt: DIAL-A-RIDE
Total DIAL-A-RIDE 10,943.80
Fund Total 17,106.,45
d: REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND
pt:
(-000.000-214,750 DUE T¢ TMP  PAYROLL ACCOUNT 399 11/07/2013 2,925.28
PAYROLL/FICA FOR 11/7/13
Total 2,925,29
pt: MOBILE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
0-444.006-7146.000 RETIREMENT  MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE- 398 1170772013 122.95
OCTOBER 2013 CONTRIBUTIONS 27790-11
0-444.G00-726,000 SUPPLIES FARSTENAL 71575 11/07/2013 44,52
ROLL SAND PABER MIJON45435
0-444.000-726.000 SUPPLIES GELZER & SON INC. 71578 11/01/2013 §.94
SCRFY BITS C73715
0-444,000-726.000 SUPPLIES PERFORMAKCE AUTOMOTIVE 71599 11/07/2013 3.38
SPK PLUGS/GRHD COMP/RNTI FREZ 10678964
0-444,000-726.000 SUPPLIES TERMINAL SUPPLY COMPANY 71608 11/07/2013 171.1¢6
PRILL BIT KIT 65774
0-444.000-730,000 VEH./EQUIF  GELZER & SO INC. 71578 11/07/2013 16,78
BOLTS FOR #11 (73964
0-444.400-730.000 VEH./EQUIP GELZER & SON INC. 71578 11/07/2013 5,37
PIPE BUSHINGS 243259
0-444.000-730.000 VEH./EQUIP  JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE INC. 71585 11/07/2013 51.04
LAMPS, FILTERS, PLUGS PC01244405:001
0-444,000-736.000 VEH./EQUIP  JACKSCN TRUCK SERVICE INC. 71585 11/07/2013 3.86
FILTERS PCO1244463:001 N
0-444,000-730.000 VEH./EQUIP  JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE IKC. 71585 131/07/2013 120,13
LAMPS, FILTERS, U BOLTS PC01244282:001
0-444,000-730.000 VEH./EQUIP  JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE IKC. 71585 11/07/2013 152.72
HOSE/FILTERS FC1244354:001
(-444,000-730.000 VEH./EQUIP  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 71539 11/07/2013 24.90
FILTERS 1079147
0-444,000-730,000 VEH./EQUIP  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 71598 11/67/2013 20.94
SEALER, PAINT 1079216
0-444.000-730,000 VEH./EQUIP  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE T159% 11/07/2013 162,28
FUEL TANK/STRARS FOR #2 1079590
0-444,000-730,000 VEH,/EQUIP  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 71598 11/07/2013 11.6%
FILTERS 1079769
0-444,000-730,000 VER./EQUTP  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 71598 11/07/2013 18,19
BUSHING KIT FOR #11 1079787
0~444.000-739,000 VEH./EQUIP  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 11599 11/07/2013 35,29
WATER PUMP FOR $11 1079847
(-444.000-730.000 VEH,/EQUIP  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 71599 11/07/2013 65.85
HOSE/FITTINGS FOR #34,4 1079889
0-444,000-730.000 VEH./EQUIP  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 71599 11/07/2013 26,29
SPK PLUGS/GRHD COMP/ANTI FREZ 1078964
0-444.000-730.090 VEH./EQUIP  SPRATT'S 71645 11/07/2013 38.02
GASKET KIT 151281
0-444,000~730.000 VEH./EQUIP  STILLWELL FORD MERCURY, INC 71607 11/07/2013 147.66
BRACKET 157942
0-444.000-730,000 VEH./EQUIP  T8C STORES 71610 11/07/2013 10.16
CLEVIS PINS & CLIPS 300205158
0-444,000-730.000 VEH,/EQUIP  TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIALTIES 71609 11/07/2013 558,98
CURB GUARD, WRAP ARCUND ¢37833
0-444,000-730,000 VEH./EQUIP  WELLS EQUIPMENT SALES, INC. 71615 1170172013 217,84
WATER PUMP & CORE 97708
0-444.000-730.000 VEH./EQUIP  WELLS EQUIPMENT SALES, IKC. 71615 11/07/2013 47.24
THERMQSTAT /ROSE/CORE 97760
0-444.,000-730.000 VER./EQUIP  JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE INC. 71585 11/07/2013 21.80,
AIR FILTER PC01244412:001 '
0-444.,000-736.301 POLICE VEH  AUTO ZOWE 71556 11/67/2013 9.8%
HALOGEN BULB 2123700598
0-444.000-735.301 POLICE VER  GELZER & SON INC. 71578 1170772013 47.76
KEYS 73243
0-444,000-730.301 POLICE VER  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 71598 11/07/2013 7.59

WIPER BLADES 1079210



LHYULUE APPEUVAL LIST 8BY FUHD

HOVEMBER 7, 2013 Date: 11/07/2013
: Co Time: 12:1lpm
lsdale City Offices Page: 4
d
partment GL tumber Vendor Wame Check Invoice Due
cf o Bbbrev Invoice Description Humber Humber Date Amount
d: REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND
pt: MOBILE EQUIPMENT MATHTENAKCE
0-444.006-740,000 FUEL AND I WATKINS OIL COMPANY 71614 11/07/2013 5,624.34
10/2013 FLEET FUEL
0-444,000-740,301 FOEL AND L  VIATKINS OIL COMPANY 71614 11/07/2013 2,698.43
10/2013 FLEET FUEL
0-444.000-742.000 CLOTHING /  CINTAS CORPORATION 71569 11/07/2013 14.8%
RUGS/UNTFORMS - DPS 351653510
0-444,000-742.000 CLOTHING /  CINTAS CORPORATION 71569 11/07/2013 14.89
RUGS/UNIFORMS ~ DPS
0-444.000-801.000 CONTRACTUA  ALTEC, INC. 71550 11/07/2013 876,38
ANNUAL INSFECTION TRUCK #22 7002292
0-444.000-801.000 CONTRRCTUA  CINTAS CORPORATICH 11569 11/07/2013 22,87
RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPS 351653510
0-444,400-801,000 CONTRACTUA  CINTAS CORPORATION 71569 11/07/2013 22.87
RUGS/UNIFORMS - DFS
0-444.000-801.000 CONTRACTUA  FLEET COMPUTING INT'L., INC 71578 11/07/2013 400,00
ANMODAL SERVICE & MAINTENANCE 4382
0-444,000-801.000 CONTRECTUR  MANPOWER OF LANSING 11588 11/07/2013 28,25
TEMF EMPLOYEES W/E 10/23/13 26263166
0-444,000-801,000 CONTRACTUA  PURITY CYLINDER GASES, INC. 71600 11/07/2013 33.48
CYLTHDER RENTAL 471181
0-444,000-801.000 COMTRACTUA  RANDY'S AUTO BODY SERVICE 71501 11/07/2013 1,725.00
DOOR RPR TRUCK #8 1567434
(-444.000-801.000 COMTRACTUA  RANDY'S AUTO BODY SERVICE 71601 11/01/2013 74,20
DOOR RPR TRUCK #8
0-444.000-801.301 POLICE VEH  JIH KNOX CHKRYSLER DODGE JEEP 71586 11/87/2013 413.45
SERVICE REPATRS UNIT 2-1 1312%
0-444,000-801,301 POLICE VEH  PARNEY'S CAR CARE 71598 11/07/2013 30.45
SERVICE REPAIRS UNIT 2-9 54785
0-444,000-801,301 POLICE VEH  PARNEY'S CAR CARE 71588 11/07/2013 795.09
n SERVICE REPATRS ONIT 2-9/2-2 54788
- 000-424.000 UTILITIES BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 71562 11/07/2013 351,81
OCTOBER UTILITIES 2013
Total MOBILE EQUIPMENT HAINTERAKRCE 15,289.55
Fund Total 18,224.84
d: DPS LEAVE AND BENEFITS FUND
jalo
$-000.000-214.750 DUE 7O IMP  PAYROLL ARCCOUNT 398 11/07/2013 1,100.50
PAYROLL/FICA FOR 13/7/13
Total 1,100.50
pt: PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT
9-441,000-716.000 RETTREMENT  MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE- 398 11/07/2013 118,11
OCTOBER 2013 CONTRIBUTICNS 21790-11
Total PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT 118,11
Fund Tetal 1,219,61

Grand Total 288,512.2%






.lsdale City Offices

VENDOR APPROVAL SUMMARY REEORT
NOVEMBER 7, 2013

Date: 11/07/2013
Time: 12:01pm

1%’ ‘lame

i RENTAL SERVICES, LLC.
EC, INC.
'RICAN COPPER AND BRASS, LLC
JLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY
3AN ARNOLD
& T MOBILITY
iT
0 ZONE
%, & A. SOFTHARE
ER & TRYLOR COMPANY
'EER & SCRIVENS
50N ASPHALT PAVING
WEY BEUMEL
\RD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
JKS ON TAPE, INC.
‘NER OIL CO,, INC.
{ P DISTRIBUTOR, TNC.
-G COMPUTER CENTERS
iTRAL SERVICE CENTER
ICINNATI TiME SYSTEMS
ITAS CORPORATION
Y OF HILLSDALE
ICORD EXCAVATIKG & GRADING,
{RENT OFFICE $SOLUTIONS
i I, EQUIPMENT, TNC
ITLUND CONCRETE CONSTR. INC,
JTENAL
‘BT COMPUTING INT'L., INC
JLe INC.
gL SON INC,
IKEN MATERIAL, INC
AT AMERICAN LEASING CORP.
T FIRE, INC.
‘FERNAN SOFT WATER SERVICE
JLSDALE AERO, IKC.
‘ERNATIONAL MUNICIPAL SIGNAL
KSOM TRUCK SERVICE INC.
{ KNOX CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP

IPOWER OF LANSING

JL MCCORMACK

ASSOCTATION OF PLANNING
JHIGAN TASER DISTRIBING
HIGAN TRAMSIT PCOL

WEST COLLSABORATIVE FOR
ENGINEERING, LLC

JICIPAL EMPLOYEE'S RETIRE-
[IK TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
M'S TIRE SERVICE

! UNIFORM COMPANY

INEY'S CAR CARE

’ROLL ACCOUNT

WFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE

{ITY CYLINDER GASES, IMNC.
IDY'S AUTO BODY SERVICE
UBLIC SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO
[INDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION
‘PPY'S STICKERS

ws

i ' IDHAM

JLLWELL FORD MERCURY, INC
WINAL SUPPLY COMPANY

ICK & TRATLER SPECIALTIES
> STORES

WEER OF MICHIGAN, INC

A

Vendor

Number DPescription

2866 PORTABLE RESTRCOM RENTAL-0G
3524 ANNUAL INSPECTION TRUCK #22
2432 PVC, PLUG, CAP BOAK GROVE
3830 SUSPENDERS

4071 MMTA FALL CONFERANCE

1965 NETWORK ACCESS FEE

0048 TELEPHONE SERVICE

1849 HALOGEN BULB

3076 FIELD INSPECTION SYSTEM

G011 October Book Order Adult
0378 CONCRETE-FLAG POLE € LAKEVIEW
3288 RESURFACING 148-150 WESTWOOD
0570 LABOR-COMPLETION OF PCNY WALL
0013 QCTOBER UTILITIES 2013

31z Books on Tape Summer Standing
1110 FUEL FOR AIRPORT TRACTOR
1300 3V BATTERIES

2817 TONER CARTRIDGE-YELLOW

1962 RADARS REPAIRED

1081 TIME CARDS

0020 RUG SERVICES

0015 PETTY CASH

0419 CHARLES STREET RECONSTRUCTICH
0035 WALLET FOLDER FOR DOCUMENTS
0410 SCREENER RENTAL

2422 CURB/GUTTER, S TDEWALK/RAMP
0538 ROLL SAND PAPER

075% ANNUAL SERVICE & MAINTENANCE
2158 L/S SHIRTS

0027 PIPE BUSHINGS

0384 COMMERCIAL TOP - HOT MIX
1678 Yonthly Konica Lease Payment
1524 ENGINE PUMP TEST/REPAIR

3248 WATER

0236 GROUNDS/EQUIP MAINTENANCE
0233 ANNUAL DUES-R PAYNE

0086 AIR FILTER

2085 SERVICE REPAIRS UNIT 2-1
2121 POSTAGE - WINTER TAX BILLS
3088 TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 10/30/13
1700 Preschool Animal Program
0300 MFMBERSHIP-A BEEKER

1421 TASER CARTRIDGES

6079 TRANSIT INSURANCE

2011 MelCat Cataloging Workshop
1690 ENGINEERING-SIDEWALKS

3717 OCTOBER 2013 CONTRIBUTIONS
1392 Monthly Avalon Honitor

0277 TIRE FOR ATRPCRT TRACTOR
0092 WALLET BADGE

2412 SERVICE REPAIRS UNIT 2-9/2-2
0242 PAYROLL/FICA FOR 11/7/13
0961 SUPPLIES

1136 CYLINDER RENTAL

0321 DOOR RPR TRUCK #8

1428 DUMPSTER & AIRPORT

0061 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE

2179 T-~SHIRTS

(088 GASKET KIT

0629 TREE REMOVALS. TRIMMING, STUMP
2065 BRACKET

2219 DRILL BIT KIT

0442 CURE GUARRD,WRAP AROUND

0771 CLEVIS PINS & CLIPS

2715

1154 LODGING/MEALS/MIC COVERS

12,874.07
33.75
518,02
78.20
624,00
379.50
53.46
372,05
118.64
95,846.62
315.90
4,000.00
3,649.20
44.52
400,00
99,98
165,86
956,48
179.90
1,522.18
50,50
2,562.00
160.00
349,55
413,45
1,115.93
3,823.64
115.00
60.00
267,00
7,635.00
75.00
205.00
0.00
1,640,00
25,59
75.18
825.54
0.00
454,98
13.48
1,799.20
207.32
512.01
460.00
38.02
3,926,00
147.66
171.16
558,98
i0.16
0.00
801.75

$3,068.23
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00



lsdale City Offices

*. COX SUBSCRIPTIONS
MART COMMURITY
KINS OIL COMPANY

LS EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.

MER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

Number

VENDOR APPROVAL SUMMARY REPORT
NOVEMBER 7, 2013

Yearly Magazine Subscriptions
SUPPLIES-CHILDREN'S LIBRARY
10/2013 FLEET FUEL
THERMOSTAT/HOSE /CORE

GLOVES

Grand Total:

176,125,84

Date: 11/07/2013
Time: 12:01pm

112,386.45




lsdale City Offices

partment
9

d: GENERAL FUHD
pt:
1-000.000-082.090
1-000,000-082.000
1-000.000-084,582
1-000.000-214.750

1-000,000-672.000

pt: CITY COURCIL
1-101.000-726.000

pt: CITY MANAGER
1-172.000-715.008

1-172.000-715.000
1-172.000~721.000
1-172.,000-801.000

1-172.000-801.000

of. ONOUIC DEVELOBUENT
1-174.000-801.,000

pt: ADMIRISTRATIVE SERVICES
1-175.000-806.000

1-175,000-806.000
1-175.000-806.000
1-175.000-806.000
1-175.000-806.000
1-175,000-806.002
1-175.000-806.002
1-175.000-806.002
1-175.000-806.002
1-175.009-805.002

1-175.000-850,000

pt: ELECTIONS
1-171,000-801.000
| :
1-..1,000-860,000

1-191,000-860.000

pt: ASSESSING DEPARTMEMT

DUE FRQY ©

DUE FROM O

DUE ERCH U

DUE TO IMP

SPECTAL AS

SUPPLIES

HEALTH AND

HEALTH AND

DISABILITY

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

LEGAL SERV

LEGAL SERV

LEGAL SERV

LEGAL SERV

LEGAL SERV

LEGAL -TAX

LEGAL -TAX

LEGAL -TAX

LEGAL -TAX

LEGAL -TAX

INSURAKCE

CONTRRECTUA

TRANSPORTA

TRANSPORTA

FHYULCE APPRUVAL LIST BY FUHU

NOVEMBER 21, 2013

Vendor Hame
Invoice Description

BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MI
NON UNION HEALTH THS 12/2013
BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF ML
POLICE HEALTH INS DEC 2013
WIKA MEYERS BECKET & JONES PLC
LEGAL FEES~ PORM/IBEW/AUDIT LT
DAYROLL ACCOUNT

PAYROLL/FICA FCR 11/21/13
FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT FOR 2013

ARROW SWIFT PRINTING
BUSINESS CARDS-HAYOR

BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MI
B0 UNION HEALTE INS 12/2013
SUN TIFE ASSURARCE COMPANY
pEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS
SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS
SPRINT

SPRINT PHOWE SERVICE USAGE
ATLLSDALE DAILY HEWS

PUBLICH -GEN SERV POSITION

BILLSDALE POLICY GROUP, LID.
HBG: EDC SERVICES OCTOBER 2013

CLARK HILL

LEGAL SERVICES - METAVATION
CLARK HILL

LEGAL SERVICES - GATEHOUSE MED
LOREY & SHIRK

LEGAL FEES FOR OCT 2013

WIKA MEYERS BECKET & JONES PLC
LEGAL FEES- PORM/IBE{/AUDIT LT
POTTER, PC

LEGRL FEES-NERIO

KREIS, FHDERLE HUDGIHS &
LEGAL FEES - MTT APPEALS
KREIS, ENDERLE HUDGINS &
LEGAL FEES MIT CASES

KREIS, EWDERLE HUDGINS &

LEGRL FEES MIT CASES

KREIS, ENDERLE HUDGIHS &
1EGAL FEES MTT CASES

¥REIS, ENDERLE HUDGINS &
LEGAL FEES MIT CASES
AUTO-OWNERS INSURANCE

OWENS PK HOUSE PROP INS

DAY JOHHSON

ELECTION CERT/MILEAGE
CITY OF HILLSDALE
PETTY CASH

DRAH JOHNSCH

ELECTTON CERT/MILEAGE

Check
Humber

71629
71629
11666

400

11639

71622

71629
115686
11686
71681

71645

71645

71633
71633
71654
71666
11674
11652
71652
71652
115652
71652

71625

71651
71632

71651

Invoice Due
Humber Date
11/21/2013
7003454710/002
11/21/2013
7003454718/000 12/13
11/21/2013
315108
11/21/2013
11/21/2013
Total
11/21/2013
130048

Total CITY COUHCLL

11/21/2013
7003454710/002

11/21/2013
20894 12/13

11/21/2013
20894 12/13

11/21/2013
548517219-073

11/21/2013

863%4
Total CITY VANAGER

11/21/2013

Total ECONOMIC DEVELCPMENT

11/21/2013
517370

11/21/2013
517118

11/21/2013

11/21/2013
575108

11/21/2013
21292

11/21/2013
226886

11/21/2013
226885

11/21/2013
226884

11/21/2013
226883

11/21/2013
26882

11/21/2013

43-116-247-00 12/13

Total ADMIWISTRATIVE SERVICES

11/21/2013
11/21/2013

11/21/2013

Total ELECTIONS

Date: 11/21/2013

Time:  4:33pm

1,058.95
1,058.04
250.00
71,035,290

160.56

32,00

1,430,00
60.00
2,463,714
194.00
1,332,400
360.00
300.00
560.00
330.00
360.00

655.79

8,145.53
502.50
32.83

126.56



LNYULCE APFROVAL LIST BY rull

NOVEMBER 21, 2013 Date: 11/21/2013
, Time:  4:33pnm
Isdale City Offices Page: 2
d
partment GL Humber Vender Mame Check Invoice Due
count Abbrev Invoice Description Number Number Date Amount !
d: GENERAIL FUND
pt: ASSESSING DEPARTMENT
i-209.000-715.000 HEALTH AND  BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MI 71629 11/21/2013 1,323,868
0N UNION HEALTH INS 1272013 7003454710/002
1-209.000~715.000 HEALTH AND  SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY 715686 11/21/2013 7.10
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY TNS 20894 12/13
1-209,000-721,000 CISABILITY  SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAHY 71685 11/21/2013 30.06
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS 20884 12/13
1-209.000-726.000 SUPPLIES CURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONS 71635 11/21/2013 11.13
BTHDER CLIPS, PENCILS, ERASERS 505287
1-209.006-726.000 SUPPLIES NOWIK TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 11667 11/21/2013 8.00
POVER SUPPLY TSSUE A BEEKER 5449
1-209.000-810.000 DUES AND 5 MI ASSESSOR ASSOCIATION 71651 11/21/2013 75.00
MAA MEMBER DUES-X THOMAS
i-20%.000-810.000 DOES AND S STATE OF MICHIGAN 71682 - 1172172013 175.00
RENEVAL COF ASSESSOR CERT R~8206
1-209.000-860, 000 TRANSPORTA  CITY OF HILLSDALE 71632 11/21/2013 40.12
PETTY CASH
Total ASSESSING DEPARTMENT 1,670,15
pt: CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT
1-215.000-715.000 HEALTH AND  BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MT 71629 11/21/2013 1,058.95
HON UNION HEALTH INS 12/2013 T003454718/002
1-215,000-715,000 HEALTH AND  SUW LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY 71686 11/21/2013 7.10
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS 208%4 12/13
1-215.000-721.000 DISABILITY  SUN LIFE ASSURRNCE COMPANY 71586 1172172013 14.91
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY THS 20894 12/13
1-215.000-726.000 SUPPLIES CURRENT QFFICE SOLUTIONS 71635 11/21/2013 168.38
COPIER PAPER/SUPPLIES 421283
1-215,000-734,000 POSTAGE CITY OF HILLSDALE 71632 11/21/2013 21.42
PETTY CASH
1-215.000-734, 000 POSTAGE HILLSDALE POSTMASTER 71673 11/21/2013 460,00,
POSTAGE STAMPS {
1-215, 05905, 000 PUBLISHING  HILLSDALE DAILY HEWS 71645 11/21/2013 78,25
PUBLISH PUBLIC HEARTHG CRE 86180
1-215.060-905.000 PUBLISHING  HILLSDALE DAILY NEW 71645 11/21/2013 75.25
CARKE THYME PUBR HEAR CRE 86218
Total CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 1,884.26
pt+ FINANCE DEPARTMENT
1-219,000-715.000 HEALTE AWD  BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MI 71629 1172172013 1,058.95
HON UNION HEALTH INS 12/2013 T003454710/602
1-219.000~715. 00§ HEALTH AND  SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY 71686 11/21/2013 7.10
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS 20894 12/13
1-219.006-721.000 DISABILITY  SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY 71686 11/21/2013 22.84
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS 20894 12/13
Total FINANCE DEPARTMENT 1,088.89
ot: CITY TREASURER
1-253.000-715,000 HEALTH AND  SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY 71686 11/21/2013 7.10
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS 20894 12/13
1-253.000-721.,000 DISABILITY  SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY 71686 11/21/2013 7.28
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS 20884 12/13
1~253.000-964,000 REFUNDS AN  HILLSDALE COUNTY TREASURER* 71644 11/21/2013 1,239.58
BILLBACKS-MTT #438338 30-006-426~301-02
Total CITY TREASURER 1,244.95
ot: BUILDING AWD GROUNDS
1-265.000-726.008 SUPPLIES LOWE'S 71655 11/21/2013 337.53
SAWHORCES, GUTTER, LUMBER 924661
1-265,000-726,000 SUPPLIES LOWE'S 71655 11/21/2013 -73.09
RETURN ELBOWS/DOWNSPOUT 938911
1-265.000~726.000 SUBPLIES CITY OF RILLSDALE 71632 11/21/2013 4,22
PETTY CASH
1-265,000-801,000 CONTRACTUA  BILL'S TAWM CARE, LLC 71628 11/21/2013 27000,
10/2613 FINAL LAWN MAINTEMANCE 16215
1-265,000-801.400 CONTRACTUA  MANPOWER OF LANSING 71658 11/21/2013 22.60
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2012 26323868
1-265.000-801,000 CONTRACTUA  MENPOWER OF LAHSTNG 71658 11/21/2013 67.80
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/10/2013 26350748
i-265,000-801,000 CONTRACTUA  CINTAS CORPORATION 11631 11/21/2013 20.00

MAT/RUG AGREEMENT 351655324




1sdale City Offices

partment

g

d: GENERAL FUKD

pt: BUILDING AHD GROUNDS

1-265.000-801.000
1-265,000-861.000
1-265.000-801.000
1-265.000-920.000
1-265,000-920.000
1-265.000-%23.000
1-265.000-925.608

1-265.000-930.¢00

pt: PARKING LOTS
1-266.000-801.000

pt: CEMETERIES
1-276,000-801.000

1-274,000-801.000

pt. .P0RT
1-295,008-801.000

1-295.000-801.000
1-295.000-925.000

1-295.000-925.000

pt: POLICE DEPARTMENT

1-301.000-715.600
1-301,000-715.060
1-301.000-715.000
1-301.000-721.000
1-301.000-726.000
1-301.600-726.000
1-301.000-726.000
1-301,000-742.000
1-301.000-742,000
1-301.009-742.000
i 000-742.000
1-301.000-742,000
1-301.000-742.000

1-301.000-861.005

CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUA
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES
TELEPHONE

REPAIRS &

CONTRACTDA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUA
TELEPHONE

TELEPRONE

HERLTH AHD
REALTH AHD
HEALTH AND
DISABILITY
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

CLOTHING /
CLOTHING /
CLOTHING /
CLOTHING /
CLOTHING /
CLOTHING /

STATE TRAI

LUVOLCE APPRUVAL LiST BY EUND

ROVEMBER 21, 2013

Vendor Wame
Invoice Description

CINTAS CORPORATION

MAT/RUG AGREEMENT

EAST 2 WEST ENTERPRISES, INC.
MOP & BUFF DISPATCH QFFICE
CRROL HAWKES

MONTHLY CLEANING PER RGREEMENT
MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES

GAS UTILITY-CITY HALL
MICHIGREN GAS UTILITIES

GAS UTILITY-MITCHELL BLDG
HICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES

GAS UTILITIES - DART

ATET

TELEPHCHE SERVICE

MMERICAN CGPPER AHD BRASS, LIC
BALLAST FOR DPS GFFICE

BILL'S LAWH CARE, LLC
10/2013 FINAL LAWN MAINTEMANCE

MANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013
HANPOWER OF LANSIHG

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/10/2013

JRMES SCHEIBNER

ATRPORT MAHAGER NOV. 2013
JAMES SCHEIBHER

ATRPORT MAHRGER DEC 2013
ATET

TELEPHONE SERVICE

ATET

TELEPHONE SERVICE

BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF HI
ROM UMION HEALTH INS 12/2013
BLUE CR0OSS & BLUE SHIELD QOF UI
POLICE HFALTH INS DEC 2013
SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS
SUN LIFE ASSURRMCE COMPENY
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS
CURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONS
OFFICE SUPBLIES

GELZER & SON INC,

ADHESIVE FASTEHWER

WICHIGAN DEPT OF STAIE

TAB RENEWAL

C ¥ P DISTRIBUTOR, INC.
HOLSTER/HAGAZINE POUCH

BRAD MARTIN
CLOTHING/EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE
NYE UNIFORM COMPARY

BADGES

NYE UNIFORY COMPANY
TORTLENECKS - DECK

KYE UNIFORM COMPARY

HOCK TURTLENECKS -PRATT
SUD-Z DRY CLEAHNERS

DRY CLEANING

MACHLGH ASSOCIATES
REGISTRATION FEE

71664
71623

11618

71628

71658

71658

11617
11678
71623

71623

71629
71629
11686
11686
71635
71640
71663
71630
71659
71670
11678
71670
11685

71656

Invoice Due
Humber Date

11/721/2013
351655951

11/21/2013
5230

11/21/2013
1216

11/21/2013
4609268-0 11/13

11/21/2013
51763597 11/13

11/21/2013
4611064-9 11/13

1172172013
517437058311 11/13

11/21/2013

1391928
Total BUILDING AND GROUNDS

11/21/2013
16215

Total PARKING LOTS
11/21/2013

263238468
13/21/2013

26350748

Total CEMETERIES
11/21/2013
11/21/2013
11/21/2013

517437498311 11/13
11/21/2013

517439429111 11/13

Total AIRPORT

1172172013
7003454710/002
11/21/2013
7003454710/000 12/13
11/21/2013
20894 12/13
11/21/2013
20894 12/13
11/21/2013
504715
11/21/2013
75778
11/21/2013
_ 11/21/2013
38871
11/21/2013
11/21/2013
437809
11/21/2013
442135
11/21/2013
442137
11/21/2013
SU1747 11-13
11/21/2013

2013-10

Date; 11/21/2013
Time;  4:33pm

Page:

20.00
40.00
633.00
369.16
192,19
57.88
330.10

16,97

135.00
121.48

412.45

1,764.91
13,754.52
113.60
264,82
14.01
3.99
13.00
130.75
217,48
224.85
17.0¢
125.85
237.68

550.00



LNVULCE APPKUVAL LIST HY FUHY
HOVEMBER 21, 2013 Date: 11/21/2013

, Time:r  4:33pm

lsdale City Offices Page: 4
d

partment GL Number Vendor Name Check Invoice Due

count Abbrev Invoice Description turber Hunber Date Amount

d: GENERAL FUND
pt: POLICE DEPARTMENT

1-301.000-900,¢00 PRINTING

1-301.000-925.000 TELEPHONE
1-301.000-955.221 MISC - PHY
1-301.400-955.221 HISC - PHY

pt: FIRE DEPARTMENT

1-336.000-715,00¢ HEALTH AND

1-336.000-715.000 HEALTH AND
1-336.000-721.000 DISABILITY
1-336.600-726,000 SUPPLIES

1-336,000-730.000 VEH. /EQUIP

1-336.000-742.000 CLOTHING /

1-336.000-742.000 CLOTRING /

1-336.000-742.000 CLOTHING /

1-336.,000-801.000 CONTRACTUA
1-336.000-801.000 CONTRACTUA
1-336.000-801.000 CONTRACTUA

1-336.000-861.000 TRAINING &

1-336,000-920.000 UTILITIES
1-336.000-930.000 REPAIRS &
1-336.000-930,000 REPAIRS &
pt: PLANWING DEPARTIENT
1-400.000-726.000 SUPBLIES
1-490.000-861.000 TRAINING &
1~400,000~905.000 PUBLISHING

pt: PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT

1-441,060-715.000 HEALTR AND

1-441.009-715.000 HEALTE AND
1-441,400-721,000 DISABILITY
1-441.000-726.000 SUPPLIES

1-443.000-742,000 CLOTHING /

1-441.,000-742.000 CLOTHING /

1-441,000-80%.000 CONTRACTUA
1-441.500-801.000 CONTRACTUA
1-441,000-801.000 CONTRACTUA

ARROW SWIFT PRINTING

DISEATCH BUSINESS CARDS
SPRINT

SPRINT PHONE SERVICE USAGE
WORKHEALTH

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL/PARKS
HORKHEALTH

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL/

BLUE CROSS & BREUE SHIELD OF MI
FIREFIGHTER HEALTH INS 12/13
SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISARILITY INS
SON LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS
CURRENT QFFICE SOLUTIONS
TRASH CAN LINERS

PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE

SHOP TOWELS/ICE DETAILER
CITY OF HILLSDALE

PETTY CASH

WITHER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP
ULTRA HOODS

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP
GLOVES

CINTAS CORPORATION
CONTRACTUARL LINEW SERVICE
CINTAS CORPORATION
CONTRACTUAL LINEN SERVICE
TUV RHEIMLAND INDUSTRIAL
BANNUAL AERIAL INSPECTION
READING EMERGENCY UNIT, INC
CONTINDING EDUCATION
MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES

GAS UTTLITIES - FIRE

ANYTTME FIRE BROTECTION

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SERVICED
APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY
TURROUT GEAR REPAIRED

ARROW SWIFT PRINTING
BUSINESS CARDS-A BEEKER
REGION 2 PLANNING COMMISSIO
ANNURL DINHER

HILLSDALE DAILY MEWS
PUBLISH ORD CHANGE

BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MI
0N UNION HEALTH INS 12/2013
SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS
SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY
DEC 2¢13 LIFE/DISABILITY INS
CURRENT OFFICE SOLUTIONS
WRISTWREST, GEL

CINTAS CORPGRATION
RUGS/UNIFQRMS - DPS

CINTAS CORPORATION
RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPS

BILL'S LRWH CARE, LILC

10/2013 FINAL LAWN MAINTERANCE
CINTAS CORPORATION
RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPS

CINTAS CORPORATICH
RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPS

71681
71693

71693

11629
71686
11686
71635
71672
71632
11692
11692
T1631
71631
11687
11676
71664
71620

71621

115622
71677

71645

11629
71686
71686
71635
71631
11631
11628
71631

11631

11/21/2013
136003

11/21/2013
548517219-073

11/21/2013
21574

13/21/2013
21101

Totzl POLICE DEPARTMENT

11/21/2013
7003454/601 12/13

11/21/2013
20894 12/13

11/21/2013
20894 12/13

11/21/2013
420866

11/21/2013
1080572

11/21/2013

1172172013
1507900,002

11/21/2013
1550644

11/21/2013
351654726

11/21/2013
351655323

11/21/2013
1154328¢

11/21/2013
20784

11/21/2013
460%908-1 11/13

11/21/2013
613380

11/21/2013
85514

Total FIRE DEPARTHENT

i1/21/2013
129915

11/21/2013

11/21/2013
86302

Total PLANNING DEPARTMENT

11/21/2013
T0403454710/002

11/21/2013
20894 12/13

11/21/2013
20894 12/13

11/21/2013
504617

11/20/2013
351654733

11/20/2013
351655329

11/21/2013
16215

1172042013
351654733

11/26/2013
351655329

30,50
63.10
68.00

136.00

17,820.06
4,342.04
35.52
62.85
75.43
30.88
47.49
251.92
240.11
5.1
13,40
\
440,00
20.00
213,78
143.25

162,17

6,144.75
27,50
25,00

78.25

23.63
43.20
43.20"
75.00
44.37

36.86



1sdale City Offices

LUVOLUE APPRUVAL LIST BY FUubl

NOVEMBER 21, 2013

Date: 11/21/2013
Time: 4:33pm
Page: 3

d
partment GL Humber
¢ Abbrev

Vendor Name
Invoice Description

d: GENERAL FUND
pt: PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT

1-441,000-801,000 CONTRACTOA
1-441,000-801.000 COMTRACTUA
1-441,000-801.000 CONTRACTUA
1-441,000-801,000 CONTRACTUA
1-441,000-920.000 UTILITIES
1-441,000-955.517 HISC - SOT.
pt: PARKS

1-756.,060-801.000 CONTRACTUA
1-756,080-801,000 CONTRACTUA
1-756.000-801.000 CONTRECTUA
1-755.000-801.000 CONTRECTUA
1-755.000-801, 000 CONTRRCTUA
1-756.000-801,000 CONTRACTUA

d: MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUND
pt:

2-0080.000-214.750 DUE TO IMP

ptt STREET SURFACE

2-450.000-831,000 CONTRACTUA
pt: R,0.W. MAINTENANCE

2-460,000-726.000 SUPPLIES
2-460,000-801,000 CONTRACTUA
2-460.,000-801.000 CONTRACTUA
2-460,000-801.000 CONTRACTDA
2~460.000-801.000 CONTRACTUA

pt: TRUNKLINE R.0.W. MAINTEHARCE

2-460.500-801,000 CONTRACTUA
2-46(,500-801,000 CONTRACTOA
Voo

pt: LREES

2-470.000-801.909 COHTRACTUA
pt: DRAINAGE

2-480,000-801.000 CONTRACTUA

MANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013
VANPCWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/10/2013
SPRINT

SPRINT PHOME SERVICE USAGE
USA MOBILITY WIRELESS, INKC.
PAGER RENTAL -DPS

WICHIGAYN GAS UTILITIES
10/2013 GAS UTILITY - DPS
HILLSDALE TRAMSFER STATION
COUPONS FOR OCT 2013

BILL'S LAWH CARE, LLC

10/2013 FIPAL LAWH MAIHTENANCE
HOOP LAWN & SHOW, LLC

FOD FERTILIZING

MANPOHER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013
MANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/10/2013
STATE OF MICHIGANG

PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY FEE-FOD
STATE OF MICHIGANS

PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY FEE-BEACH

PAYROLL ACCOUNT
PAYROLL/FICR FOR 11/21/13

MANFOWER OF LANSING
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013

KSS EMTERPRISES

TRASH LINERS

BILL'S LAWN CARE, LLC

10/2013 FINAL LAWN MAINTENANCE
HILLSDALE DAILY HEWS

DISPLAY ADS - BRUSH & LEAF P/U
MANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013
HANPOWER OF LAHSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/10/2013

BILL'S LAWN CARE, LLC

1072013 FINAL LAWN HMAINTENANCE
MANPOHER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013

HMANPOHER OF LANSING
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013

MANPOWER OF LANSING
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013

71689
71664

71647

71628
71648
11658
71658
71683

71683

400

71658

71653
11628
71645
71658

71658

71628

71658

71658

71658

Invoice Due
Humber Date

11/21/2013
26323868

11/21/2013
26350748

11/21/2013
54851721%-073

11/21/2013
W7385433K

11/21/2013
4614348-3 11/13

11/21/2013

2988

Total PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTHENT

11/21/2013
16215

11/21/2013

11/21/2013
26323868

11/21/2013
26350748

11/21/2¢013
831451

11/21/2013
831453
Total PARKS

Fund Total

11/21/2013
Total

11/21/2013
26323868

Total STREET SURFACE

11/21/2013
849080

11/21/2013
16215

11/21/2013

11/21/2013
26323868

11/21/2013
26350748

Total R.0.W. MAINTENANCE

11/21/2013
16215

11/21/2013
26323868

Total TRUNKLINE R.O.W, HMAINTENANCE

11/21/2013
26323868

Total TREES

11/21/2013
26323868

197.75
186.45
31,55
18.67
19,97

1,150.00

4,337.56
3,540.00
1,085.00
624.31
293.80
130.14

130,14

138,879.20



lsdale City Offices

LHVULUE APPRUVAL LIST BY FUNU

NOVEMBER 21, 2013

Date: 11/21/2013
. Time:  4:33pa

partment
count

Vendor Hame
Invoice DBescription

d: MAJOR ST./TRUNKLINE FUGRD

pt: DRATNAGE
2-460.,000-801,000

pt: TRAFFIC
2-490,000-801.000

2-4%6,000-801.4900

d: LOCAL ST, FUND
pt:
3-000.000-214,750

pt: STREET SURFACE
3-450,000-726.000

3-450.000-726.000
3-450.000-801, 000

3-450.000-801.000

pt: R.0.W. MAINTENANCE
3-460.000-801.,000

3-460.000-801.000
3-460.000-801.008

3-460.000-801,000

pt: TREES
3-479.,000-801.006

pt: DRAINAGE
3-480,000-801.000

d: RECREATION FUND
ot
§-000,000-214.750

pt: RECREATION DEPARTMENT
8-751,000-735.000

8-751.000-715.000
8-751.000-721.000

§-751.000-726.000

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUR

CONTRACTUA

DUE TO IMP

SUPPLIES

SUPELIES

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUR

CONTRACTUA

DUE TO IMP

HEALTH AND

HEALTH AND

DISABILITY

SUPPLIES

MANPOWER OF LANSIKG
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/10/2012

MANPOWER OF LANSING
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013
MANPOWER OF EANSING
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/10/2013

PAYROLL ACCOUNT
PAYROLL/FICA FCR 11/21/13

GERKEN MATERIAL, IHC

HOT MIX

GERKEM MATERIAL, INC

HOT MIX

HANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013
HANEOWRER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/10/2013

BILL'S TAWN CARE, LIC

10/2013 FINAL LAYN VAINTENANCE
HILLSDALE DAILY WEHS

DISPLAY ADS - BRUSH & LEAF P/U
MANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013
HANPOWER OF LAHSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/10/2013

CRAIG WICKHAM
TREE/STUMP REMOVAL-CHARLES ST

HANPOWER OF LANSING
TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013

PAYROLL ACCOUNT
PAYROLL/FICA FOR 11/21/13

BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MI
NON UNICN HEALTH INS 12/2013
SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS
SON LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS
CURRENT OFFICE SCLUTIONS
PAPER

71658

11658

71658

408

71641
11641
11658

71658

71628
71645
71658

71658

71634

71658

408

7162%
71686
71686

71635

Invoice Due

Humber Date
11721/2013

26350748

Total DRAINAGE

11/21/2013
26323968

11/21/2013
26350748

Total TRAFFIC

Fund Total

11/21/2013
Total

11/21/2013
94051

11/21/2013
94048

11/21/2013
26323868

11/21/2013
26350748

Total STREET SURFACE

11/231/2013
16215

11/21/2013

11/21/2013
26323868

11/21/2013
26350748

Total R.0.W, MAINTENANCE

Fund Total

1172172013
Total TREES

11/21/2013
26323868
Total DRAINAGE

11721/2013
Total

11/21/2013
T063454710/002

11/21/2013
20894 12/13

11/21/2013
20894 12/13

11/21/2013

195822



‘

lsdale City Offices

partment
c(
d: RECREATION FUHD

pt: RECREATION DEPARTHERT
8-751.000-726.000
§-751.000-726.000

8-751,000-§10,000

SOPPLIES

SUPPLIES

DUES AND S

d: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP FUND

pt: ECOXOMIC DEVELORMENT
4-174.000-801,000

d: TAX IHCREMENT FINANCE ATH.
pt: CAPITAL OUTLAY
1-900.800-801,247

dy’ RARY FUND
pt.
1-000,000-214.750

pt: LIBRARY
1-720,000-715.000

1-790.000-715.000
1-7%0.000-721.000
1-790.000-726,000
1-790.000~726.003
1-790.000-726.004
1-7%0.000-726.004
1-790.000-861,00¢
1-7%0,000-801,000
1-790.000-860,000
1-790,080-905.000
1-720.000-982.000
1-790.000-982.000
1 000-982.000

1-790.000-982.001

pt: LIBRARY - CHILDREN'S AREA
1-792.000-982,000

CONTRACTUA

CONTRACTUA

DUE TO IMP

HEALTH AND
HERLTH AND
DISABILITY
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES -
SUUPPLIES
SUUPPLIES
CONTRACTUA
CONTRACTUA
TRANSPORTA
PUBLISRING
BOOKS
BCOOKS
BOOKS

BOOKS - FR

BOOKS

Vendor Wame

Invoice Description

SIR JAMES CUTERWARE, INC.

LUVULLE APPRUVAL LLSY BI FUNL
NOVEMBER 21, 2013

3-6 GRADE BASKETBALL UHTFORMS

SIR JAMES OUTERWARE, INC.

K-3 GRADE BASKETBALL UNIFORMS

MICHIGEN REC. & PARKS. ASSO

MEMBERSHIP DUES

BILL'S LAWN CARE,

LLC 11628

10/2013 FINAL IAWN MAINTENANCE

VOLUME 1 BOOKS
TIFA FACADE GRANT

PAYROLL ACCQUNT

71680

400

PAYROLL/FICA FOR 11/21/13

BLUE CROSS & BLUE

SHIELD OF MI 71629

NOW UNIOW HEALTH INS 12/2013

SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

71686

DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS

SUH LIFE ASSURANCE COMPAMNY

71686

DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILTTY INS

GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS

Pest control

NOWIK TECHMOLOGIES, IKC.

11642

71667

FILE SERVER/SOFTWARE

BRKER & TAYLOR COMPANY

71626

Geek the Library - CREDIT

BAKER & TAYLOR COMPANY

71626

Geek the Library Beok Order

MAID FOR YOUR

71657

Custedial Services

UNIQUE MANAGEMENT

SRVS., INC. 71688

October Placeaents

CITY OF HILLSDALE
PETTY CASH

STOCKHOUSE CORPORATION

BPU Hailers
ADDIO EDITTIOHS

T1632

71684

71624

Noverber AudioBook Order

BAKER & TAYLOR COMPANY

71626

Adult Book Order - November

RANDOM HOUSE, INC

. 71675

Noverber AudioBock Order

ANN RRBOR DISTRICT LIBRARY

71619

Payment for damaged book

BRKER & TAYLOR COMPANY

71626

October Beok Order Kids

2028746062

Date: 11/21/2013

Time!:  4:33pm
Page: 7
Invoice Due
Humber Date Amount
11/21/2013 873.90
14621
11/21/2013 257.40
14820
11/21/2013 286.00
5169
Total RECREATION DEPARTHMENT 2,516.44
Ffund Total 5,117.22
11/21/2013 70.00
16215
Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPHMENT 70.00
Fund Total 70.00
11/21/2013 10,000.00
Total CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,008.00
Fund Total 10,000.00
11/21/2013 4,550.27
Total 4,550.27
11/21/2013 1,058.95
7003454710/002
11/21/2013 14.20
20894 12/13
11/21/2013 28,18
20894 312/13
11/21/2013 41.00
1103785
11/21/2013 1,515.57
1411
11/21/2013 -32.04
2497084
11/21/2013 13.460
2028734568
11/21/2013 520.00
999
11/21/2013 49,50
247289
11/21/2013 2011
11/21/2013 291.45
50063
11/21/2013 253,78
1477538
11/21/2013 178,61
2028747028
11/21/2013 260,25
1088567194
11/2:/2013 19.%9
Total LIBRARY 4,445.75
11/21/2013 97,27



isdale City Offices

d

partment GL Number
count Abbrev

d: LIBRARY FUND

pt: LIBRARY - CHILDREN'S ARFA
1-792.600-982, 0090 BOOKS
1-792.000-982.000 BOOKS

d: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
pt: CAPITAL QUTLAY
1-900.006-975,014 WITCHELL B

1-904.000-975.040 COMPREHEMS

d: AIRPCRT IMPROVEMENT FUHD
pt: CAPITAL QUTEAY

1~300,060-975,481 AIRPORT RU

d: DTAL-A-RIDE FUND
pti

8-000.000-214,750 DUE TG IMP

pt: DIAL-A-RIDE
8-588.000-715.000 HEALTH AND

8-588,000-715,000 HEALTH AND

§-588.000-715. 000 HEALTH AND

8-588.000-721.000 DISABILITY
8-588.000-726.000 SUPPLIES
§-588.000-726.000 SUPPLIES
8-588.000-730.000 VEH. /EQUIP
5-588.000-730.000 VEH./EQUIP
3-588.000-801.000 COUTRACTUA
3-588.000-801, 000 CONTRACTUA
3-588.000-801.000 CONTRACTUA
3~588.000-%25,000 TELEPHONE

it REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND
utl

2-000.000-214.750 DUE TO IMP

LNVULCE APFRUVAL LIST BY FUND

NOVEMBER 21, 2013

Vendor Wame
Invoice Description

BAKER & TAYLOR COMPANY

Kids beok order for September
BAKER & TAYLOR COMPANY

Kids Book Order - tovember

HCCORMICK MASONRY

SIGH 8 MITCHELL BLDG

RONIK TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
HEMORY/HARD DRIVE-BS&A INSTALL

HILLSDALE DAILY HEWS
FRQ - AIRFORT COMSULTANT

PAYROLL ACCOUNT
PAYROLL/FICA FOR 11/21/13

BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MI
TERMSTERS HEALTH INS DEC 2013
BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MI
KON UNION HEALTH INS 12/2013
SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY THS
SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPRNY

DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY INS
GELZER & SO IiC,

DRIVEWAY MARKERS - DART

ARROW SWIFT PRINTIEG

TO - FROM 2 PRRT FORM
PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE
GASKETS/HEADLIT/ULTRA BLACK
PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE

BELT DRESSING

BILL'S IAWN CARE, LLC

10/2013 FTHAL LAYYN MATNTENANCE
HANPOWER OF LANSTNG

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/3/2013
HANPOWER OF LANSING

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/10/2013
AT&T

TELEPHONE SERVICE

PARYROLL ACCOUNT
PAYROLL/FICA FOR 11/21/13

Check
Humber

71626

71624

71660

71667

71645

400

11629
71629
71686
11686
71640
71622
71672
1472
71628
71658
11658

71623

400

Invoice Due
Humber Date
11/21/2013
2028746061
11/21/2013
2028747027

Total LIBRARY - CHILDREN'S ARFA

Fund Total

11/21/2013

11/21/2013
5447

Total CAPITAL CUTLAY

Fund Total

11/21/2013
862

Total CAPITAL OUTLAY

Fund Total

11/21/2013
Total

11/21/2013
7003454/006 12/13

11/21/2013
7003454710/002

11/23/2013
20894 12/13

11/21/2013
208%4 12/13

11/21/2013
C75670

11/21/72013
128935

11/21/2013
41,26

11/21/2013
1081083

1172172013
16215

11/21/2013
26323868

11/21/2013
26350748

11/21/2013

517437338511 11/13

Total DIAL~A-RIDE

Fund Tetal

11/21/2013

Total

Pate: 11/21/2013
. Time:. 4:33pm

585.04

2,257.61
1,058.95
25,92
49,13
11.96
33.55

31.58




LHVOLIUE APPRUVAL LLST BY rUNU

HOVEMBER 21, 2013 Date: 11/21/2013
.o Time: 4:33pm
lsdale City Offices Page: 9
d
partment GL Wumber  Vendor Name Check Invoice Due
cg ) Abbrev Invoice Description Humber Humber Date Amount
d: REVOLVING MOBILE EQUIP. FUND
pt: MOBILE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
0-444.000-715.000 HEALTH AND  BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MI 71629 11/21/2013 1,167.72
TEAMSTERS HEALTH IHS DEC 2013 T003454/006 12/13
G-444,000-715.000 HEALTH AND  BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MI 71629 11/2172013 1,058.95
BON UNIOM HEALTA INS 12/2013 T003454710/002
0-444,000-715.000 HEALTH AKD  SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY 71686 11/21/2013 14.20
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISRBILITY INS 20894 12/13
0-444.000-721,000 DISABILITY  SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY 71686 11/21/2013 30.31
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY IS 20894 12/13
0-444,000-726,000 SUPPLIES ELECTRICAL TERMINAL INC. 71637 11/21/2013 115,40
BOLTS, WASHERS, NUTS 130825
0-444,000-726.000 SUPPLIES FASTENAL 71638 11/21/2013 30.49
CUT OFF DISC HIJOW45792
0-444.000-726.000 SUPPLIES JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE IHC. 71649 11/21/2013 62.64
FILTERS, BRAKE CLEANER PCY01245248:001
0~444,000-726.000 SUPPLIES PERFORMANCE AUTCMOTIVE 71672 11/21/2013 6,99
GASKETS/HEADLIT/ULTRA BLACK 41.26
0-444,000-730,000 VEH./EQUIP  BECK CHEVROLET 71627 11/21/2013 156.75
LAMP S FOR #5 129137
0-444,600-730,000 VEH./EQUIP  JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE INC. 71648 11/21/2013 96.07
FILTERS, STROBE PC01244614:001
0-444.000-730.000 VEH./EQUIP  JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE INC, 71649 11/21/2013 63,69
FILTERS, BRAKE CLEANER PCY01245248:001
0-444,000-730,000 VEH./EQUIP  MICHTGAN CAT 71662 11/21/2013 187,53
BRAKE VALVE GP BD3558689
0-444.000-7306,000 VEH,/EQUIP  MORM'S TIRE SERVICE 71668 11/21/2013 807,96
TIRES FOR TRUCK #6 64810
0-444,600-730.000 VEH./EQUIP  PERFORMANCE AUTCMOTIVE 71672 11/21/2013 19.16
BEARINGS FOR #1i 1086217
0-444.600-730.000 VEH,/EQUIP  PERFORMANCE BUTOMOTIVE 71572 1172172013 38,56
; : HYD HOSE, FITTINGS FOR #8 1080520
0=, .4908-730.000 VEH./EQUIP  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 715672 11/21/2013 25.45
UMDER COAT/CARB CLERNER #8 1080538
0-444,000-730.000 VEE./EQUIP  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 715672 11/21/2013 5.26
OIL CRP FOR #1 1081157
0-444.000-730.000 VEH./EQUI?  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 71672 11/21/2013 13.79
CIP STICK TUBE FOR #1 10812146
0-444.000-736.000 VEH,/EQUIP  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 71672 11/21/2013 28.76
FILTERS 1081512
0-444.000-736.000 VEH,/EQUIP  PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE 11672 11/21/2013 2.69
GASKETS/HEADLIT/ULTRA BLACK 41.26
0-444,000-730.00¢ VEH./EQUIP  SPRATT'S 71680 11/21/2013 42,16
SWITCH/FILTER 151291
0-444.000-730.000 VEH./EQUIP  SPRATT'S 11680 11/21/2013 11,00
BLOCK 151337
0-444.000-730.000 VEH,/EQUIP  WELLS EQUIPMENT SALES, INC. 71691 1172172013 90.14
SPRING, SCREW, LIGKT, 98329
0-444.000-730,000 VEH./EQUIP WELLS EQUIPMENT SALES, INC. 71681 11/21/2013 76.70
HEADLIGHT - BUCKET 98343
0-444,600-730,301 POLICE VEH  WOWIK TECHHOLOGIES, INC. 71667 11/21/2013 795.00
HODEY FOR UNIT 2-4 5446
0-444,000-730.301 POLICE VEH  NTZ MICRO FILTRATION, LLC 71669 11/21/2013 92,69
FILTER ELEMENTS 11875
0-444,000-742.000 CLOTHING /  CINTAS CORPORATION 71631 11/20/2013 14.89
RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPS 351654733
0-444,000-74£2.000 CLOTHING /  CINTAS CORPORATION 71631 11/20/2013 14,89
RUGS/UNTFORMS - DPS 351655329
0-444,000~801.000 CONTRACTUR  CINTAS CORPORATION T1631 11/20/2013 22.87
RUGS/UNIFORMS - DPS 351654733
0-444,000-801.,000 CONTRACTUA  CINTAS CORPORATION 71631 11/20/2013 22.87
RUGS/UNIFCRMS - DPS 351655329
0-444.000-801.301 POLICE VER  JIM KMOX CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP 71650 11/21/2013 897.52
. SERVICE REPAIRS UNIT 2-2 13506
0 000-801.3061 POLICE VER  HILLSDALE DAILY WEWS 11645 11/21/2013 136.95
: AD FOR SALE OF 2009 PATROL AR 86319
0-444,000-801.301 POLICE VEH  NORM'S TIRE SERVICE 71668 11/21/2013 120,87
TIRES/ALIGHYENT 65048
0-444,000-801.301 POLICE VEH  PARNEY'S CAR CARE 71671 11/21/2013 53.00
REPAIR- 2-6 54859
0-444,000-801.301 POLICE VEH  PARNEY'S CAR CARE 71671 11/21/2613 53.00

DIAGNOS BRAKES - 2-5 54860



1HVUIUE AFFRUVAL LLST BY FULiD

NOVEMBER 21, 2013 Date: 11/21/2013
. Time: 4:33pm
lsdale City Offices Page: i
d
partment GL Number Vendor Name Check Invoice Due
count Rbbrev Invoice Description Number Number Date Amount i
d: REVOLVING MOBTLE EQUIP. FUND ‘
pt: MOBILE EQUIPMENT MAINTERANCE
0-444.000-801.301 POLICE VEE  PARNEY'S CAR CARE 71671 11/21/2013 53.00
CK POWER STEERING - 2-2 54861
0-444,000-801.301 POLICE VEH  PARNEY'S CAR CARE 71571 11/21/2013 32.95
OIL CHANGE 2-2 54877
0~444,000-801.301 POLICE VEH  PARNEY'S CAR CARE 71671 1172172013 32,95
OIL CHANGE 2-1 54878
0-444,000-801.301 POLICE VEH  DPARMEY'S CAR CARE 71671 11/21/2013 181.45
Q1L CHANGE/BATTERY/CK DCORS 54879
0-444,000-520,000 UTILITIES WICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES 71664 11/21/2013 49.98
10/2¢13 GAS UTILITY - DPS 4614348-3 11/13
Total MOBILE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7,344.25
Fund Total %,266.0%
d: DPS LEARVE AND BENEFITS FUND
pt:
9-000.000-214.750 DUE TO IMP  PAYROLL ACCOUNT 400 11/21/2013 3,305.81
PAYROLL/FICA FOR 11/21/13
Total 3,305.81
pt: PUBLIC SERVICES DEPRRTMENT
%-441,000-715,000 HERLTH AND  BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MI 71629 11/21/2013 4,748.7¢6
TERMSTERS HEALTH INS DEC 2013 7003454/006 12/13
9-441.000-715.000 HEALTH AND  BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF I 11629 11/21/2013 441,23
KON UNTOW HEALTH THS 12/2013 7003454710/002
9-441,000-715.000 HEALTH AND  SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY 11686 11/21/2013 42,60
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY IHS 20894 12/13
9-441,000-721.000 DISABILITY  SON LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY 11686 11/21/2013 93,18
DEC 2013 LIFE/DISABILITY IHS 20894 12/13 ( )
Total PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMERT 5,325,111
Fund Total 8,631.58

Grand Total 210,676.44



1 ARBOR DISTRICT LIBRARY
fPIME FIRE PROTECTION
JLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT COMPANY
WW SWIFT PRINTING

iT

10 EDITIONS

0-OWHERS INSURANCE

'ER & TAYLOR COMPANY

'K CHEVROLET

,L'S LAWN CARE, LLC

& CROSS & BLUE SHIELD OF MI
i P DISTRIBUTOR, INC.
ITAS CORPORATION

'Y OF HILLSDALE

\RK HILL

\IG WICKERM

W®ENT OFFICE SOLUTIONS

T 2 WEST ENTERPRISES, INC.
\CTRICAL TERMINAL TNC.
JTENAL

ST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
JER & SON INC.

WEN MATERIAL, INC

‘FFIN PEST SOLUTIONS

0L HAWKES

JLSDALE COUSTY TREASURER*
JLSDALE DAILY NEWS
JL&MLE POLICY GROUP, LTD.
i E TRANSFER STATION
P Lafll & SNOW, LLC

'KSON TRUCK SERVICE INC.

§ KNOY CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP
N JOHNSON

115, ENDERLE HUDGINS &

} ENTERPRISES

N & SHIRK

B'S

‘NLOW ASSOCIATES

‘D FOR YOUR

IPOWER OF LANSING

\D MARTIH

{ORMICK MASONRY

ASSESSOR ASSOCIATION
HIGAN CAT

‘4IGAN DEPT OF STATE
'‘WIGAN GAS UTILITIES
‘HIGAN REC. & PARKS. RSSO
A MEYERS BECKET & JONES PLC
ITK TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
W'S TIRE SERVICE

¢ MICRO FILTRATION, LLC

1 UNTFORM COMPANY

MNEY'S CAR CARE

'ROLL ACCOURT

\FORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE
.LSDALE POSTMASTER

‘TER, PC

I~ HOUSE, THC.

J  'EMERGENCY UNIT, INC
;TON 2 PLANNING COMMISSIO
{ES SCHETBNER

¢ JAMES CUTERWARE, INC.
WIT'S

UINT

\TE OF MICHIGAN

Number

2013
130¢
(020
0015
2028
2218
0035
1299
3097
0538
6081
o027
0384
2116
1288
0676
0034
1968
1768
0531
0086
2085
1959
107
0255
0043
0323
2486
2046
3088
2937
6080
0138
0051
0695
0081
0116
1889
1392
0277
1738
0092
2412
0242
0961
0055
6069
1388
2076
0195
3302
1098
0088
1137
3876

VENDOR APPROVAL SUMMARY REPORT

FKOVEMBER 2212, 2013

Payment for damaged book

FIRE FYTINGUISHERS SERVICED
TURNOUT GEAR REPAIRED
DISPATCH BUSINESS CARDS
TELEPHONE SERVICE

November AudioBook Order
QWENS PK HOUSE PROP NS

Adult Book Order - November
LAMP S FOR #5

10/2013 FINAL LAWN MAINTENANCE
FIREFIGHTER HEALTH INS 12/13
HOLSTER/MAGAZINE POUCH
CONTRACTUAL LINEN SERVICE
PETTY CASH

LEGAL SERVICES - GATEHOUSE MED
TREE/STOMP REMOVAL~CHBARLES ST
BINDER CLIPS, PENCILS, ERASERS
MOP & BUFF DISPATCH QFFICE
BOLTS, WASHERS, NOUTS

CUT OFF DISC

REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT FOR 2013
ADHESIVE FASTENER

HOT MIX

Pest control

MONTHLY CLEANING PER AGREEMENT
BILLBACKS-MTT $#438338

DISPLAY ADS — BRUSH & LEAF P/U
HPG: EDC SERVICES CCTOBER 2013
COUPONS FOR OCT 2013

FOD FERTILIZING

FILTERS, BRAKE CLEANER

SERVICE REPAIRS URIT 2-2
ELECTION CERT/MILEAGE

1LEGAL FEES MTT CASES

TRASH LINERS

LEGAL FEES FOR OCT 2013

RETURE ELBOWS/DOWNSPOUT
REGISTRATION FEE

Custodial Services

TEMP EMPLOYEES W/E 11/10/2013
CLOTHING/EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE
SIGN @ MITCHELL BLDG

MAA MEMBER DUES-K THOMAS

BRAXE VALVE GP

TAB RENEWAL

GAS UTILITIES - DART
MEMBERSHIP DUES

LEGAL FEES- POAM/IREW/AUDIT LT
MODEM FOR UNIT 2-4
TIRES/ALIGNMENT

FILTER ELEMENTS

MOCK TURTLENECKS -PRATT

0IL CHANGE/BATTERY/CK DOORS
PAYROLL/FICA FOR 11/%1/13
SUPPLIES

POSTAGE STAMPS

LEGAL FRES-NERIC

Novembar AudioBook Order
CONTINUING EDUCATION

ANNUAL DIHNER

ATRPORT MANAGER DEC 2013

E-3 GRADE BASKETBALL UNIFORMS
BLOCK

SPRINT PHONE SERVICE USAGE
RENEWAL OF ASSESSOR CERT

Date: 11/21/2013
Time: 4:15pm

16.97 0.0C
19.99 0.00
143.25 0.00
162.17 0.00
123.55 0.00
597.48 0.00
253.78 0.00
655.79 0.00
587.61 0.00
156.75 0.00
5,505.00 0.00
41,712.74 0.00
130,75 0.00
304.26 0.00
347.99 0.00
1,490.00 0.00
4,550.,00 0.00
314,04 0.00
40.00 0.00
115.14¢ 0.90
30.49 0.00
160.56 0,00
15.95 0,00
244.02 0.00
41.00 0.00
633.00 0.00
1,230.58 0.00
1,766.61 0.00
5,983.00 0.00
1,150.00 0.00
1,080.00 0.00
222.40 0.00
897.52 0.00
629.06 0.00
2,010.00 0.00
95.89 0.00
2,463.74 0.00
264,44 0.00
550,00 0.00
520.00 0.90
3,723.35 0.00
217.48 0.00
3,300.00 0.00
15.00 0.00
787.53 0.00
13.00 0.00
992.96 0.00
288.00 0.00
444,00 0.00
2,907.61 0.0C
928,83 0.00
99.69 0.00
427.10 0.00
412.35 0.00
0.00 95,982,006
208.01 0.00
460.00 0.00
1,332.00 0.00
290.25 0.00
20.00 0.00
25.00 0.00
2,916.68 2,916.68
1,131.30 0.00
53.16 0.0¢
126.20 0.00

175,00 0.00
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TIFA
FULL BOARD MEETING: 7.16.13
Hilisdatle City Hall
MINUTES

Call to Order 7:30

Members Present: Saul Giminez, Eric Moore, Chris Sumnar, Kathy Newell, Deb
Kamen, John Spiteri, Mike Harner, Tim Dixon, Mike Parney arrived late

Absent: Chris Wingate

Also present: Mary Wolfram, Kyle Smith

I. Consent Agenda
Harner moved to approve consent agenda. Supported by Newell and passed
unanimously.

li. Public Comment: no public comment

Ili. Committee Reports

A. Fagade Grant Commitiee

Giminez discussed the issues brought up at the review by the committee. First, the
committee discussed 32 E. Bacon, which applied for part of the fagade grant
retroactively.

Moved to support grant request made by Harner, supported by Newell

Passed unanimously.

Appropriations summary 2012-2013

Mary Wolfram expounded on the fagade appropriations summary, which projects
had been completed, which had been worked on but not completed, and which had
not been started. Three of the grants require extensions because they have done
work but are not complete. Chris Sumnar questioned whether the money comes out
of the fiscal year the grant was approved or out of the fiscal year work is completed.
Mary Wolfram elaborated that the money comes from the year it was granted and
rofls over into the next fiscal year until the work has been paid out. Harner noted that
there is no timeframe for the work to get done, but TIFA has the authority to
establish one.

Parney moved to give an extension to Keefer House until the end of the year, and no
more extensions thereafter. Supported by Eric Moore, passed 8-1 (nay Harner)
Parney moved to give one year from approval of grant to complete the work on the
other extensions for 8 North, Volume One Books and Dr. Yarid’s Hillsdale Health
and Wellness. Supported by Harner, passed 8 to 1 (Nay Dixon).



B. Targeted Development - Keefer House report

Good news- Harner claims that Cobblestone Hotels, Inc. found Hillsdale a goad
place for a hotel. Bad News- They think the Keefer is a bad investment because it is
too expensive to renovate. Harner wants to explore the possibility of buying the
Keefer House and deliberately recruiting someone to develop it.

C. Beautification Committee

Kathy Newell described the difficulties of beautification projects and why it has
occasionally overran the budget. Deb Kamen claims there is confusion between
public improvement and beautification. The beautification money was being spent on
painting trash cans and benches, which is typically a public improvement allocated to
DPS. Deb Kamen argued that we need another committee to consider public
improvements in TIFA. Harner argued that it is not the job of TIFA to care for public
property supposedly maintained by the city. Parney suggested guidelines for a new
committee on public improvements to determine on what that money is going to be
spent, and to take each on a case by case basis. Sumnar suggested just contracting
with DPS to maintain the beautification objects and have them report back to
committee. Mary Wolfram stated that it is within their power under the TIFA Act to do
public improvements.

D. Development Plan Committee ~ no report

IV. New Business - Membership

Kathy Newell and John Spiteri are willing to serve on TIFA again, Chris Wingate will
not be serving again. Chris Sumnar asked for suggestions for people to serve on
TIFA.

Saul Giminez offered to be chair of Fagade Committee. Moore adreed fo continue
serving on Fagade Committee.

Kathy Newell is willing to be chair of beautification.

Mike Harner offered to chair Targeted Development committee. Tim Dixon is willing
to serve on Targeted development.

Tim Dixon moved to approve appointments, seconded by Harner, approved
unanimously.

Adjourn 9:00 am

Next meeting: November 19, 2013



Meeting Minutes
Economic Development Corporation

City of Hillsdale
8/15/13

Call to Order 7:35 AM

Members Present: David Foulke, David Loader, Anne Fike, Gary Wolfram Dean Aftholter
Members Absent: Ed Sumnar, Matt Granata, Barry Hill, Victoria Bergen

Term expired: Marian Burlingham

Others Present: Kyle Smith, Mary Wolfram

Minutes approved
No Pubiic Comment

Board Nominations

The board is short one member. EDC discussed who the new membet could be. Mary Wolftam
suggested that the board nominate the JCC representative from Hillsdale. Terry Draper and Judy
Gabriel were suggested as members from the hospital, The issue was tabled to find more
nominees and wait until a fuller quorum is available.

Chairman

Barry Hill was brought up as a nominee for chair. No decision was made because there isn'ta
full quorum and the nominees were not here.

Business Review Committee (BRC)

The EDC needs someone to review IFT applications as the city receives them. Gary Wolfram
suggested that the repeal of the personal property tax might move IFTs into obsolescence, but
for now we need a committee to handle them. Gary volunteered to be on BRC and suggested to
make sure there are enough people on BRC to handle any IFTs that come in before next
meeting. It was moved and passed to extend the current committee until next meeting.

Three Meadows Architectural Control Committee

The EDC will surrender the control of Three Meadows subdivision architectural control when 50
percent of the lots are sold. Until then, the committee needs to meet on an ad hoc basis. No
decision was made to defer to a larger quorum.

The Industrial Park Sign

Mary wanted to know what the EDC wants to put a sign for. The purpose the board chose

is that the sign serves as an advertisement. The prospect of alternative advertising arose,
including the idea of improving the website. Mary suggested that the sign could be a “point of
pride” and give some directional fayout to the town. The best advertising would be in the
websites that industries use for real estate searches. Greg Meyer was brought up as someone
who can establish a web presence. No action was taken.

Tax abatemen(s

The board discussed the IFT scoring rubric; does the commiftee want to use a system to
determine the length of the IFT, or do they want to give out IFTs to the maximum to create the
largest incentive?

Mary Wolfram discussed the scoring system that the board is currently using and compared it
to how Deb’s old system would have worked. Deb’s system would have given out mostly 11 and



12 year IFTs. The problem of enforcing and overseeing the requirements of the IFTs is
insurmountable. There is no way to determine “how many” jobs were created or saved, and
external factors could impact such things more than the IFT. The goal of the rubric, although
somewhat subjective in appearance, is to show companies what the city would like to see from
them and incentivize that behavior.

Moved to accept the rubric as submitted: Affholter

Seconded: Fike

Passed unanimously,

De Facto adjournment due to lack of quorum: 8:36 AM

Next meeting: October 17, 2013




City of Hillsdale
Cemetery Board Commission
Minutes
November 6, 2013

Call to Order:
Meeting was called to order by Chairman Keith Richard at 4:10 P.M.

Board members present:

Keith Richard, Sally Falion, Carl “Bud” Heinowski
Also present: Katy Price- City Admin Assistant.
Absent: John Barrett and Vicki Ladd
Motion to excuse Barrett and Ladd made by Fallon supported by Heinowski, All in favor.
Motion passed.
Approval of Minutes:

Heinowski made the motion to accept the minutes of the May 1, 2013 meeting; seconded
by Fallon. All Ayes, Motion passed unanimously.

Public Comments: None
Old Business

A. New Columbarium — The Columbarium was placed at the Lakeview Cemetery. The budgeted
amount was for $16,250.00 the actual cost was $15,441.00. There were enough funds left
over for a finished cement footer. The Foundation was 42" deep 4 ft wide 8 ftlong, was a
little above the turf so water would not accumulate and drain away from the foundation.
There was a bronze flag pole added that had been stored at the Dept of Public Services. It
was placed where the old flag pole was and added an 8ft diameter circle with landscaping
wood chips directly in front of the columbarium. Richard stated that the cemetery is looking
to install a bench around the area at a later date so people can sit and visit their loved one.
All double niches in the columbarium a total of 84 niches, 42 niches front and 42 niches
back. Already had 3-4 sales. Heinowski added that the cemetery at St. Anthony's donates a
few of their bottom niches of their columbarium to those that cannot afford them. He
suggested that the cemeteries in Hillsdale look into doing something similar. Richard added
that in the past, what they had done was bury remains in Potter’s Field that couldn’t afford
a burial. Fallon stated she could not recall ever having a situation arise like this before with
someone that couldn’t afford a burial, since she has been on the cemetery hoard. Richard
furthered that Eugene; City Sexton has placed full burials and cremains in Potter's Field
before. Richard stated that Potter’s Field was created because it is not a loss for the City; it's
on the corner of the cemetery for the purpose of burial for those who can't afford one,



B. Expansion at Oak Grove — Richard discussed there has been little movement on the
expansion due to budgetary and time constraints. Layout of the roads and graves needs to
be performed, either by Richard or engineering firm. Discussion about road placement and
length took place. Richard discussed the layout of the roads will likely be performed during
spring time and will be followed by bringing in a substantia] amount (2000 Cu. Yds.} of top
soil to cap-off the base fill material. Richard added it would be most cost effective to have
the city compost hauled in from the city compost site by a contractor that has the ability to
haul 40 yards at a time, versus the DPS trucks that can haul only 5 yards. Richard stated he
plans on putting the stone down for the new roads as soon as the funds are budgeted to get
the roads established. Chip-seal has been budgeted for the current fiscal year for all existing
roads in both cemeteries.

A note added by Richard that the backup City Sexton Steven Ladd has resigned two weeks
ago. Current Cemetery Sexton Eugene Goodlock has an injury to his leg that he has been
dealing with for quite some time. He is currently on medical ieave. Roger Payne has been
filling-in, along with Kathy Flaugher covering records for the cemeteries. Jason Blake has
worked closely with Eugene prior to the injury and is taking over the sexton duties at this
time as Interim Sexton; currently training Frank Engle as the backup Sexton,

City Manager Brown joins meeting 4:30 p.m.

Fallon mentioned that Eugene is very careful and particular with his work and does a great
job. Heinowski added that having phone consultations with Eugene would be a good thing
on the more difficult burials. City Manager Brown added that she will explore that option.

Richard stated that he believes the current fee schedule needs to be reviewed, possibly at
the next board meeting, as it has been a couple of years since the last revision to pricing.

VI. New Business

A. Meeting dates for 2014— Richard reviews the meeting dates for 2014; February 5, 2014,
May 7, 2013, August 6, 2014, November 5, 2014. Fallon will not be present at the February
5, 2014 meeting as she will be in Florida.
Fallon inquired about her term; which is set to expire May 2014.

VIi. Adjournment

Motion was made by Fallon to adjourn, Seconded by Heinowski. All in Favor, Motion passed
3-0.

Meeting adjourned at 4:45 pm.

Respectfully submitted by: Katy Price and Keith Richard




City of Hillsdale
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 12, 2013
2nd Floor Conference Room
Hillsdale City Hall
7:30 PM

Call to Order: 7:30 p.m. by Chairperson Scott Sessions

Present: Finance Committee Councilpersons: Mary Beth Bail, Sally Kinney, Scott Sessions, City
Manager Linda Brown, and Finance Director Bonnie Tew

Absent: None
Public: None
Public discussion: No public discussion.

Invoices and vendor approval for checks printed on November 7, 2013 were reviewed and
discussed by the committee. Explanations provided by Finance Director Bonnie Tew are:

$4,000.00 To D&L Equipment, Inc. (Public Services Department). These costs were paid to D&L
Equipment, Inc. for screener rental for the compost.

$3,455.00 To B.S. & A. Software {Cemeteries, Code Enforcement), These costs were paid to B.S.
& A. Software for the Cemetery Management System and Field Inspection System.

Motion made by Councilperson Kinney to recommend approval of bills to Council; 2nd by
Councilperson Bail. Ayes:3 Nays: 0

Motion by Councilperson Kinney to adjourn the meeting, 2nd by Councilperson Bail.
Meeting adjourned: 7:36 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by: Chairperson Sessions
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Pianning Commission
C | T Y OF 97 NORTH BROAD STREET
HILLSDALE, MICHIGAN 49242-1695

HILLSDALE (517) 437-6456 FAX: (517) 437-6450

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL, 97 N. BROAD ST. 2"° FLOOR
November 19, 2013 at 5:30 PM

I. Call to Order 5:30
A. Pledge

B. Members present: Dave Williams, Laura Smith, Amber Yodet, Scott Sessions, Linda Brown
Ms. Brown’s tetm as Ex Officio membet, nominated by ex-Mayor Doug Moon, has expired
with the election of new Mayot Scott Sessions.

C. Others present: Mary Wolfram (EDC liaison), Alan Beeker (Staff)
D. Memberts absent: Ketry Laycock

There was discussion regarding the need to fill vacant the vacant seats on the Commission. Mr.
Beeker informed the commission that a letter requesting applications to the comimnission was posted
in the Hillsdale Daily News. Mr. Beeker also submitted the resume of Mr. Steve Vear to Mayor
Sessions for consideration at a later date.

II. Consent Items/Communications

A. M. Williams asked to revise the agenda. He asked that the presentation from Hillsdale
College be moved befote old business. Mr. Williams made the motion, Ms. Smith supported,
the motion passed by unanimous vote.

B. Mayor Sessions moved to accept the Agenda as amended, Ms. Smith seconded, passed by
unanimous vote.

C. Regular meeting minutes from October 15, 2013 meeting were reviewed. Kerry Laycock
letter of absence was read and recorded. Amber Yoder moved to accept the minutes, Mayor
Sessions suppotted, passed by unanimous vote.

III. WNew Business

Prior to the Hillsdale College presentation, Mr. Beeker and Ms. Brown gave some background. In
October 2013, Progtessive Architects and Engineers approached the City to discuss the addition to
Phillips Auditorium on the Hillsdale College Campus. The proposed addition includes a port
cochere which would extend into the existing city right-of-way.



After discussion, it was proposed that the city would allow the construction of the pott cochere
support columns in the right-of-way if the College were willing to incur the cost of narrowing West
Street between College Street and Galloway Street to a uniform 32-0” outside cutb to outside cutb.
The existing east cutb line of West Street is not straight from College to Galloway streets allowing
the strect width to vary. The City also requested that a legal agreement be drawn up giving the
College license to use the city right-of-way for the foundations and that the drive undet the pott
cochete be used for drop off only, no parking would occur in that area.

The College will hite a professional surveyos to measure and draft the legal description to be used
for the license agreement. Mr. Beeker, Planning and Zoning Administrator and Keith Richard, the
Ditectot of Public Services will assist the surveyor in determining the areas of impact.

Mt. Richard Pewe, representative of Hillsdale College and Mr. Jack DeBruins, representative from
Progressive AE were in attendance to answer questions from the commission. Mr. DeBruins
presented the project and desctibed the impact to the College and to the City right-of-way. Linda
Brown, Hillsdale City Manager and Alan Beeker, Planning and Zoning Administrator stressed that
this presentation was for information to the Planning Commission only. No decisions would be
made untl a survey documenting the area that would be included in the easement and the legal
documents outlining the licensure and indemnities were complete.

The architect was advised that all of that needed to be in place before submittal of final drawings for
site plan review would be accepted. The deadline for submittal prior to the December 17, 2013
meeting would be December 6.

Reduced copies of the presentation are included.
IV.  Old Business

A. Planning Commission By-laws
Mr, Williams gave background as to why the by-laws were on the agenda. Since Mayor

Sessions had not had a chance to review the by-laws, thete was a question whether he would
choose to vote at this time. Discussion ensued whether the by-laws could be passed with the
existing number of members present. It was determined that a unanimous vote of all
members present, including Mayor Sessions, would be tequited to adopt the by-laws at this
meeting. Amber Yoder moved to vote to adopt the presented Planning Commission By-
laws, Laura Smith seconded the motion. Dave Williams requested a roll call vote:

Dave Williams — yes

Scott Sessions — yes

Amber Yoder — yes

Laura Smith — yes

The Planning Commission By-laws were adopted by unanimous vote. Mr. Williams asked
M. Beeker to create bound copies of the by-laws for all of the commission members.



A copy of the adopted by-laws is included.

. Storm water Utility Program

Mr. Beeker presented his findings into establishing a storm water utility program for the City
of Hillsdale. In 1998 the City of Hillsdale approached Tetra Tech to petform a feasibility
study with the goal of implementing a storm wates utility program. In 1999 the city of
Lansing was sued because it was viewed that the storm water utility fee was not a fee but a
tax. The case went to the Michigan Supreme Coutt and the City of Hillsdale did not pursue
the storm water program.

In 2011, the Planning Comnission once again began putsuing the idea of implementing a
storm water utility program. For vatious reasons, the implementation has not occutred.

At the October 2013 Planning Commission meeting, Mr. Beeker was asked to investigate the
procedure necessary to implement a storm watet program. Mr., Beeker reviewed programs
from Adrian and Jackson and found that Tetta Tech had helped implement both programs.
Mzr. Beeker contacted Victor Coopetwasser from Tetra Tech.

Mt. Cooperwasset informed Mr. Beeker that Tetra Tech had implemented alt of the storm
water utility programs in the State of Michigan. He sent a proposal for a feasibility study as
well as resumes for Tetra Tech and himself.

Mr. Beeker also informed the commission of the current state of storm water utility
progtams in Michigan. After much discussion, it was decided to consider implementing a
policy of storm water control that would not include a fee schedule. The item will be
revisited in the future.

. City Master plan

Mr. Beeker contacted Grant Bauman, Region 2 Planner, to find out what exactly he had
been asked to do for the City. Mr. Bauman is updating the master plan on a task by task
basis. He has updated the demographic data but has not completed the economic data
updates. Mr. Beeker will communicate the commission’s desire for him to continue the
economic updates. Mr. Williams had concerns that the master plan updates are meeting the
state mandates. Mr. Beeker will pursue that with Mr. Bauman.

. October Permit list
No permit list was presented at the meeting.

. Priorities Hst

No priorities list was discussed. The commission requested that an actual list of past
priotities be added to the agenda in the future.

. Synced folder
Overall the new synced folder wotked well. There wete 2 few glitches during implementation
but as a whole it is working relatively smoothly. Mt. Williams and Mayor Sessions are still



VI.

VIIL

expetiencing some difficulties. Mr. Beeker was asked to follow up with Nonik Technologies
to work out the problems.

New Business

. Rental Registry

Much discussion ensued on the topic. The commission considered the formation of a
committee to investigate the implementation of a registty. The need for public education was
also discussed. It was decided that Mz, Becker would contact Port Huron and the housing
commission to ask about a registry, Mr. Beeker also informed the commission that the City
already has a Use and Occupancy permit requirement for all buildings within the city limits,
He told the commission that Kim Thomas, City Assessor, is enfotcing the need for such a
permit. Previously, the Planning Department was not unilaterally enforcing the requirement
of the Use and Occupancy permit.

. R2PC November Update

Mr. Beeket, along with Mary Wolfram, attended the annual dinner of the Region 2 Planning
Commission. He gave a brief report on the meeting and the guest speaker,

Public Comment

- My, Williams reminded the commission of the requirement to make an annual report to City

Council. He is willing to present a dashboard repott to the council. The report should
include a budget. He will plan on presenting the repott to council by March in order to meet
the city budget deadline.

. Mt. Beeker presented an announcement that he received from the Michigan Rural Council.

In it, thete was an offer to perform a community assessment for the fee of $250.

Adjournment 7:09pm



Council Chambers November 12, 2013

Hillsdale City Hall 800 p.m.
97 N, Broad St. (517)437—6441
Hillsdale, MT 49242 www citvofhillsdale.org
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
City of Hillsdale
Regular Mecting

Call to Osder and Pledge of Allegiance
Mayor Douglas G. Moon opened the meeting with the pledge of allegiance.
Rolt Call

Mayor Douglas G. Moon called the meeting to order with the following Coundl members present
Council members Brian Watkins and Casey Sullivan representing Ward One; Council members Ruth
Prown and Sally Kinney representing Ward Two; Council members Scott Sessions and Mary
Wolfram representing Ward Three; and Council members William Arnold and Mary Beth Bai
representing Ward Four.

Also present were City Manager Linda Brown, City Cleck Robilyn Swisher, City Attorncy Lewis
Loren, Michelle Lozen, Bonnie ‘Few, Keith Richard, Matt Duee (ITillsdale Daily News), Linc and
JoAnne Miller, Rochelle Ray, Frdc Swisher, Lord Sessions, Dan Watkins, Emily Flannery, Sheri
Engles, Tony Ginolf, Amanda Tindall, Emily Stack-Davis, Adam Stockford, Joshua Mezcer, Susan
Stack, David Stack, Taylor Knopf, William Daobson, and Aimee England.

Consent of November 415, 2013 Resolution 3154

City Manager Brown stated at the November 4%, 2013 council meeting 2 roll call vote was taken
approving the Consent Agenda, however; no motion or support was offered. City Manager Brown
requested motion and support for the Resolution #£3154. It was so moved by Coundl member
William Amold and supported by Council member Scott Sessions.

Swearing in of new Council membets

City Cleck Robilyn Swisher swore in newly elected officials: Mayor Scott Sessions; Ward 1
Councilpersen Adam Stockford, Ward I Councilperson Ruth Brown, Ward 11 Councilperson Emily
Stack-Davis, and Ward IV Councilperson Patrick Flannery.

Election of Mayor Pro Tem

Mayor Scott Sessions called for an election of the Mayor Pro Tem. By a raise of hands
Councilpeesons Brian Watkins and Ruth Brown were the only two Councilpersons that chose to be
considered for the position. It was voted on by ballot with Councilperson Ruth Brown recciving
three votes and Councilperson Bran Watkins receiving five votes. Councilperson Brian Watkins is
aamed as Mayor Pro Tem.

Approyal of Agenda
City Manager Linda Brown stated that item A of new business is being removed from the agenda.
Mayor Scott Sessions called for motion to approve the agenda with the removal of item A.

Motion by Councilpesson Watkins, supported by Councilperson Flannery, to approve the November
12, 2013 Agenda as amended.

Allayes.
Motion carded.

Public Comment

Linc Miller addeessed Council on the recent public pronouncements about street enhancements as an
extensible top prority. He thanked previous council members; Wolfeam, Sullivan, and Mayor Moon
25 well as Dt Wolfeam for their work and commitment on this issue. Miller then states that Mayor
Sessions needs to put his mantea about budget cuts being the solution to the street problem on hoeld
and recognize that his mayoral obligation is to facilitate creative open minded thinking on council.
Mitler urged Coundilpersons Flannery and Stockford to recognize the complexity of the challenge
ahead of them in vast improvement of the underpinnings and repair of the streets and to put forth
efforts as the previous councilpersons did.

Consent Agenda

A, Approval of Bills from : Claims of $Payroll of $
B. Council Minutes of November 4, 2013



Motion by Councilperson Watkins, supported by Councilperson Ilannery, to approve the Consent
agenda as presented Roll call: Councilpersons Flannery — yes; Bail — yes; Brown — yes; Kinney — yes;
Stockford — yes; Watkins — yes; Stack-Davis — yes; Mayor Sessions — yes.

Approved 80,

Motion carred.

Communications and Petitions

None

Introduction and Adoption of Osdinances/Public Hearings

None

Unfinished Business

A. TLocal Streets Maintenance. -Nane

B. Code Enforcement. -None

Old Business

None

New Business

None

Miscellancous

None

General Public Comnment

Ted Jansen stated the conflict of interest with Councilperson Ruth Brown being on Council and also
being a member of the County Commission is not an 1ssue. Jansen referred to the Attorney General
opinion of May 17. 2000 states thar there is no conflict of interest, according to the Public Servants
Conflicts of Interest Act, when contracts are made betyeen two public entities. Jansen states that
according to the Attorney Generals there is no conflict of interest with Councilperson Ruth Browa
also being on the County Commission with the contracts that are coming up and the issue should be
put to rest,

Council Comment

Mayor Sessions requested that the Council members email him in regards to which out of the five
committees they would like to serve on.

Flannery requested to schedule a work session to discuss the goals of the new Council, Mayor
Sessions requested that Coundil members email him with their availability for this meeting. Flannery

also thanked everyone who voted for him and encouraged communication from the public.

Councilperson Stockford stated that he appreciated Mr. Miller’s comments and stated that he is
willing to meet with him personally to discuss things.

Adjournment
Motion by Councilmember Watkins, secondad by Councilmember Kinney, to adjourm.

Motion carried.

8:28 p.m.

-—
Scott M. Sessions, Mayor

-—
Robilyn Swisher, City Clerk




City of Hillsdale
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: December 2, 2013

Agenda Item #10:  New Business A — Contract for Equalization — Mapping Services
(Resolution)

BACKGROUND:

The County of Hillsdale provides equalization and mapping services to various townships and
other municipalities. The services include creating new parcel maps when parcels are either split
or combined and various other services. Kim Thomas, City Assessor, advises that the services
would be very useful to her department and would be a time-saving measure. A proposed
contract for those services is attached. As you can see, the charge for the service is $1.30 per
parcel with the annual fee being based on the parcel count following the March Board of
Review. The City of Hillsdale’s parcel count for the first year would be 2,655 parcels and,
accordingly the annual fee would be $3,451.50.

I have also included a resolution for authorizing the signatures on the contract and selecting
option 1 only. The City has its own treasurer and, accordingly, would not need to utilize the
services included in option 2.

RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend Council pass the resolution authorizing the Mayor and Clerk’s signatures on the
Service Agreement. The documents will then be presented to the County for approval of the
agreement. The City Attorney has prepared the resolution and approved the service agreement.






REPORT TO: Honorable Mayor & City Council

FROM: Kimberly Thomas, City Assessor
SUBJECT: Contract for Mapping Services

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2013

Background: Michigan Compiled Law (MCL), Section 211 .10e requires the maintenance of
cortain records relevant to the assessments of property in local jurisdiction, including tax maps
and land value maps. The State Tax Commission is currently conducting county-wide Audit of
Minimum Assessing Requirements (commonly known as the AMAR). MCL Section 211.10f
allows the State Tax Commission to assume jurisdiction of the assessment roll and require a full
or partial reappraisal of the local unit if the quality of the tax maps and appraisal records does not
meet minimum standards.

Although the county is not required to maintain parcel maps, the Hillsdale County Equalization
and Land Information Department currently has contracts with most of the townships and cities
in the county to prepare and maintain the required maps. The City of Hillsdale paid to have
digital maps prepared by a third party approximately 10 years ago, but no arrangements were
made to update those maps to show land divisions, boundary adjustments and lot combinations,
or to conduct quality control audits on those maps. It is my understanding that any updates were
hand-written on paper maps in the assessor’s office but may not have been forwarded to the
county, and may not have been updated on the digital maps. As a result, the quality of our
current parcel map layer is less than perfect. Hillsdale County also offers a subscription based
Geographic Information System service online at http://hillsdalecounty. geoguickserver.com.
The city maps used on this service are often not as accurate as would be desired due to the
problems mentioned above.

Recommendation: Approve the attached agreement with Hillsdale County to provide mapping
services. As specified, this agreement would cover parcel mapping and other support services to
the assessor and other departments within the City as needed.

Fiscal Effects: The cost to the city under this contract is $1.30/parcel based on the parcel count
from the assessment roll as certified by the prior March Board of Review, excluding exempt
parcels. The cost for 2014 is $3,451.50.







EQUALIZATION/MAPPING SERVICE AGREEMENT
COUNTY OF HILLSDALE, MICHIGAN

This agreement dated November , 2013 between Hillsdale County (hereinafter referred
to as the County) and The City of Hillsdale (hereinafier referred to as the City) is to provide
various services for a period of three (3) years commencing January 1, 2014 through December
31, 2016.

The County will provide all services for the option chosen below in accordance with Michigan
Property Tax Law and the Michigan State Tax Commission Assessor’s Manual. The County
shall incur all normal cxpenses necessary while performing the services provided to the City
under this agreement.

Under this agreement the City shall select one (1) of the following two (2) options and shall be
billed annually the associated fee for the option chosen:

Note: Services offered in the option chosen by the City but not utilized by the City does not
affect the fee for that option.

Fee Schedule for Services to Townships and Cities

Option 1

- Parcel Mapping
- Splits and new descriptions (GIS & Assessing Sofiware)
- Name & Address Changes (City Provided, Deeds and other sources)
- Availability of a mapping/description
analyst to
City Officials, Tax Payers & General Public
- Property tax description audits (generally from deeds)
- Millage Request Forms (L-4029) Filled out with Truth
in Taxation Hearing Information
supplied
- Personal Property
Staternents
- Work Rolls (Pre March Board of
Review Roll)
- Assessment Rolls (Post March Board of Review Roll
Kept in County Vault if Desired by City)
- Various Reports (L-4022, L-4025, etc.) (County sends

reports to State Tax Commission) $1.30 / Parcel
Option 2
- Includes all services in Option 1 plus $1.30 [ Parcel
- Winter Tax Bills & Tax Rolls (w/
alpha listings)* $0.25 [/ Parcel
- Summer Tax Bills & Tax Rolls (w/
alpha listings}* $0.25 / Parcel

$1.80 [/ Parcel

Page 1 of 2



* Tax Bills are currently printed on 3 separate forms 1-Pink 1-Yellow 1-White any Units that do
not have all three printed may deduct 5 cents a parcel for each form not used.

Parcel count is based on the post March Board of Review parcel count of the preceding year.
Tax exempt parcels will not be charged a per parcel fee.

The County further represents and covenants that it shall not discriminate against any employee
or applicant for employment with respect to hiring, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of
employment, or any matter directly or indirectly related to employment, because of race, color,
religion, national origin, age, height, weight, marital status or other legally protected status. It is
understood and agreed by and between the parties that breach of this covenant may be regarded
as a material breach of this contract.

The County agrees and consents to the City’s disclosure by reproduction or otherwise of this
Agreement and any and all correspondence, forms, and documents provided by or exchanged
between the parties to such persons, parties and entities as the Agency determines in its sole
discretion, and/or in response to an order or subpoena from a court or tribunal, or in response to a
request under the Freedom of Information Act or other applicable law.

Either party may cancel this agreement with a Ninety (90) day written notice should it be
determined to not be in their best interest. The Ninety (90) day notice may be waived with the
concurrence of both parties should the City elect to change options at anytime during the three
(3) year period.

Under the agreement, The City of Hillsdale confirms by resolution its selection of Option 1 and
agrees to pay the fees associated with this option within thirty (30) days of billing,

CITY OF HILLSDALE

Scott Sessions - Mayor Dated
Robilyn J. Swisher - Clerk Dated
COUNTY OF HILLSDALE

Nicolas L. Wheeler, Director Dated

Hillsdale County Equalization
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RESOLUTION #

WHEREAS, the County of Hillsdale provides certain equalization/mapping services in
accordance with Michigan Property Tax Law and the Michigan State Tax Commission
Assessor’s Manual; and

WHEREAS, the County of Hillsdale is willing to provide such services to the City of
Hillsdale for a consideration; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hillsdale is desirous of obtaining such services and to pay the
County of Hillsdale a consideration for them; and

WHEREAS, the County of Hilisdale and the City of Hillsdale have agreed upon the
terms under which the equalization/mapping services will be provided and received; and

WHEREAS, the County of Hillsdale and the City of Hillsdale have reduced their
agreement to a written form entitled Equalization/Mapping Service Agreement, a copy of which
is attached as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hillsdale has determined that it is in the City’s best interest to
enter the Equalization/Mapping Service Agreement and that it may lawfully enter it; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hillsdale has determined that the services offered as Option 1 in
the Equalization/Mapping Service Agreement are the services that best meets its needs;

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Hillsdale hereby approves the Equalization/Mapping
Service Agreement, as proposed, and selects the services offered as Option 1 as the services (o be
provided to the City by the County of Hillsdale under said agreement.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized to sign
the Equalization/Mapping Service Agreement in their official capacities on the City’s behalf.

Passed in open Council this day of November 2013.

CITY OF HILLSDALE

Scott Sessions Mayor

Robilyn Swisher Clerk






City of Hillsdale
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: December 2, 2013
Agenda Item #10:  New Business B~ FEMA Floodplain
BACKGROUND:

In the Fall of 2011, FEMA began the process of re-evaluating flood hazards in the entire County
inclusive of the City of Hillsdale for purposes of creating/updating the Flood Insurance Rate
Map. That process continued through December, 2012 holding public hearings and providing
opportunity for input. A ninety-day appeal period was needed with that time period expiring
without any appeals being presented. Accordingly, the final map for the City has been
completed and will become effective February 19, 2014,

Prior to that date certain conditions must be met under the National Flood surance Act. The
City is required, to adopt or show evidence of adoption of floodplain management regulations
that meet the standards of the National Flood Insurance Plan regulations, To facilitate
compliance the DEQ has provided the model ordinance and resolution/interlocal agreement for
use by the City. I have enclosed those documents. As you can see, the resolution/interlocal
agreement will require participation by the County as well.

RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend Council receive the ordinance as a proposed ordinance and order its publication as
such. In addition, I recommend that Council pass the enclosed resolution/interlocal agreement
and authorize signatures by the Mayor and Clerk. It will then be forwarded to the county for
action as well.






ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO ADDRESS FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS
OF THE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE

An ordinance to designate an enforcing agency to discharge the responsibility of the City
of Hillsdale located in Hillsdale County, and to designate regulated flood hazard areas under the
provisions of the State Construction Code Act, Act No. 230 of the Public Acts of 1972, as
amended.

The City of Hillsdale ordains that:

Section 1. AGENCY DESIGNATED. Pursuant to the provisions of the State
construction code, in accordance with Section 8b (6) of Act 230, of the Public Acts of 1972, as
amended, the Building Official of the County of Hillsdale is hereby designated as the enforcing
agency to discharge the responsibility of the City of Hilisdale under Act 230, of the Public Acts of
1972, as amended, State of Michigan; said County having agreed to assume and discharge the
responsibility for the administration and enforcement of said Act throughout the City of
Hillsdale's corporate limits.

Section 2. CODE APPENDIX ENFORCED. Pursuant to the provisions of the state
construction code, in accordance with Section 8b(6) of Act 230, of the Public Acts of 1972, as
amended, the County of Hillsdale, as the enforcing agency, shall enforce Appendix G of the
Michigan Building Code within the City of Hillsdale.

Section 3. DESIGNATION OF REGULATED FLOOD PRONE HAZARD
AREAS. The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study
(FIS) Entitled “Hillsdale County, Michigan (All Jurisdictions) and dated 2/19/2014 and
the Flood Insurance Rate Map(s) (FIRMS) panel number(s) of 26059C; 0158D, 0159D,
0167D, 0178D 0186D, 0188D, and 0189D dated 2/19/2014 are adopted by reference
for the purposes of administration of the Michigan Construction Code, and declared to
be a part of Section 1612.3 of the Michigan Building Code, and to provide the content of

the “Flood Hazards” section of Table R301.2(1) of the Michigan Residential Code.



Section 4. REPEALS. All ordinances inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance
are hereby repealed.
Section 5. PUBLICATION. This ordinance shall be effective following publication and

in accordance with the provisions of the Act governing same.

Adopted this day of , 2013.
This ordinance duly adopted on at a regular meeting of the City Council of
the City of Hillsdale and will become effective , 2013.

CITY OF HILLSDLAE

Scott Sessions - Mayor

Robilyn J. Swisher - Clerk

Date Proposed:

Date Published as Proposed:
Date Passed:

Date Published as Passed:
Effective Date:
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MICHIGAN COMMUNITY RESOLUTION AND INTERGOVYERNMENTAL

AGREEMENT TO MANAGE FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT

FOR THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

Community A: City of Hillsdale Community/Entity B: County of Hillsdale

WHEREAS, the City of Hillsdale cwrently participates in the Federal Emergency
Management Agency’s (FEMA) National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) by complying with the
program’s applicable statutory and regulatory requirements for the purposes of significantly reducing
flood hazards to persons, reducing property damage, reducing public expenditures, and providing for
the availability of flood insurance and federal funds or loans within its community; and

WHEREAS, the NFIP requires that floodplain management regulations must be present and
enforced in participating communities, and wutilize the following definitions which also apply for the
purposes of this resolution:

1. Flood or Flooding means;

a. A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of normally dry land
areas from: 1) the overflow of inland or tidal waters, 2) the unusual and rapid
accumulation or runoff of surface waters from any source, 3) mudflows, and

b. The collapse or subsidence of land along the shore of a lake or other body of water as a
result of erosion or undermining caused by waves or currents of water exceeding
anticipated cyclical levels or suddenly caused by an unusually high water level in a natural
body of water, accompanied by a severe storm, or by an unanticipated force of nature,
such as flash flood or an abnormal tidal surge, or by some similarly unusual and
unforeseeable event which results in flooding, as defined in paragraph (a)(1) of this
definition,

2. Flood Hazard Boundary Map (FHBM) means an official map of a community, as may have
been issued by the FEMA, where the boundaries of the areas of flood, mudslide (ie.,
mudflow) related erosion areas having special hazards have been designated as Zone A, M,
and/or E.

3. Floodplain means any land area susceptible to being inundated by water from any source (see
definition of flooding).

4, Floodplain management means the operation of an overall program of corrective and
preventive measures for reducing flood damage, including but not limited to emergency
preparedness plans, flood control works, and floodplain management regulations.

5. Floodplain management regulations means zoning ordinances, subdivision regulations,
building codes, health regulations, special purpose ordinances (such as a floodplain ordinance,
grading ordinance, and erosion control ordinance) and other applications of police power that
provide standards for the purpose of flood damage prevention and reduction.

6. Structure means a walled and roofed building that is principally above ground, gas or liquid
storage facility, as well as a mobile home or manufactured unit,

WHEREAS, the Stille-Derossett-Hale Single State Construction Code Act”, Act No. 230 of
the Public Acts of 1972, as amended, (construction code act), along with its authorization of the state
construction code composed of the Michigan Residential Code and the Michigan Building Code {and
its Appendices (specifically Appendix G)] contains floodplain development and management
regulations that comply with the FEMA NFIP minimum floodplain management criteria for flood
prone areas as detailed in Title 44 of the Code of Federal Regulations (44 CFR), Section 60.3, and



WHEREAS, by the action dates of this document or an existing historical agreement dated
July 15, 2008 the County of Hillsdale affirms on behalf of the City of Hillsdale to function as the
designated enforcing agency to discharge the responsibility of administering, applying, and enforcing
the construction code act and the state construction code, specifically the Michigan Residential Code
and the Michigan Building Code, to all development within the City of Hillsdale’s political
boundaries, and

WHEREAS, the City of Hillsdale and County of Hillsdale enforce floodplain regulations of
the construction code act, and the City of Hillsdale wishes to ensure that the administration of that
code complies with requirements of the NFIP, and

NOW THEREFORE, to maintain eligibility and continued participation in the NFIP,

1. The City of Hillsdale and County of Hillsdale agree that, officially designated enforcing agency
for the construction code act, the Hillsdale County Building Official be directed to administer,
apply, and enforce on the City of Hillsdale’s behalf the floodplain management regulations as
contained in the state construction code (including Appendix G) and to be consistent with those
regulations, by:

a. Obtaining, reviewing, and reasonably utilizing flood elevation data available from federal,
state, or other sources pending receipt of data from the FEMA to identify the flood hazard
area, and areas with potential flooding, and

b. Ensuring that all permits necessary for development in floodplain areas have been issued,
including a floodplain permit, approval, or letter of no authority from the Michigan
Department of Environmental Quality under the floodplain regulatory provisions of Part
31, "Water Resources Protection,” of the Natural Resources and Environmental
Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended, and

c. Reviewing all permit applications to determine whether the proposed building sites will be
reasonably safe from flooding. Where it is determined that a proposed building will be
located in a flood hazard area or special flood hazard area, the County of Hillsdale shall
implement the following applicable codes according to their terms:

i) Appropriate portions and referenced codes and standards of the current Michigan
Residential Code.

it) Appropriate portions and referenced codes and standards of the current Michigan
Building Code.

iii} Appendix G of the current Michigan Building Code.

d. Reviewing all proposed subdivisions to determine whether such proposals are reasonably
safe from flooding and to ensure compliance with all applicable floodplain management
regulations.

e. Assisting in the delineation of flood hazard areas; provide information concerning uses
and occupancy of the floodplain or flood-related erosion areas, maintain flood proofing
and lowest floor construction records, and cooperate with other officials, agencies, and
persons for floodplain management.

f. Advising FEMA of any changes in community boundaries, including appropriate maps,
and

g. Maintaining records of new structures and substantially improved structures concerning
any certificates of floodproofing, lowest floor elevation, basements, floodproofing, and
elevation to which structures have been floodproofed.

2. The City of Hillsdale and County of Hillsdale assure the Federal Insurance Administrator |

(Administrator) that they intend to review, on an ongoing basis, all amended and revised
FHBMSs and Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMSs) and related supporting data and revisions
thereof and revisions of 44 CFR, Part 60, Criteria for Land Management and Use, and to make

2 NFIP MOD RES B, 8/10/2011



such revisions in its floodplain management regulations as may be necessary to assure the
City of Hillsdale’s_ compliant participation in the program.

3. The City of Hillsdale further assures the Administrator that it will adopt the current effective
FEMA Flood Insurance Study (FIS), FHBMs, and/or the FIRMs by reference within its
Floodplain Management Map Adoption Ordinance or similarly binding ordinance
documentation,

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, both communities declare their understanding that, until
this resolution is rescinded or the City of Hillsdale makes other provision to enforce the construction
code act:

1. The County of Hillsdale must administer and enforce the construction code act in accordance
with the terms and the conditions contained herein, and

2. For the City of Hillsdale to continue its participation in the NFIP, the construction code act
must be administered and enforced according to the conditions contained herein.

Community A: CITY OF HILLSDALE Date Passed:
Name: Scott Sessions Title: Mayor
Signature: Date:

Name: Robilyn J. Swisher Title: Clerk
Signature; Date:
Community/Entity B: COUNTY OF HILLSDALE Date Passed:
Officer Name: Title:
Signature: Date:
Witness Name: Title:
Signature: Date:
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City of Hillsdale
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: December 2, 2013

Agenda Item #10:  New Business C — Sale of Patrol Car

BACKGROUND:

The police department recently advertised for bids for the used patrol car which was replaced
when the one budgeted vehicle was in service. I have enclosed a copy of a memo from Chief

Gutowski as well as the completed Bid Information Sheet.

As you can see, three bidders responded with bids ranging from $868.00 to $2,407.00. Chicago
Motors, Inc. submitted the high bid of $2,407.00.

RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend Council reject the two lower bids and award the bid to Chicago Motors, Inc. for

$2,407.00. It will be necessary to authorize the Clerk’s signature on the title transferring
ownership.






Interoffice Memorandum

To: Linda Brown, City Manager

From: Christopher G. Gutowski, Director of Public Safety
Date: November 8, 2013

Re: Sale of Used Patrol Vehicle

The Hillsdale City Police Department conducted a formal bid process for the sale of one (1)
2009 Ford Crown Victoria, 4-door patrol vehicle. An advertisement was placed in the
Hillsdale Daily News and bid notices were faxed to eight (8) potential bidders.

A formal bid opening was completed on Friday, November 8 and three (3) bids were
received ranging from $868.00 to $2407.00. The highest bid came from Chicago Motors, of
Chicago, Illinois for $2,407.00.

I am respectfully recommending that we sell the 2009 Ford Crown Victoria, 4-door patrol
vehicle to Chicago Motors for the quoted bid of $2,407.00.

From The Desk Of...

CHRISTOPHER G. GUTOWSKI
DIRECTOR QF PUBLIC SAFETY
Hillsdale City Police Department
97 N. Broad St.

Hilisdale, M1 49242

(517) 437-6460
Fax: (517) 437-6484






CITY OF HILLSDALE
STANDARD BID INFORMATION FORM

DEPARTMENT — POLICE
PROJECT-  SALE OF USED POLICE PATROL VEHICLE

DESCRIPTION — 2009 FORD CROWN VICTORIA 4 DOOR — VIN #2FAHP71V29X100901

DATE OF BID OPENING: 11/08/13 BID EXPIRATION DATE: 11/08/13 — 9:00 AM
NUMBER OF BIDDERS — THREE HIGH BID AMOUNT $2407.00

LIST OF BIDDERS $ AMOUNT OF BIDS
1. CHICAGO MOTORS INC., CHICAGO, IL $2407.00

2. GRACE QUALITY USED CARS, INC., MORRISVILLE, PA $2141.00

3. YOUSEF DABBAGH, ISLAND LAKE, IL $868.00

ADVERTISED — HILLSDALE DAILY NEWS

LIST OF BIDDERS CONTACTED DIRECTLY:
. ASIA MOTORS INC. — (312)733-1745

. GRACE QUALITY USED CARS, INC. — (215)736-9693
.BAY RIDGE MOTORS INC. — (718)720-1967

. MEDINA AUTO SALES — (773)626-7380

. CHICAGO MOTORS INC. — (773)235-9670

. WELCOME MOTORS — (773)509-1183

. INDIANA AUTO AUCTION, INC. — (260)489-5476

. MUNICIPAL EXCHANGE — (815)578-8467

Qo =1 O b B LI N =

BID RECOMMENDATION — AWARD TO HIGHEST BIDDER AT A PRICE OF $2,407.00 -
CHCAGO MOTOCRS, CHICAGO, 1L,

BUDGETED AMOUNT —~ N/A

EXPLAIN VARIANCE FROM BUDGET —~ N/A






City of Hillsdale
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: December 2, 2013

Agenda Item #10:  New Business D — Presentation of Audit Report

BACKGROUND:

The firm of Willis & Jurasek recently completed its audit of the City’s financial information.
You will find attached hereto the results of that audit. A representative from Willis & Jurasek
will be present at the meeting to provide an overview of the findings and answer any questions.
If you have questions prior to that time, please call Bonnie Tew at 437-6446.

RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend Council accept the audit following the presentation,
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Independent Auditors’ Report

The Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Councll
City of Hillsdale, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Hillsdale, Michigan, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair preseniation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermnment Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entily’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for
our audit opinlons.

Opinions

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Hilisdale,
Michigan, as of June 30, 2013, and the respective changes in financial position and,

Jacxson WiLLis & JUrAsek, P.C. GRAND RAPIDS
2545 Spring Arbor Road, Suite. 200 2759 West River Drive., NW

Jackson, MI 49203-3690 E-Mail: willis@willispc.com ‘Grand Rapids, MI 49544
Phone: (517) 788-8660 | Pax: (517) 7889872 Web site; www.willispc.com Phone: (616) 361-0011 | Fax: (616) 361-0154



where applicable, cash flows, thereof for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages iii-xiv, as well as the budgetary comparison information and retirement
system information on pages 31-35, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinlon or provide any assurance.

Cther Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Hillsdale's basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund
financial statements, the Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund information, as well as the combining statements
for the internal service and agency funds, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are nota
part of the required basic financial statements. This supplementary information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, In our opinion, the other supplemental information as described above and listed in the
table of contents Is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 18,
2013, on our consideration of the City of Hillsdale, Michigan's internal contro! over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resuilts of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an Integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of
Hillsdale’s internal contro! over financial reporting and compliance.

Sincerely,

Withs & Jarasek, PC,
Witlis & Jurasek, P.C.
October 18, 2013



Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the City of Hillsdale, Michigan, we offer readers of the City’s financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2013.

Financial Highlights

= The position of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year
by $60,188,815 (nef position). Of this amount, $14,050,666 (unrestricted net position)
may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

® Governmental activities net change in position increased $121,309, while business-type
activities changes in net position decreased $1,692,081. The combined net change in
position decreased two and one-half percent (2.54%) or $1,570,772.

» Total Government wide liabilities, long and short-term combined, decreased by more
than six and one-half percent (6.61%) or $247,462,

" As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City’s Governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $2,828,592. Of that amount, the government has
$951,205 unrestricted (unassigned) assets available for spending at its discretion.

s Council established the policy of maintaining a minimum General Fund fund balance
reserve of fifteen percent (15%) back in 1992. At the end of the current fiscal year, total
fund balance for the general fund was $1,042,140. That represents eighteen percent
(18%) of total general fund expenditures for fiscal year 2013-14,

®  The City’s total bonded debt decreased almost thirty-two percent (31.8%) or $499,000
during the current fiscal year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic financial
statements. The City’s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1)
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic
financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements., The governmment-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to
a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving
or deteriorating.
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The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net assets
changed during the most recent fiscal year, All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user
fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include
general government, public safety, public services, parks and recreation, community
development, long-term debt. The business-type activities are electric, sewer, water, and
transportation.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City itself (known as the primary
government), but also two legally separate authorities — the Tax Increment Finance Authority and
the Economic Development Corporation — for which the City is financially accountable,
Financial information for these component units is reported separately from the financial
information presented for the primary government itself.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 1-3 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A find is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City,
like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided
into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However,
unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus
on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable
resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a
government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains eighteen individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately
in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general and capital improvement funds, each
of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other fourteen governmental funds are
combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-
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major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statemenis elsewhere in this
report.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general and special revenue funds.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules have been provided herein to demonstrate
compliance with those budgets.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 4-7 of this report.

Praoprietary funds. The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enlerprise funds
are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its electric,
sanitary sewer, water distribution, and public transportation operations. Internal service funds
account for operations that provide services (such as leave and benefits, inventory purchasing,
equipment rental and unemployment insurance) and accumulate and allocate costs internally
among the City’s various functions. Because this service predominantly benefits governmental
rather than business-type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in
the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for three major enterprise funds; electric, water, and sewer, and one non-major fund,
Dial-A-Ride.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 8-11 of this report.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the government. Fiduciary funds are nof reflected in the government-wide financial
statements because the resources of those funds are mof available to support the City’s own
programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprictary funds,

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 12-13 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to
a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.
The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 14-30 of this report.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this
report also presents certain other information. This includes combining and individual fund
financial statements and schedules, which can be found on pages 31-60 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s
financial position. In the case of the City of Hillsdale, assets exceeded liabilities by $60,188,815
at the close of the 2013 fiscal year.

The total governmental and business-type activities long-ferm liabilities outstanding increased
$580,117, or more than forty percent (40.6%) from the prior year. Other Liabilities declined
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$827,579, which was about a thirty-six percent (35.79%) drop. Overall, total liabilities declined
more than six and one-half percent (6.61%).

By far the largest portion of the City’s assets, more than seventy percent (72.1%), reflects its
investment in land, buildings, vehicles, equipment and infrastructure less any outstanding related
debt used to acquire those assets. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to
citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it is important to note that the
resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Governmental Business-type Total
City's Net Position Activities Activities Total Percent
2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 Change
Current and Other Assets $4,045437 3,805,830 $17,050,423  $15,390,450 321,095,860  $19,196,280 9.04%
Capital Assets . $22318,016 $22,609466 $22,088,169 521,878,065 $44,406,185  $44,487,531 -8.39%
Total Assets $26,363,453  $26,415,296 $39,138,592  $37,268,515 565,502,045  $63,683,811 -2.78%
Long-term Liabilitics
Outstanding $187,532 $322,539 $1,242.782  $1,687,892  $1,430,314 $2,010431  40.56%
Oiher Liabilities $423 406 3218933 $1,888.738  $1,265,632  $2312,144 $1,484.565 -35.19%
Total Liabilities $610,938 $541,472 $3,131,520  $2,953,524  $3,742,458 $3,494,996 -6.61%
Net Position:
invested In Capital Assets
Net of Related Debt §22,290,016  $22,609,466 $20,523,169  $20,812,065 342,813,185 343,421,531 1.42%
Restricted $1,405974  $1,781,846 $1,046,487 $934,772  $2452,46] $2,716,618  10.77%
Unrestricted $2,056,525 31,482,512 $14,437416  $12,568,154  $16493,94] $14,050,666  -14.81%
Net Position $25,752,515  §25,873,824 $36,007,072 $34314,991 361,759,587 860,188,815  -2.54%

A portion of the City’s assets ($2,716,618) represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance is unrestricted assets that may be
used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. That amount
decreased $2,443,275, or about fifteen percent (14.8%) from the prior year. More than seventy-
six percent (76.5%) of that decline was in the business-type activities (Board of Public
Utilities). This decrease to due to higher power cost, a reduction in the Investment in MSCPA at

year end, and a decrease in restricted funds as the last payment was made on the sewer fund
bonds..

City's Changes in Net Position

Gavernmenial Business-type Total
Activities Activities Total Percentage
Revenues: 2012 201:? 2012 2013 2012 2013 Change
Program Roevenues:
Charges for Services $228,646 $249,338 514,498,813  $14,789,798  $14,727,459  §15,035,136 2.12%
Qperating Grants & Contributions 1,195,082 1,817,655 186,998 293,908 $1,382,080 $3111,563 43.77%



Capitat Granis & Contributions

Total Revenues

Expenses:

General Government
Public Safely

Public Services
Higlways & Sirecls
Communlty & economic
developiient

Recrealion & Culture
Cther

Unallocated Depreciation
Eleclsic

Water

Sewer
Transporaiion

Total Expenses

Increase (Decrease} in

Net Position Before Transfers

General Revenues:

Taxes

Grants & Contrbutions Not Restricted
To Specific Programs

Unrestricted Investment Earnings
Other Revenues

Transfers - Internal Activity
Total General Revenues
Changes in Net Position

Nel Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

144,844 78,525 . - $144,844 $78525  40.23%
$1,568,572  $2,145518 $14,685,811  $15,083,706  $16254,383  $17,229,224 6.00%
1,295,076 1,231,547 $1,205,076  $1,231,547  -4.91%
1,738,686 1,858,376 $1,738,68  $1,858,376 6.85%
435,015 373,952 $435,015 $373,052  -14.04%
1,345,951 1,242,129 $1345061  $1,242,129  -1.71%
35,349 69,668 $35,349 $69,668  97.09%
449,772 604,738 $449,772 S604738  34.45%
78,579 84,007 $78,579 584,007 1.02%
36,368 36,368 $36,368 36,368 0.00%
12,413,572 14,127,113 $12413,572  $K4,127,113  13.80%
935,569 1,086,973 $935,569  $),086973  16.13%
1,145,641 1,347,989 $1,145641  S$1,347980  17.66%
343,263 309,717 $343,263 $309717  O97%
$5414,806  £5,500,875 §14,838,045  $16,871,792  §20252,851  $22,372,667  1047%
(S3.846,230) (83355357 (§152,234)  (51.988,086) (S1.0U8,468) (§5.143443)  28.64%
2,541,243 2,266,635 $2,541,243  $2266,635  -1031%
778,694 782,235 $778.694 $782,235 0.45%
8,682 34,091 46,847 14,497 $85,529 $48,588  -43.19%
735,392 424,359 (181,707) 78,239 553,685 $452,598  -18.26%
12,410 -30,654 75,000 53,269 £87,410 §22615  74.13%
4,106,421 3,476,665 159,860) 96,003 4,046,561 3,572,671 -11,71%
$260,187 $121,309 (2120041 (51,692,081 $48,093  (S1,570,772)  -3366.11%
$25492.328  $25752,515 36,210,166 $36,007,072  §61,711,494  $61,759,587 0.08%
$25,752,515  $25,873,824 $36,007,072 334314991  $61,759,587  $60,188815  -2.54%

The City’s total program revenue for 2013, (including restricted and operating grants and
contributions) was $17,229,224. This represents a six percent (6.0%) increase over the prior
year, The largest increase was in operating grants and contributions. These revenues went up
almost forty-four percent (43.8%) or $604,889, Capital grants and contributions also increased
over forty percent (40.2%). Both of these categories are volatile, unpredictable, and often project
specific, one-time sources of revenue. Charges of services revenues went up slightly, just over
two percent (2.1%), in both governmental and business-type activities combined.



More than ninety-eight percent (98.3%) of the total charges for services revenue comes from the
business-type activities (electric, water, sewer and transportation funds). Of those activities, the
electric fund generated about cighty-three percent (82.9%) of those charges. The chart above
shows that the general revenues, for both the governmental and business-type activities, declined
by about twelve percent (11.7%). These revenues consist of taxes, unrestricted grants and
contributions, investment earnings, internal transfers between funds, and various other
miscellaneous revenues. The tax revenue decline of $274,608 from the prior year, represents
about fifty-eight percent (57.9%) of the total amount of the reduction. The remaining forty-two
percent (42.1%) consist of changes in grants & contributions not restricted to specific programs,
unrestricted investment earnings, other revenues and transfers — internal activity between funds.
Each of these declined with the exception of the grants and contributions not restricted to
specific programs, which remained relatively unchanged from the prior year.

Total government wide expenses rose by more than ten percent (10.5%). The largest increases in
expendifures were realized in the business-type activities. The electric fund increases account
for eight-four percent (84.3%) of the business-type activitics increase, Costs also increased in
the water and sewer funds sixteen and seventeen percent respectively. The transportation fund
realized approximately a ten percent (9.77%) decline in expenditures. For the governmental
activities, expenditures increased less than two percent (1.6%) overall. Modest increases were
realized in public safety ($119,690), economic development ($34,319), recreation and culture
($154,966), and other miscellaneous expenditures ($5,518). There were also reductions realized
in three activities: general government ($63,529), public services ($61,063) and highways and
streets ($103,832). Of the over $2 million increases in the business-type activities expenditures,
eighty-eight percent (88%) is due to the $1.8 million increase in the cost of purchasing power.
The balance of the expenditures are the net result of cost fluctuations for production, purification,
treatment, transmission and distribution, sewer collection, transportation, and administrative
services. The general government activities two percent (2%) increases are linked to staffing
shifts/changes, increased employee benefits costs (health insurance), and the completion of the
State Street project.

The pie graph below reveals the major sources of revenues collected by the municipality’s
governmental and business-type activities combined. Charges for services are the largest single
portion of revenues received.
Eighty-three percent of those
monies come from the electric
utility and are not used for general
governmental operations. Taxes,

Source of Revenue for Fiscal Yr 2013
Governmental & Business-type Activities

I“g::;{:;“ used primarily to fund general
Other 0% Taxes governmental activities, constitute
0,

2%~ % e 11% of overall revenues. Grants,
Unécstncted ) Restricted restricted and unrestricted,

rants T 3 o
10% (/ T 5% combined account for 15% of total
revenues. Investment earnings and

other miscellaneous revenue
sources make up the remaining 2%.

Charges for
Services
72%

Y1il



As the functions graph on the left
depicts, business type activities
(electric, water, sewer, and
transportation operations) make up
seventy-six percent (76%) of all the
municipality’s  expenditures,  The
largest portions of overall expenditures,
sixty-three percent (63.14%), are
incurred by the electric fund. General
governmental activities account for
only five percent (5%) of total
expenditures; public safety makes up
eight percent (8%), highways and
streets amount to only six percent (6%),
while recreation and culture accounts
for three percent (3%) and public works
the remaining two percent (2%),

Functional Expenses for Fiscal Yr 2013
Governmental & Business-type Activities

Business
Type
Activity
76%
General
_Government
5%
- Public
0% Safety

Culturesind
Recreation

3%

Publi?

Highways & Works
Streets 254,

6%

Governmental activities. Governmental activities had a net income of $121,309. Key elements

from operations for the year are:

= QOperating and capital grants and contributions increased more than thirty percent (30.3%)
or $556,254. This increase can be linked to the receipt of several new grants and onetime
contributions: public safety ($114,750 for firefighting equipment), library ( $10,150 for
technology updates); State Street reconstruction ($377,474 from the Small Urban
Program); continued airport expansion ($10,933); Sandy Beach renovations (Rotary Club
contributions of $96,934); and Stocks Park renovations ($27,431 public contributions).

* General Revenues for all governmental activities declined more than fifleen percent
(15.4%) or $629,755. Every category but grants & contributions experienced a decline,
Tax revenue declined $274,608, which amounts to more than forty-three percent (43.6%)
of the total decline. The other biggest contributing factor is found in other revenues. That
is due to the receipt of a one time, unexpected revenue in the prior year.

= General government expenditures are up one and one-half percent (1.6%). This increase
is below the Consumer Price Index (CPI), for this fiscal year, of 1.8% before seasonal

adjustments.

v The increase in recreation and culture expenditures is attributed to the allocation of

depreciation expense.

» The seven percent (7.0%) increase in public safety expenditures is directly linked to the
capital purchases for the Fire Department. More than ninety percent of this increase was
paid for through a Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) grant.

* The economic development expenditure increase of ninety-seven percent (97.0%) is
connected to the switch from a fulltime economic development staff person to a
contractual arrangement that started mid-year.

» The governmental activities made the final payment to Michigan Economic Development
Corporation for Industrial Park infrastructore improvements.

Business-type activities. Business-type activities experienced a net loss for the year of $1,692,081. Key
clements of the business-type activities decrease are as follows:
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» This year the electric fund had a $1,793,764 decline in net position. This decline can be
directly linked to higher power cost and a reduction in the investment in Michigan South
Central Power Agency (MSCPA).

» The water fund realized a positive change in net position of $139,453. This is the result of
increase in sales.

* A negative net change in position of $128,080 was experienced by the sewer fund. The
decrease is due primarily to a decrease in restricted funds as the last payment was made
on the bonds.

«  Purchased power costs increased more than eighteen percent (18.6%) in the electric fund.

» Transportation activity experienced an eleven percent (11.3%) increase on its net
position,

»  Cost of operation for the transit system decreased $33,546.

Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in
assessing the City’s financing requirements. As of June 30, 2013 the City’s governmental funds
reported combined ending fund balances of $2,828,592. That is a $199,248 decrease, which is a
six and one-half percent (6.6%) decline from the prior year balances.

Governmental fund balance is broken into three categories: nonspendable, restricted, and
unassigned. Nonspendable fund balance is that portion of fund balance reflecting assets not in
spendable form. Prepaid expenditures arc the most common type of these expenditures. These
are expenses paid in advance for things like health and liability insurances paid in one fiscal year
for coverage that extends into the next. The governmental funds prepaid expenditures totaled
$95,541. The restricted portion of fund balance refers to resources subject to externally imposed
and legally enforceable constraints imposed either by external resource providers, e.g. grantors
or creditors, or by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation, The
governmental funds restricted fund balance is $1,781,846. This constitutes an increase of
approximately twenty-seven percent (26.7%) from the prior year. These funds are for the
perpetual care of the two municipal cemeteries and future maintenance of Mrs. Stocks Park. It
also includes the special revenue fund balances for the Library, Major and Local Street Funds,
and the debt service fund, All the capital improvement funds (Airport, Fields of Dreams, Mrs.
Stocks Park, and the general Capital Improvement Fund) are also included in the restricted use
fund balances.

In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. That portion of the governmental
funds fund balance is $951,205 and available for spending at the government’s discretion.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current fiscal year, the
total fund balance of the general fund was $1,042,140. Of that balance, $90,935 is classified as
nonspendable for prepaid expenditures. The remaining $951,205 is unassigned and therefore
available for spending at the government’s discretion. This balance represents a decrease from
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the prior fiscal year of $145,180. The reduction was planned to facilitate capital improvement
projects in 2013-14 fiscal year,

Public Act 51 of 1951 channels state restricted transportation revenue into special revenue funds,
and directs how those funds are spent. The resources that the City of Hillsdale receives from the
State through this act are recorded in the Major and Local Street Funds. The fund balances in
these two funds, $251,881 in Major and $71,089 in Local, are thus designated to be spent only
on the streets. These fund balances are classified as restricted.

The Airport Improvement Fund had a June 30, 2013 fund balance of $152,825. That constitutes
a ninety-eight percent (97.9%) decrease from a year ago. The municipality is still working with
the Burcau of Aeronautics on a multi-million dollar airport expansion project. The city has
received grant funding from the Federal Aviation Administration and the State of Michigan to
facilitate this project. Approximately 95% of this project will be paid for with federal and state
grants, The fund balance in this fund is restricted for use only at the airport and will be used to
fund the local 5% grant match.

Other nonmajor governmental funds collectively experienced a combined net decrease in fund
balances for the year of $206,731. None of these fund balances are considered unassigned. Of
the $1,310,657 balance, $4,606 is classified as nonspendable. The remaining nonmajor
governmental fund balances are considered restricted for various reasons. There are two
permanent endowments (Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund, and Stocks Park Perpetual Maintenance
Fund). Combined they have a total restricted fund balance of $673,639. The restricted special
revenue fund balances total $171,836. These include the fund balances from the Library,
Recreation, Drug Forfeitures, Police Public Relations and Fire Equipment Funds. It is also
inclusive of $460,576 from all the nonmajor capital project funds which are: Capital
Improvement, Mrs, Stocks Park, Fields of Dreams, Three Meadows, and Library Improvement
Funds.

Proprietary funds. The City’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in
the government wide financial statements, but in more detail. Unrestricted, undesignated net
position of the water, sewer, electric, and transportation funds at the end of the year declined
more than ten percent (10.7%). Unrestricted, designated net position for all City proprietary
funds decreased $650,391. Net assets restricted investments and the amount invested in capital
assets, net of related debt remained relatively stable from last year, declining about one percent
(0.8%).

Half of the proprietary funds realized an increase in net position for the year and half
experienced a net loss. The sewer fund ended the year with a decrease in net position of
$128,080 and the water fund’s net position increased $139,453, As previously mentioned, the
electric fund had a net decrease in assets of $1,793,764. The transportation fund experienced an
increase of $90,310 in net position.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
‘The general fund revenue budget for fiscal year 2013 was originally $3,896,670. The budget for

federal revenues was amended by $114,750 to reflect the receipt of the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) grant for capital purchases for the fire department.
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Differences between the original and final amended General Fund expenditure budgets totaled
$272,750. The adjustments made were as follows: Council (101) increased communications
$8,000 for broadcasting of the council meetings on the internet; Fire (336) was increased
$114,750 for the fire equipment capital purchases paid for with the FEMA grant; and the transfer
out of General Fund (965) to the Capital Improvement Fund (401) was increased by $150,000 to
fund future infrastructure improvements.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The City’s cash outlay for capital assets in both its governmental and business
type activities as of June 30, 2013, amounted to more than $2.2 million. This investment in
capital assets includes land, buildings and system improvements, machinery and equipment,
Library books, recreationa! land improvements, roads, and storm sewers, The City’s combined
total capital assets, net of depreciation, increased less than one percent (0.18%) in the current
fiscal year,

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

= A variety of infrastructure projects (street resurfacings/reconstructions/storm
sewer/sidewalks) were done throughout the year at a combined cost of approximately
$935,425.

= Beautification and improvements to Mrs. Stocks Park, building and site improvements at
Sandy Beach, and picnic tables for Owens Park in the amount of $151,785.

= The utility (electric, water, and sewer funds) did a variety of projects throughout the year
totaling $1,140,749, The electric fund capital projects included: backflow preventer at
power plant; replacement poles; overhead and unground construction; line transformers,
reclosers and meters; directional boring machine; GPS mapping and tracking; printer;
radio system; computer upgrades; recorder; Christmas decorations. For the water and
sewer funds: meters; clean well #1, #2, #5, & #8; pump and dehumidifier at water
treatment plant; water service truck; replaced water main on State Street; and upgraded
computers.

»  The Fire Department purchased a thermal imaging camera and SCBA air packs for
$114,750 with the FEMA grant funds they received.

= The library purchased numerous books at a cost of $20,271.

@ There was $12,613 used to purchase furnishings and to refinish a floor and the front
doors at the Mitchell Research Center.

» The {ransit agency used federal and state grant funding to purchase a new bus for
$122.470.

* The airport spent $23,179 to complete the stream relocation work and to facilitate
property acquisition for the multi-year airport expansion project.

= The Department of Public Services added a remote operated gate at the compost site and
put a new roof on the facility for a cost of $61,725,
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City's Capital Assets
(Net of Depreciation)

Total
Governmental Business-type Parent
Activities Actlvitics Total Change

2012-

2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 13

Land $8,246,290  $8,269,469 $197,401 $197401  $8,443,691  $8,466,870 027%
Buildings and Sysiem Improvements 3,548,374 3,655,173 21,513,098  21,248264 $25,061,472 $24,903,437 -0.63%
Library Books 215,596 214,163 $215,594 $214,163  -0.66%
Machinery and Equipment 470,071 347,191 118,819 201,862 $588,830 $540,053 -6.76%
Infrastructure ) 9,837,685 10,123,470 $9,837,685 $10,123,470 291%
Construction in Progress 4] 0 258,851 230,538 258,851 230,538 10.94%
Toial $22,318,016 322,600,466 322,088,169 $21,878,065 $44.406,185 $44,487,531 0.18%

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in note No. 5 on pages 23 -24 of
this report.

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had total bonded debt outstanding
of $1,066,000, which consisted of revenue bonds, where the City utility has pledged the income
to be received from the constructed assets to pay the debt service of the related bond issues. The
City has no genera! obligation bonds outstanding,

City's Qutstanding Deht

Revenue Bonds

Business-type

Activities Total
2012 2013 2042 2013
Revenue Bonds ) $1,565,000 $1,066,000 $1,565,000 $1,066,000
Total $1,665,000 $1,066,000 $1,665,000 £1,066,000

The City of Hillsdale has a revenue bond rating with Standard & Poor’s of “BBB” and is
currently “non-rated” with Moody’s.

The City’s bonded debt decreased during the current fiscal year by $499,000 or thirfy-two
percent (31.9%). The City paid off two outstanding debts in this fiscal year: 1.) Michigan
Economic Development Corporation general obligation debt for industrial park infrastructure
improvements; and 2.) revenue bonds for 1992 waste water treatment plant improvements. No
new debt was issued during the year.
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The City’s total outstanding long-term debt obligation, as of June 30, 2013 was $1,484,565,
which includes compensated absence liabilities as well as other outstanding loan obligations and
bonds. State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue
to ten percent (10%) of ifs total State Equalized Value (SEV). The city’s state equalized
valuation as of December 31, 2012 was $148,894,700. That translates into a debt limit of
$14,861,476. The City’s revenue bond debt is exempt from that limit, so as of June 30, 2013
there is no debt applicable to that limit.

Additional information on the City’s long-term debt can be found in note No. 8 on pages 27-28
of this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates
The following factors were considered in preparing the City’s budget for the 2013-14 fiscal year:

» The unemployment rate for Hillsdale County (which includes the City) in March 2013
was 9.2%. That’s down .4% from the 9.6% of one year ago. That rate was .4% higher
than the State of Michigan’s unemployment rate of 8.8% and 1.6% higher than the
national unemployment rate of 7.6% for the same time period.

v The property tax inflationary rate for 2014 tax year of 2.4%.

v State shared revenues were projected at the constitutional level plus the Economic
Vitality Incentive Program revenues as projected by the State of Michigan.

»  The city projected to spend down $192,565 of its General Fund fund balance in this
budget to reconstruct a local street.

s The projection for gas and weight taxes, used to maintain the road systems throughout the
state was projected to increase about 3 percent based on historical trends. These taxes are
collected by the state and disbursed to the local governmental agencies (cities, townships,
road commissions, and counties) based on population and miles of roads maintained in
each classification (major or local).

*  Health insurance costs projections of 35%.
¥ An increase of one staff position in the Assessing Office due to workload shifts. No
wages increases for any staff except the Fire Department, whose union contract gave
them a 2% increase.
Requests for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those
with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information

provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the
Finance Department, 97 N. Broad Street, Hillsdale, Michigan 49242.
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Assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables
Internal balances
Prepaid items and other assets
Inventory
Inventory in M.S.C.P.A.
Capital assets, net:
Assets not being depreciated
Assets being depreclated
Total assets

Liabilities:

Note payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued interest

Bue to other governments

Unearned revenue

Non-current liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:

Special revenues

Debt service

Capital projecis

Endowment and trust principal
Unrestricted

Total net position

See Notes to Financial Statements.

City of Hillsdale, Michigan

Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2013

Component Units

Primary Government Tax Increment Economic
Governmental  Business-type Finance Davelopment
Activities Activities Total Authority Corporation
$ 3039316 $ 3,699,206 6,738,612 $ 508,429 126,322
323,908 1,016,053 1,339,959 - "
93,862 (89,711) 4,151 - -
137,113 173,960 311,073 - -
211,633 823,963 1,035,596 - -
- 9,766,889 9,766,889 - -
8,269,469 427,939 8,697,408 65,000 173,721
14,339,997 21,450,126 35,790,123 - -
26,415,296 37,268,615 63,683,811 573,429 300,043
s 250,000 250,000 - -
238,205 169,666 407,871 7,289 70
84,334 1,250,007 1,334,341 - -
- 10,236 10,236 - -
- 7,983 7,983
28,000 347,000 375,000 - -
190,933 818,632 1,108,565 - -
541,472 2,953,524 3,494,996 7,289 70
22,609,466 20,812,065 43,421,531 65,000 173,721
494,806 - 494 806
- 934,772 934,772 - -
613,401 - 613,401 - .
673,639 - 673,638 - -
1,482,612 12,668,154 14,350,666 501,140 126,252
$ 25873,824 $ 34,314,991 60,188,815 & 566,140 209,973




Functions/Programs

Primary Government
Governmentai Activities:
General government
Public safely
Public works
Highways and streels

Community and economic development

Culture and recreation

Capilal outlay

Other

Unallocated depreciation,
excluding direct portion
Total governmental activities

Businass-type Activities:
Electric
Sewer
Waler
Transportation
Total business-type activities

Total primary government

Component Units
Tax Increment Finance Authority

Economic Development Corporation

Total component units

See Notes to Financial Statements.

City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Program Revenues

Operating Capital

Charges Grants and Grants and Net (Expense)

Expenses for Services  Contributlons  Contributions Revenue
1231647 % 117214 % 505,315 % 67,5692 § (541,426)
1,858,376 - 121,883 - {1,736,493)
373,952 22,008 . - {351,946)
1,242,129 - 632,176 - {(609,953)
69,668 - - - (69,668)
604,738 110,118 54,690 - {439,930}
38,241 503,591 10,933 476,283
45,856 - - (45,856)
36,368 - - - (36,368)
5,600,875 249,338 1,817,655 78,526 {3,355,357)
14,127,113 12,270,800 - - (1,856,313)
1,347,989 1,210,237 - - (137,752)
1,086,973 1,259,068 - - 172,095
309,717 49,693 203,908 - 33,884
16,871,792 14,789,798 203,908 - {1,788,086)
$ 22372667 $15039136 3§ 2111563 & 78,625 § (5,143,443)
28470 % - % - § - § (28,470)
708 - - - (708)
20976 § - § < 8§ - 8 (29,176)
continued,,



Changes in Net Positlon
Net (expense) revenue

General Reventues:
Properiy taxes
Unrestricted grants and contributions
Interest and investment eamings
Other revenues (expenses)
Transfers - internal activities
Total general ravenues, contributions
and transfers

Changes in Net Posltion

Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

See Notes to Financlal Statements.

City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Statement of Activities {Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Component Units
Tax Increment Economic

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Finance Development
Activities Activities Total Authority Corporation
$ (3,355,357) $ (1,788,086) $ (5143443 § {28,470} {706)
2,266,635 - 2,266,635 138,075 -
782,235 - 782,235 - -
34,091 14,497 48,588 544 146
424,359 28,239 452,598 - -
(30,664) 53,269 22,8615 (22,615) -
3,476,666 96,005 3,672,671 116,004 146
121,309 (1,692,081) (1,570,772) 87,634 {560)
26,752,516 36,007,072 61,759,587 478,608 300,533
$ 25873824 § 34314991 $ 60,1888156 § 566,140 $ 299,973




Assets

Cash and investmenis
Receivables:
Accounts recsivable
Speclal assessments
Due from other funds
Prepaid expenditures
Total assets

Lizbilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Salaries payable
Unearned revenue
Total liabilities

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid expenditures
Restricted:
Speclal revenue funds
Capital project funds
Permanent funds
Unassigned
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

See Notes to Financia! Statements.

City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Balance Shaet

Governmenial Funds

June 30, 2013

Other
Nonmajor
Major Locat Alrport Governmental
General Street Street Improvement Funds Total
$ 983115 ¢ 1965654 $ 51,602 $ 163,531 $ 1373482 $ 2,758,284
33,613 71,631 24,673 450 65,812 186,379
137,427 - - - - 187,427
103,337 - - - 77,174 180,511
90,935 - - - 4,606 95,541
$ 1348627 § 268185 § 76276 § 153981 § 1,511,074 § 3358142
$ 94834 § 12588 § 3453 3 1,156 $ 111,538 § 223,569
8,622 - - - 78,027 86,649
65,604 3,716 1,733 - 10,852 81,905
137,427 - - - - 137,427
308,487 16,304 5,186 1,156 200,417 529,650
90,935 - - - 4,806 95,541
- 251,881 71,089 - 171,836 494 806
- - - 162,825 460,676 813,401
- - - 673,639 673,638
951,205 - - - - 961,205
1,042,140 251,881 71.089 162,625 1,310,657 2,828,692
$ 1,348627 § 268185 § 78,275 $ 153,681 $ 1,511,074 $ 3,358,142




City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Reconciliation of Fund Balances on the Balance Sheet for Governmental Funds to Net Position
of Governmenta! Activities on the Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2013

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 2,828,592

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Stalement
of Net Position are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and are not reporied In the funds.

The cost of the capital assets is $ 43,054,123
Accumulated depreciation is {20,444 ,857)
22,609,466
Because the focus of governmental funds is on shori-term financing,
some assets will not be available to pay for current-period expenditures.
Those assets (such as certain receivables) are offset by deferred revenues
in the governmental funds, and these are not included In fund balance.
Deferred speclal assessments revenue 137,427
Internal service funds are used by management io charge the costs of certain
equipment usage and administrative costs to individual governmental funds,
The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental
activities in the Statement of Net Position.
Net position of governmental activities accounted for in the internal service fund 705,969 i
Less portion included in capital assets (218,730)
487,239
Long-term liabilities not dus and payable in the current pericd
and not reported In the funds:
Compensated absences {188,800}
Total Net Assets - Governmental Actlvities $ 25873824

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental - federal and state
Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Fines and violations
Interest and rentals
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

Expsanditures:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Highways and streets
Community and economic development
Culture and recreation
Debt service:
Principal payments
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expanditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Gain (loss) on sale of investment
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net Changes In Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning of Year

Fund Balances - End of Year

See Notes to Financlal Statements.

City of Hilisdale, Michigan

Governmental Funds
Year Endad June 30, 2013

Other
Nonmajor
Major Locat Alrport Governmental

General Street Street Improvement Fundsg Total
$ 2175001 § - 8 - 3 - 8 137,842  § 2,312,933
899,974 476,257 155,919 10,933 393,923 1,937,006
99,806 - - - - 99,808
22,152 - - . 68,558 90,710
7,137 - - - 51,685 58,822
90,568 977 - 31,173 51,116 173,834
733,253 1,907 5371 72,691 225,673 1,038,895
4,027,981 479,141 161,290 114,797 928,797 5,712,008
1,227,447 - - - 500 1,227,947
1,852,575 - - - 4,680 1,857,255
322,130 - - - - 322,130
. 346,720 234,328 - - 584,048
69,668 - - - - 69,668
146,420 - - - 347,560 493,089
. - - - 28,000 28,000
- . - 89,201 1,195,492 1,284,693
3,618,249 348,720 234,328 89,201 1,676,232 5,867,730
409,732 129,421 {73,038) 25,598 {647,435) (155,724)
- . - . {12,870} (12,870)
139,162 - 415,000 50,000 479,249 783,411
(677,959} (86,232) {14,199) - (25,675) {814,065)
{638,797} (96,232) 100,801 50,000 440,704 (43,524)
{129,065) 33,189 27,763 75,506 {206,731} {199,248)
1,171,205 218,692 43,326 77,229 1,517,388 3,027,840
31042140 $ 251881 % 71,080 8 162,826 $ 1,310,657 $ 2,828592




City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ (199,248)

Amounts reporied for governmental activities in the Statement
of Activities are different because:
Governmenta! funds report capital cutlays as expenditures; in the
Statement of Activities, these costs are allocated over their estimated
useful lives as depreciation.
Deprecialion expense $ (885,162)
Capital outlay 1,277,473 392,311

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds, but rather are deferred
to the following fiscal year.
Current year deferred special assessments (46,298)

Bond proceeds are reported as financing sources in governmental funds
and thus contribute to the change In fund balance. In the Statement of Net
Position, however, issuing debt increases long-term liabilities and does not
affect the Statement of Activities. Similarly, repayment of principal is an
expenditure in the governmental funds but reduces the liability in the
Statement of Net Position,

Repayments on loan contracts 28,000 !

An internal service fund is used by management to charge the costs of
certain equipment usage to individual governmental funds. The net revenue
{expense) of the fund attributable to those funds is reported with
governmental activities,
Change In net position from governmentat activities in the internal service fund (45,856)

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use
of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures

in the finds.
Increase in the accrual for compensated absences {7,600)
Change in Net Position of Governmentat Activities $ 121,309

See Notes 1o Financial Statements.



Assets:
Current assels:

Cash and cash equlvalents

Investmants

Receivables:
Accounis {(net of allowance for bad debis of $180,000)
Accrued Interest

Due from other funds

Inventory, al cost

Prepald expenses
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted Investments
Designated invesiments

Total noncurrent assets

Capital asse!s:
Land
Ptant and equipment
Construetion in progress

Less accumulated depreciation
Met capital assefs

Other assets:
Long-term Inventories
Investment in M.S,C.P.A,
Total other agsets

Total assets

" Lliabtlitles:
Current liabitities (payable from current assets):
Note payable
Accounts payable
Accrued purchased power
Accrued expenses
Customer deposits
Due to other finds
Due fo other governments
Total current fiabilities {payable from curent assets)

Current liahitilies (payable fiom restricted assets):
Bonds payable
Accrued Inferest
Tolal current liabllities {payable from restricled assets)

Nencurrent liabilitles;
Accrued compensated absences
General obligation and revenue bonds payable
Total noncusrent Habllifies
Tofal liabliities

et Position:
Net Investment In capltal assets
Resteiected Investments
Unrestricled:
Dasignated
Undesignated
Total net position

See Notes 1o Financial Statements,

Cliy of Hillsdale, Michigan

Siatement of Net Position

Preprietary Funds
June 30, 2013
Governmental
Business-type Activitles - Enterprise Funds Actlvitles
Nonmajor Internal
Fund Service
Elactric Water Sewer Dial-A-Rlda Total! Funds
$ 304834 § - % $ 108324 § 411,228 $ 222,558
- - - - . 58,476
878,690 59,469 61,873 536 1,001,668 100
6,890 3,486 4,109 N 14,485 -
423,984 321,882 400 - 748,276 -
348,218 75,334 8,456 - 430,008 211,633
89,042 31,869 45,385 7,564 173,060 41,572
2,052 668 492,140 118,223 114,494 2,777,626 534,337
- £04,730 430,033 - 934,772 .
1,859,642 228,505 267,248 - 2,353,286 -
1,859,642 731,244 607,282 - 3,285,068 -
17,467 49,813 122,802 7419 197,401 .
32,631,601 10,648,033 14,011,463 1,046,797 58,238,874 1,809,679
230,538 - s - 230,638 -
32,770,696 10,688 546 14,134,355 1,054,218 58,666,813 1,809,679
{21,069,062) {5,860,600) (9,858,627} (200,458) (36,768,748) (1,590,849)
11,710,634 5,037 948 4,275,728 853767 21,878 0685 218,730
393,055 - . . 393,956
9,766,889 = 9,766,889
10,160,844 - - - 10,180,844 -
25,783,688 6,261,330 5,001,233 968,251 38,104,602 753,067
250,000 - - - 250,000 -
114,848 22,742 29,444 2,532 169,666 14,638
039,183 - - . 839,183 B
164,389 12,646 14,668 8,825 200,450 2,420
84,709 8,250 8,415 . 110,374 -
45,048 3,794 740,414 46,731 835,987 .
- - v 7,983 7,983 -
1,608,277 48,432 700,859 66,075 2,513,643 17,085
‘ 347,000 . - 347,000 :
- 10,238 - - 10,236 -
- 357,238 - 357,236 -
123,328 30,657 35,308 10,349 188,632 30,032
- 719,000 - - 719,000 -
123,328 749,587 36,398 10,349 918,832 30,033
1,731,805 1,165,226 826,267 76,424 3,789,511 47,098
11,710,634 3,071,046 4,276,728 853,757 20,812,085 218,730
- 504,730 430,033 . 934,772 .
1,868,642 225,505 267,249 - 2,353,286 -
40,481,807 402,915 {708,034) 38,070 10,214,858 487,239
$ 24062083 % H10B106 $ 4264976 S 891,827 § 04,314,991 $ 705,988




Operating Revenues:
Charges for services
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenuss

Oparating Expenses:
Purchased power
Production expense
Purification expense
Treatment expense
Transmission and distribution
Administrative
Sewer collection
Transportation

Total operating expenses

Oporating Income {Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest income
Interest expense
Other income {expense)
Gain(loss} on disposal of assets
Transfers in from ofher funds
Transfers out to other funds
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Changes In Nat Position
Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

See Notes to Financial Statements

City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position

Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Govarnmental
BusIness-typo Activities - Enterprise Funds Activities
Nonmajor Internal
Fund Service
Electric Water Sewer Dial-A-Ride Total Funds
$ 12,270,800 5 1,259,088 $ 1210237 8 49,663 5 14,789,798 $ 456,593
39,895 4,918 9,158 - 53,971 140,822
12,310,695 1,263,088 1,219,395 49,693 14,843,769 597,416 _
11,407,347 - - - 11,407,347 .
452,206 91,479 - - 543,775 -
- 285,006 - - 285,006 -
- - 808,514 - 809,514 -
1,159,015 391,082 - - 1,660,097 -
1,108,455 319,406 324,336 - 1,752,197 649,423
- - 214,139 - 214138 -
- - - 309,717 309,717 -
14,127,113 1,086,873 1,347,989 308,717 16,871,792 649,423
(1,516,418} 177,013 {128,584) {260,024} {2,028,023) {52,008)
5,464 4,160 4,873 - 14,497 894
(2,483) {44,823) (2,475) - (48,781) -
19,673 3,103 {1,884} 294,304 315,196 -
“ - - 2,761 2,761 5,258
- s - 100,000 100,000 -
< - - (46,731) (46,731} -
22,654 (37,560) 514 350,334 335,942 6,162 (
(1,793,764) 139,453 {128,080) 90,310 {(1,692,081) (45,856)
25,845 847 4,566,652 4,393,056 801,617 36,007,072 751,825
$ 24,052,083 § 5106105 § 4264576 § 801,627  § 34,314,991 $ 705,969




City of Hillsdale, Michigan

Statement of Gash Flows
Proprietary Funds
Year Ended Juns 30, 2013
Governmentat
Business-type Actlvitles - Enterprise Funds Activities
Nonmajor Internal
Fund Service
Electric Water Sewer Dial-A-Ride Total Funds
Cash Flows From Operating Activitles:
Cash recelved from customers, residents and users $12,430,271 § 1,350,574  $1,224,851 $ 49671 $14,764467 & .
Other operaling raceipts 1,108,877 4,918 9,168 - 1,122,958 -
Recelpts for interfund services provided - - . - - 597,316
Cash pald to suppliers of goods and services {12,664,658) (596,576) (706,748} {254,710)  (14,222,692) (444,853)
Cash paid te employees for services {679,632) {275,891} (404,004) - {1,359,627) {115,585)
Net ¢ash provided by {used In) operating activities {36,142} 482 925 123,357 {205,039) 305,101 36,877
Cash Flows From Nencapital Financing Actlvities:
Net borrowings (repayments) on revolving loan 250,000 - . - 250,000 -
Interest payments on revolving loan {2,483) B - (2.483) -
Intergovernmental nenoperating revenues . - - 284,304 294,304 -
Transfers from/(to} other funds “ - - 53,269 53,269 -
Net cash provided by noncapilal financing aclivitles 247,617 - - 347,673 695,090 -
Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Flnancing Actlvities:
Bond payments on capital debt - {334,000) {165,000} - {499,000} -
interest on capital debt . (46,801) {3,300) - {50,201} -
Proceeds from the disposal of assets . - - 2,761 2,761 5,260
Purchase of capital assets, net (483,862) {216,478) (97,866} {122,470) {820,795) -
Net cash used by capital and related
financing activities (483,862) {597,379} {266,186) {119,709) (1,467,236} 5,259
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of investments {1,025,858) (248,715) {195,778} - {1,470,351) {8,208)
Proceads from the sals of Investments 1,634,450 263,000 335,000 - 2,232,450 -
Other nonoperaling incoma receivad 18,873 3,103 - - 22,778 -
Other nonoperating expenses - - (1,884) - (1,884) s
Interest income received 8,258 3,342 5,491 - 17,089 884
Net cash provided by (used In} Investing aclivitios 636,521 20,730 142 829 - 800,080 {7,314}
Net Increase (Docrease) in Cash
and Cash Equlvalents 303,834 {93,724) - 22,825 233,035 34,822
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Boginning of Year 200 93,724 - 63,564 178,193 187,734
Cash and Cash Equlvalents - End of Year $ 304834 5 - 8 - § 106,304 § 411,228 8 222 556
Continued..

Ses Notes to Flnancial Statements
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
Propristary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Governmental
Buslness-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Actlvities
Nonmajor Internal
Fund Service
Electric Water Sewer Dlal-A-Ride Total Funds
Balance Sheeat Classificatlon of Cash
Current assets - cash and cash equivalents $ 304834 § - 8 - & 106394 § 411228 & 222,556
Reconclllation of Opsrating Income (Loss}
to Nat Cash Provided by Operating Actlvitles:
Operating Income (foss) $ (1.816418) § 177,013 § (128,504) § {260,024) $(2,028,023) 3 {52,008)
AdJustments to reconcile operating Income (loss}
1o net cash provided by {used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 654,450 237,074 186,244 53,138 1,130,907 100,861
Changss in:
Recelvables (15,782) 18,995 13,187 {22) 16,378 {100)
Due from other funds {126,874} 70,889 (400) - {55,385} -
Inventories 36,486 (483) 596 - 36,698 {4,322)
Prepald expenses (3,678) {1,691) {2,103} (1,735) (9,207) {9,831)
Investments In M.S.C.P.A. 1,068,982 . . - 1,068,082 -
Accounts payable 68,809 {18.587) 5,691 {893) 65,120 {480}
Accrued expenses 13,5647 {2,701) {8,350) 1615 4,111 2,737
Due to other funds 13,110 794 565,159 2,881 71,844 -
Customer deposiis 11,127 1,622 1,827 - 14,676 -
Net Cash Provided by {Used [n) Operating Actlvities §  (96,142) $ 482925 § 123357 § (20503%) § 305101 § 36,877

Sea Notes to Financlat Statamants.
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2013

Hospital
Private
Purpose Agency
Trust Fund Funds
Assets:
Cash and investments $ 15,025 $ 15,615
Liabilities:
Due to other funds - 4,161
Due to other agencies - 11,464
Total liabilities - % 16,615
Net Position:
Unrestricted 156,025
Total net position $ 15,025

See Notes to Financial Statements.
12



City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiductary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Hospital
Private
Purpose
Trust Fund
Additions:

Investment Income ) 287
Peductions:

Other 548
Changes in Net Position (261)
Net Position - Beginning of Year 16,288
Net Position - End of Year $ 15,025

See Notes to Financial Statements
13



City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the City of Hilisdale, Michigan have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), as applicable
to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB}) is the accepted
standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.
The more significant of the government's accounting policies are described below.

Reporting Entity

The City of Hillsdale, Michigan (the "City") was organized in 1847 and covers an area of
approximately 5.5 square miles in Hillsdale County. In 1957, the City adopted the Home Rule
Charter. The City operates under a Councit-Manager form of government and provides the
following services as authorized by its charter to its more than 8,305 residents (2010 census):
public safety (police and fire), highways and streets, sanitation, health, housing, recreation, public
improvements, planning and zoning, and general administrative services,

The accompanying financial statements of the City have been prepared in accordance with criteria
established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board {(GASB) for determining the various
governmental organizations to be included In the reporting entity, The criteria established by the
GASB for determining which of the governmental organizations are a part of the City's reporting
entity includes oversight responsibility, fiscal dependency, scope of public service, and whether the
financial statements would be misleading if data were not included. The component units
discussed below are included in the City’s reporting entity because the City is considered to be
financially accountable for them,

Discretely Presented Component Units — The City maintains three component units, one which
is inactive and thus has no financial data to report. The other two component units are reported
in the component unit columns in the combined financial statements. These units are reported in
separate columns to emphasize that they are legally separate from the Cily. The City's
component units are the following:

Tax Increment Finance Authority — Operated as a separate Board, this Authority is
responsible for directing improvements to & District in the City of Hillsdale using funds derived
from the capturing of real and personal property taxes within that District. The City has the
ability to significantly influence operations and has accountability for fiscal matters.

Economic Development Corporation — This entity is governed by a separate Board
appointed by the City Council to grant loans to businesses operating in the City.

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority - This entity was established in order to revitalize
environmentally distressed areas within a Brownfield Redevelopment Area and is operated
by a separate Board. To date, the Authority has had no activity.

Related Organization — The Hillsdale Housing Commission was established by the City of
Hillsdale to provide qualifying senior and low income family housing. The financial statements of
the Hillsdale Housing Commission are excluded from the accompanying financial statements
since the Housing Commission’s operating and capital expenditures, including debt service, are
financed entirely from federal grants and rentals, the City has no involvement in the determination
of the Housing Commission’s budget and rental rates, and it has no obligation for the Housing
Commission’s outstanding debt. The Hillsdale Housing Commission financial statemenis can be
obtained at 45 North Wast Avenue, Hillsdale, Michigan 49242,
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The govaernment-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the Statement
of Activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government and
its component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from
these statemenis. Governmental activities, which normally are supporled by tfaxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-lype activities, which rely to a
significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reporied
separately from cerfain legally separate component units for which the primary government is
financially accountable.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segmenf. Program revenues inciude 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are
reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

Government-Wide Statements - The government-wide financial statements are reported using
the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the
proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants
and simitar items are recognized as revenue as soon as ail eligibility requirements imposed by
the provider have been met.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other
charges between the government's water and sewer funds and various other functions of the
government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues
reported for the varjous functions concerned,

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as
general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

15



City of Hilisdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Fund-Based Statements - Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the
current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available if they are collected within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers
revenues to be availabls if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences,
claims, and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are
all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the
current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments recelvable due within the current
fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other
revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the
government.

The government reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund — This fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.

Major Street Fund — This fund is a special revenue fund. It accounts for revenues received
primarily from the State of Michigan Department of Transportation and accounts for street activity
relating to the major street functions of the City.

Local Street Fund — This fund is a special revenue fund. It accounts for revenues received
primarily from the State of Michigan Department of Transportation and accounts for street activity
relating to the locat street functions of the City.

Alrport Improvement Fund - This fund is used to account for the financial resources to be used
for the construction or acquisition of equipment and improvements of the airport.

The government reporis the following major proprietary funds;

Electric Fund —~ The electric fund accounts for the activities of the government's electric
generation and distribution system.,

Water Fund — The water fund accounts for the activities of the government's water production,
purification, and distribution systems.

Sewer Fund - The sewer fund accounts for the activities of the government's sewage collection
and treatment systems.

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types:
Special Revenue Funds — These funds account for and report the procesds of specific revenue

sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specific purposes other than debt
service or capital projects.
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
{Continued)

Debt Service Fund — The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources
for and the payment of principal and interest on long-term general obligation debt of
governmental funds not being financed by proprietary funds. This fund was closed out as of fiscal
year end.

Capital Project Funds —~ These funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary
and trust funds).

Internal Service Funds — The internal service funds account for operations that provide services
(such as leave and benefits, inventory purchasing, equipment rental and unemployment
insurance) to other departments of the City on a cost-reimbursement hasis.

Permanent Funds — Permanent funds account for monies held In triist to be used for specified
activities. The City maintains the R.L. Owan Memorial Fund to account for monies to be used for
the activities specified In the related trust agreement. The City also maintains the Cemetery
Perpetual Care Fund and the Stock Park Maintenance Fund as permanent funds.

Proprietary Funds — In addition to the major proprietary funds noted above, the City maintains
the Dial-A-Ride Fund which accounts for the operations of the local transportation system in the
City of Hiilsdale.

Trust and Agency Funds — These funds are held to account for monies that are not owned by
the City, but are administered by the City. The City maintains the Hospital Private Purpose Trust
Fund to account for contributions earmarked for hospital care. The Cily also maintains agency
funds to account for assets held for other governments in an agency capacity.

Additional Financial Statement Presentation Information - Proprietary funds distinguish
operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the electric,
water and sewer enterprise funds and of the government's internal service fund are charges to
customers for sales and services. The enterprise funds also recognize as operating revenues the
portion of fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system.
Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and
services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capltal assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it Is the government’s
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Reclassifications of prior year's data, if any, have been made in the accompanying financial
statements where appropriate to conform to the current presentation. These reclassifications, if
any, have no effect on overall changes in fund balance/net position.

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires the use of estimates and assumptions
regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenditures. Such estimates primarily
relate to unseftied transactions and events as of the date of the financial statements. Accordingly,
upon settiement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Deposits and Investments — The City's cash and cash equivalents are considered to he cash on
hand, demand deposits and sheori-term investments with original maturities of three months or
less from the date of acquisition.

The City reports its investments (when applicable) in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain investments and for External Invesiment Pools
and GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures . Under these standards,
certain investments are valued at fair value as determined by quoted market prices or by
estimated fair values when quoted market prices are not available. The standards also provide
that certain investments are valued at cost (or amortized cost) when they are of a short-term
duration, the rate of return is fixed, and the City intends to hold the investment until maturity.
Accordingly, investmenis in bankers' acceptances and commercial paper are recorded at
amortized cost.

State statutes authorize the City to invest in bonds, and other direct and certain indirect
obligations of the U.S. Treasury; ceriificates of deposit, savings accounts, deposit accounts, or
depository receipts of a bank, savings and loan association, or credit union, which is a member of
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, or
National Credit Union Administration, respectively; in commercial paper rated at the time of
purchase within the three highest classifications established by not less than two standard rafing
services and which matures not more than 270 days after the date of purchase. The City is also
authorized to invest in U.S. Government or federal agency obligation repurchase agreements,
bankers' acceptances of U.S. banks, and mutual funds composed of invesiments as outlined
above,

Recelvables and Payables — All receivables are reported at their net value. They are reduced,
where appropriate, by the estimated portion that is expected to be uncoliectible.

Activities between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding
at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (l.e., the current
porlion of interfund loans) or “advances fo/from other funds” (i.e., the noncurrent portion of
interfund loans). All other outstanding batances between funds are reported as "due to/from other
funds.” Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-
type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Inventory — Inventory is valued at cost (purchase price), which approximates market, using the
first-in, first-out method. Inventory of the Hillsdale Board of Public Utilities (reported as business-
type activities, major proprietary funds) is valued using the average cost method. inventories of
governmental funds are recorded as expenditures when purchased.

Prepaid Items - Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting
periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial
statements.

Restricted Assets — Certain proceeds of the Enterprise Funds’ revenue bonds, as well as certain
resources set aside for their repayment, are classified as restricied assets on the balance sheet
because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants, Also, certain resources have been set
aside to fund capital asset replacements.
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Capital Assets — Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure
assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable

governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements,
Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more
than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities, if any,
is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. No such interest expense
was incurred during the current fiscal year.

Capital assets of the primary government are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Land improvements 20
Buildings and improvements 50
Vehicles 5-12
Books 7

Equipment and vehicles 5-20
Infrastructure 15 - 50
Plant and systems 10-65

Compensated Absences — It is the government's policy to permit employees to accumulate
earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefits, Vacation, sick and personal days are accrued
when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A liability for
these amounts is reported in governmental funds only if the obligation is expected to be liquidated
from expendable available financial resources.

Long-Term Obligations — In the government-wide financial statements (Statement of Net
Position) and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-
type activities, or proprietary fund types. Bond premiums and discounts are reported as a
deferred inflow or outflow or resources, separate from asseis or liabilities, over the life of the
bonds using the effective interest method. Bond Issuance costs are expensed as incurred.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are
reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received,
are reported as debt service expenditures.
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fund Equity — The City has implemented GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions. In accordance with this guidance, fund balances of
governmental funds are categorized according to five defined categories of fund balance. These
categories consist of nonspendable amounts which are legally or contractually required to be
maintained intact, restricted amounts that are constrained for specific purposes set by external
parties or law, committed amounts that are constraints set by the highest decision making
authority (City Council} and may only be removed by those individuals, assigned amounts that
have an intended but no formal specific purpose, and unassigned amounts which are the residual
of the other categories and have no specific purpose.

It is the City's policy to generally use fund balance in order according to the hierarchy of fund
balance categories, from restricted down to unassigned.

Property Taxes - The government's property taxes are levied each July 1 on the taxable
valuation of property located in the City as of the preceding December 31, the lien date, Property
taxes are payable without penalty and interest through September 14; as of March 1 of the
succeeding year, unpaid real property taxes are sold to and collected by Hillsdale County.

Assessed values as established annually by the government, and subject to acceptance by the
County, are equalized by the State at an estimated 50% of current market value. Real and
personal property In the City for 2012 had a taxable value of approximately $143,000,000 (not
including properties subject to Industrial Facilities Tax exemption), representing 50% of estimated
current market value. The government's general operating tax rate for fiscal year 2012-13 was
14.9205 mills, with an additional .9947 mills levied for operations of the Mitchell Public Library.

Property taxes for the Tax Increment Finance Authority (TIFA) are derived from a tax increment
financing agreement between the TIFA and other related taxing districts, Under this
arrangement, the TIFA receives those properiy taxes levied on the increment of current taxable
valuations {determined as of the preceding December 31, the lien date) over base year assessed
valuations on certain property located in the City of Hillsdale, which are within the DDA district.
Property taxes are recognized in the fiscal year in which they are levied,

Adoption of New Accounting Standards — The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
issued Statements 63 and 65, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred
Inflows of Resources, and Net Position, and ltems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities,
which the City complied with effective July 1, 2012, The new standards provide guidance for
reporting deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and net position in a
statement of financiat position and related disclosures,

Subsequent Events — Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 19,
2013, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2 - Stewardship, Comptiance and Accountability

Budgetary Information - Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America for the General and Special
Revenue Funds. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. The City Manager submits to
the City Council a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing July 1. The
operating budgst includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. The Council
holds public hearings and a final budget must be prepared and adopted prior to July 1.
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 - Stewardship, Compilance and Accountability (Continued)

Budgetary Information (Continued) — The City Manager Is authorized to transfer budgeted
amounts between departments within any fund, however, any revisions that alter the total
expenditures of any fund must be approved by the City Council. The adopted budgets of the City
for these budgetary funds were adopted on a functional basis for the General Fund and a fund
basis for the Special Revenue Funds. Budgets for the General and Special Revenue Funds are
adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations — For the year ended June 30, 2013,
expenditures that exceeded appropriations in the General Fund or major special revenue funds, if
any, are disclosed in the Required Supplemental Information on pages 31-34.

Note 3 = Cash and Investments

A reconclliation of cash and investments as shown on the Statement of Net Paosition and
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position to deposits and investments as classified for note disclosure
purposes is as follows:

Primary Component
Government Units
Statement of Net Position:
Cash and investments $6,738,612 $ 634,751
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position:
Hospital Private Purpose Trust Fund:
Cash and investments 156,025 -
Agency Funds:
Cash and investments 158156 -
$6,769,252 $.634,761
Primary Component
Government Units
Bank deposits (checking accounts, savings '
accounts and short-term CDs) $ 1,790,072 $ (7.777)
Investments in securities, mutual funds and _
similar vehicles 4,877,430 642,528
Cash on hand 1,760 -
$6.769,252 $_634,7561
Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of an Investment. State law limits the allowable investments and the maturities of some of the
allowable investments as identified in Note 1. The City's investment policy does not have specific
limits in excess of State law on investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair
value losses arising from increasing interest rates. Information about the sensitivity of the fair
values of the City's investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided in the following
table that shows the distribution of the City's investments by maturity.
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3 ~ Cash and Investments {Continued)

Remaining Maturi

Rating 12 Months Greater Than
S&P Investment Type orless. 1fobYears 5 Years
NIA Cerlificates of Deposit $ 327,028 § 400,000 $ .
AAAm  Michigan CLASS Investments Pool 1,421,092 - -
AAA U.8. Government Agency Bonds 166,228 2,911,370 -
N/A Fidelity Government Money Market 403,087 - -
N/A Fidelity Investment Cash 1,163 - -
Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the rigk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. Presented above is the actual rating as of year-end for
each investment type. The City's investment policy does not have specific limits in excess of
State law on investment credit risk.

The Michigan CLASS investment pool is a Michigan public sector investment program invested
under an interlocal trust agreement according to provisions of the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967.
This investment poo! in the amount of $1,421,092 is held by a bank serving as custodian for
Michigan CLASS and the pool is regulated by the SEC. Financial statements may be obtained
via the Michigan CLASS website, michiganclass.org, or through Michigan CLASS, 3135 South
State Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48108,

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Deposits are exposed to
custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depository insurance and are uncollateralized,
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financlal institution, or collateralized with
securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent but not in the name
of the local unit. The City has not adopted and State law does not require a policy for deposit
custodial credit risk. As of year-end, $1,743,996 of the City's bank balance of $2,412,999 was
exposed to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured and uncollateralized,

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the
value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party.
Michigan law and the City's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments, As of year-end, City Investments
in the following investment types were held by the same broker-dealer (counterparty) that was
used by the City to buy the securities - Federal agency securities in the reported amount of
$3,067,598.
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4 — Receivables

Receivables of the governmental activities of the primary government at June 30, 2013, consist of

the following:
Other governmental units (primarily the State of Michigan) $104,468
Accounts receivable 82,011
Special assessments - short-term 53,000
Special assessments — long-term 84,427
$323.906
Note 5 - Capital Assets
Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2013 was as follows:
Disposals
Beginning and Ending
Primary Government Balance Additions  Adjustments _ Balance
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated.
Land $ 8,246,290 $_23179 § - $.8,269469
Capital assets bsing depreciated:
Land improvements 470,348 161,785 - 622,133
Buildings and improvements 4,875,895 74,338 - 4,950,233
Books 294 504 20,271 34,670 280,105
Equipment and vehicles 2,853,154 10,760 46,446 2,817,458
Infrastructure 26117.575 997,150 - 26,114,725
Total capital asseis
being depreciated 33611476 1,254,294 81,118 34,784,654
Accumulated depreciation:
Land improvements 203,079 24,312 - 227,391
Bulldings and improvements 1,594,790 95,012 - 1,689,802
Books 78,908 21,704 34,670 65,942
Eguipment and vehicles 2,383,083 133,630 46,446 2,470,267
Infrastructure 15,279,890 711,365 - 15,991,255
Total accumulated depreciation  19,539.760 986,023 81.116 20,444 657
Total capital assets
being depreciated - net 14.071.726 268,271 - 14,339,997
Governmental acfivities
capital assets - net $22,318016 $_291.450 § - $22,600.466
Disposals
Beginning and Ending
Business-Type Actlvities Balance Additions _Adlustments _ Balance
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 197,401 - ¥ - $ 197,401
Construction In progress 258,851 - {28,313) 230,538
Total capital assets
not being depreciated 456,252 - {28,313) 427,939
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5 - Capital Assets (Continued)

Disposals
Beginning and Ending
Business-Type Activities Balance Additions Adjustments  Balance
Capital assets being depreciated:
Equipment 401,654 122,470 (162,840) 361,184
Plant and systems 57,051,044 826,646 - 57.877.690
Total capital assets
being depreciated 57.452 698 949,116 (162,940) 58,238.874
Accumulated depreciation:
Equipment 282,834 39,428 (162,940) 169,322
Plant and systems 36,537,946 1,091,480 - 36,629,426

Total accumulated depreciation 35820,780 1.130.808 (162.940} 36,788,748
Total capital assets

being depreciated - net 21,631,918 (181,792) - 21,450,126
Business-type activities ,
capital asseis - net $22.088170 $(181,792) $(28.313) $21.878,065

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Public safety $ 13,971
Highways and streets 658,081
Culture and recreation 129,020
Public works 47,722
Unallocated 36,368
Capital assets held by the City’s internal service funds are charged
to the various functions based on their usage of the assets 100,861
Total depreciation expense — governmental activities $._..986,023
Business-Type Activities:
Electric $ 654451
Water 237,074
Sewer 186,244
Transperiation 53,139
Total depreciation expense — business-type activities $.1,130,908

Note 6 - Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers

The City reports interfund balances between many of its funds. The sum of all balances
presented in the tables below agrees with the sum of interfund balances presented in the
statements of net position/balance sheet for governmental funds and proprietary funds. These
interfund balances resulted primarily from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund goods
and services are provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in
the accounting system, and (3) payments between funds are made.
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6 - Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers (Continued)

Receivable Payable
Due fromito other funds:

General Fund $ 108,337 $ 8,622
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 77174 78,027
Water Fund 321,882 3,794
Sewer Fund 400 740,414
Electric Fund 423,994 45,048
Agency Funds - 4,151
Nonmajor Enterprise Fund - 46,731
$_926.787 $.926,787
Transfers In Transfers Out

Transfers: '
General Fund $ 139,162 $ 677,959
Major Strest Fund - 96,232
Local Street 116,000 14,199
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 529,249 25,675
Component Units - 22615
Nonmajor Enterprise Fund 100,000 46,731
$_883411 $_883.411

Transfers are used to: (1) move revenuss from the fund that is required fo collect them to the fund
that is required or allowed to expend them; (2) move recsipts restricted to or aliowed for debt
service from the funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments
become due; and (3) use unrestricted revenuss collected in the General Fund to finance various
programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.

Note 7 - Investment in Michigan South Central Power Agency

The Michigan South Central Power Agency (M.S.C.P.A.) was organized in 1978 under the
authority of Michigan Public Act 448 of 1976, to supply electricity to member municipalities in
South Central Michigan, The Act provides that the agency will establish rates and charges to
produce revenues sufficient to cover its costs, but may not operate for profit, except for the
benefit of the public. The agency is governed by a Board of Commissioners which is comprised
of one representative from each participating municipality and the general manager of the
agency.

Participating municipalities and their respective shares of ownership are as follows:

Percent of
Ownership
City of Coldwater 40.0%
City of Hillsdale 25.5
City of Marshall 24.0
Village of Clinton 6.5
Village of Union City 4.0
100.0%
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 7 - Investment in Michigan South Central Power Agency {Continued)

The City of Hilisdale Board of Public Utilitles (HPBU) is accounting for its investment in
M.5.C.P.A. as a joint venture in accordance with GASB Statement No. 14. Information presented
below Is taken from financial statements of the M.S.C.P.A. for the year ended June 30, 2013,

audited by other auditors whose report dated August 19, 2013, expressed an unmodified opinion
for those statements,

The HBPU has entered into a Power Sales Contract with M.S.C.P.A. which requires the HBPU to
purchase all of its bulk power supply from M.S.C.P.A. and to pay its share of the agency's
operating and debt service costs. The HBPU has also entered into an agreement for services to
be provided by the M.S.C.P.A. in respect to substation facilities and an agreement which requires
the HBPU to sell to the agency power generated by its facilities.

Summary information of the Hillsdale Board of Public Utililes investment in the M.S.C.P.A. as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2013, is as follows:

Hillsdale
Board of Public
Total Utilitles
M.S.C.P.A. Portlon 25.5%
Total assets $53,766,826 $13,710,541
Total liabilities 15,465,301 3,943.652
Net Position $38,301,625 $_9.766,889
Operating revenues $54,805,738 $13,975,463
Operating expenses 53,896,853 13,743,698
Operating Income 908,885 231,765
Other income and expenses (6,100,9569) (1,300,747}
Changes in Net Position (4,192,084) (1,068,082)
Net Position, Beginning of Year 42,493,609 10,835,871
Net Position, End of Year $38,301,525 $.9.766.889
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City of Hilisdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8 — Debt

The City of Hillsdale’s Board of Public Ulilittes maintains a $250,000 line of credit with County
National Bank bearing a 4% interest rate and which expires November 30, 2014, The balance on
the line of credit as of the end of the fiscal year was $250,000.

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2013, was as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Primary Government
Governmental activities:
Contract and ioans

payable $ 28000 $§ - $ 28,000 $ - § -
Compensated
absences 208,632 10,401 = 218,933 28.000

$_236632 §._10401 $_28.000  $_218033  $_28.000

Business-type actlvities:

Ravenue bonds $1,565,000 & . $ 499,000 $1,066,000  $ 347,000
Compensated
absences 176,782 22,850 - 199,632 -

$1.741,782 $__22,850 $.499,000  $1.2656632  $.347,000
For the governmental activities, compensated absences are primarily paid out of the Generai Fund.

General Ohligation Bonds - The government issues general obligation bonds to provide funds
for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities. General obligation bonds have
been issued for governmental activities, No general obligation bonds were issued during the
current year,

Revenue Bonds - The government also issues bonds where the government pledges income
derived from the acquired or constructed assets to pay debt service. Revenue bonds outstanding
at year-end are as follows;

Due in
Fiscal Interest
Business-Type Activities Year End Rates Amount
2009 Water Refunding 2017 3.50% -3.90% $ 691,000
2002 Water Refunding 2015 3.625% - 4.00% 375,000

$1,066,000
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8 ~ Bebt {Continued)

Revenue bond debt service requiremsnts to maturity are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest
2014 $ 347,000 $ 34,330
2015 361,000 20,7580
2016 175,000 10,461
2017 183,000 3,668
Total $1,066,000 $.69.109

Note 9 - Segment Information — Enterprise Funds

The government issued revenue bonds to finance certaln improvements to its water and sewer
distribution and treatment systems. Because the Water and Sewer Funds, which are individual
funds that account entirely for the government's water distribution and treatment and sewage
disposal and treatment activities, are segments, and are reported as major funds in the fund
financial statements, segment disclosures herein are not required.

Note 10 - Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to forts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During the year
ended June 30, 2013, the City carried commercial insurance to cover all risks of losses. The City
has had no settled claims resulting from these risks that exceeded their commercial coverage in
any of the past three fiscal years.

Note 11 - Pension Plan

Plan Description - The City participates in the Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of
Michigan (MERS), an agent muitiple-employer public employee pension plan administered by the
Retirement Board of MERS In accordance with the ME'R Act of 1984, as amended by 1996
Public Act 220 (as amended), as embodied in the MERS Plan Document (as revised). Act No.
427 of the Public Acts of 1984, as amended, establishes and amends the benefit provisions of the
participants in MERS. The City's defined benefit pension plan provides retirement and disability
benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. The Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for MERS. That report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Employees’

Retirement System of Michigan, 447 N. Canal Road, Lansing, Michigan 48917, or by calling (800)
767-2308.

Funding Policy - The City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate designed to
accumulate sufficient asseis to pay benefits when due. Employees are currently required to
contribute 3-5% of covered wages to the Plan. The contribution requirements of the City are
established by Act No. 427 of the Public Acts of 1984, as amended, and may be amended by the
Retirement Board of MERS. The contribution requirements of plan members, if any, are
established and may be amended by the City.
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 11 - Pension Plan (Continued)

Annual Pension Cost - Using MERS information based upon a calendar 2012 year, the City
contributed $207,834 for pension costs, which is equal to 668% of the annual required contribution
of $316,680. The required contribution was determined as part of the December 31, 2012
actuarial valuation using the entry age actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions included
(a) a rate of return on the investment of present and future assets of 8.0%, and (b} projected
salary increases of 4.5% per year compounded annually, attributable to inflation. The actuarial
value of MERS assets was determined on the basis of a valuation method that assumes the fund
earns the expected rate of return, and includes an adjustment to reflect fair value. The City's
unfunded actuarial accrued liability at December 31, 2012, the date of the latest actuarial
valuation, is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open basis over 30

years.
Three-Year Trend Information
Fiscal Annual Percentage Net
Year Pension of APC Pension
Ending Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
6/30/10 $229,262 100% $ -
6/30111 205,119 100% -
6130712 316,680 66% 108,846
Schedule of Funding Progress
Actuarial
Accrued UAAL as a
Actuarial  Actuarial Liability Assets in Percentage
Valuation  Value of (AAL) - Excess of Funded Covered of Covered
Date Assets Entry Ade AAL Ratio Payroll Payroll
12/3110  $18,431,442  $17,882,124 $539,318 103%  $3,632,843 0%
12131111 18,731,508 19,105,980 (374,474) 98% 3,508,427 11%
12/31/12 18,948,680 19,791,786 (843,1086) 96% 3,238,980 26%

The required schedule of funding progress presented as required supplemental information
presents multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Note 12 - Commitments and Contingencies

The City participates in a number of federally-assisted grant programs. These programs are
subject to program compliance audits. Accordingly, the City’s compliance with applicable grant
requirements will be established at some future date, The amount, if any, of expenditures which
may be disallowed by granting agencies cannot be determined at this time although the City
expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial,

Note 13 ~ Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund
Cost Allocation Plans - The Hillsdale Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund has three cost allocation
plans where the methodology has been approved by the Bureau of Passenger Transportation

(BPT). Currently, only the administrative cost allocation plan is needed and used. The cost
allocation plan was adhered to in the preparation of the financial statements.
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 13 — Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund (Continued)

Nonfinancial Data - The methodology used for compiling mileage on OAR Schedule 4N
(Nonurban) is an adequate and reliable method for recording vehicle mileage.

Other Revenue — Other revenue, totaling $396, consists of training cost reimbursements.

Depreciation — The depreciation charges do not include any eligible depreclation. Therefore all
depreciation charges are ineligible for reimbursement and have been excluded from the
computation of eligible costs to be reimbursed with State Formula Funds.

Capital Money — No capital money was used to pay for operating expenses and none are
included in total expenses to be reimbursed with State Formula Funds.

Ineligible Expenses — Ineligible expenses are classified appropriately according to the definition
in the Local Public Transit Revenue and Expense manual. Audit costs are the only cost in which
eligibility differs from the State R&E Manual and the federal OMB Circular A-87. The Hillsdale
Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund does not have any local revenues with associated expenses that
would be required to be subtracted out as ineligible.

Pension Plan - During the fiscal year July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, Dial-A-Ride paid
$1,749 in 50201 Pension, Of this amount, $1,749 paid the actuarial required minimum
contribution and $0 was paid in excess of the actuarial required minimum contribution. The entire
amount of $1,749 was expensed on the books and is included In Dial-A-Ride's total eligible
expenses for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2013.

Other Post-Employment Benefits - The transit agency did not incur, nor pay, any 50202 Other
Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB).

Note 14 — Upcoming Accounting and Reporting Changes

The Government Accounting Standards Board has issued Statement 67, Financial Reporting for
Pension Plans, and Statement 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. Statement
67 changes how public employee pension plans calculate and report their total pension liability.
Statement 68 requires governments participating in public employee pension plans to recognize
thelr portion of the long-term obligation for the pension benefits as a liability and to measure the
annual costs of the pension benefits, The effect of these changes has not been determined.
Statement 67 is effective for the year ending June 30, 2015 and Statement 68 is effective for the
year ending June 30, 2018.
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2013

3

Budgeted Amounts
QOriginal Final Actual
Revenues:
City Taxes:
Property $ 2,106,000 2,109,000 $§ 2,041,444
Administrative fees 71,000 71,000 71,358
Interest and penalties 35,000 35,000 34,549
Industrial facilities tax 25,000 25,000 27,740
Total city taxes 2,240,000 2,240,000 2,175,081
State revenue 753,000 753,000 784,688
Federal revenue - 114,750 115,286
Licenses and permits 890,400 90,400 99,806
Charges for sefvices 18,450 18,450 22,162
Fines and violations 5,600 5,600 7,137
interest and rentals 78,200 78,200 90,568
Miscellaneous 711,020 711,020 733,253
Total revenues 3,886,670 4,011,420 4,027,981
Expenditures:
General government:
Council 29,945 37,945 33,651
City manager 202,835 202,835 200,478
Administrative 228,600 228,500 161,306
Elections 16,765 16,765 9,627
Assessor 145,920 145,920 136,880
Clerk 76,765 76,765 78,632
Finance department 100,605 100,605 95,205
Treasurer 120,965 120,965 124,682
Building and grounds 141,305 111,305 142,063
Parking lots 30,505 30,505 17,381
Cemetery 108,535 108,535 131,927
Airport 91,010 91,010 95,615
Total general government 1,263,655 1,271,655 1,227,447
Public safety:
Police 1,307,930 1,307,930 1,295,343
Fira 471,210 585,960 555,516
Building inspector 8,465 B,465 1,716
Total public safety 1,787,606 1,802,355 1,852,575
Public works:
Public services 290,385 290,395 259,254
Street lights 65,500 65,500 62,876
Total public works 355,805 355,885 322,130
Continued...



City of Hillsdale, Michigan

Budgetary Comparison Schedule {Continued)

General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final Actual
Expenditures (Continued):
Community and economic development:
Planning $ 8,150 $ 8150 &% 3,822
Economic development 60,520 60,620 65,748
Total community and economic development 68,670 88,670 69,668
Culture and recreation 149 155 149,165 148,429
Total expenditures 3,624,980 3,747,730 3,618,249
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 271,690 263,690 409,732
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In 140,000 140,000 139,162
Transfers out {575,355} (725,355) (677,959)
Total other financing sources {uses) (435,355) (585,358) (538,787)
Net Changes in Fuhd Balances (163,665) {321,665) (128,065)
Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 1,171,205 1,171,206 1,171,206
Fund Balances - End of Year $ 1,007,540 3 849,540

$ 1,042,140
{
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Revenues:
State revenue
interest and rentals
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Highways and strests:
Street surface
Trunkline street surface
R.O.W maintenance
Trunkline R.O.W. maintenance
Trees
Trunkline trees
Drainage
Trunkline R.O.W. dralnage
Traffic
Trunkline traffic
Winter maintenance
Trunkline winter maintenance

Total highways and strests

Total expenditures
Revenues Over {Under) Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net Changes in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning of Year

Fund Balances - End of Year

City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Major Street Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2013

33

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final Actual
$ 457 500 $ 457,500 L 476 257
300 300 977
2,500 2,500 1,907
460,300 480,300 479,141
77,170 77,170 39,438
11,775 11,775 3,281
69,655 68,855 106,830
9,130 8,130 5,815
45,080 45,080 44,485
745 745 593
35,830 35,830 24,180
5,100 5,100 126
49,655 49,655 35,711
6,650 6,550 4,766
83,000 83,000 64,820
22,625 22,625 19,675
418,315 416,315 349,720
416,315 416,315 349,720
43,985 43,985 129,421
(94,500) (94,500) (96,232)
(94,500) (94,500) (96,232)
(50,515) (50,515) 33,189
218,692 218,692 218,692
$ 168,177 $ 168,177 $ 251,881




Revenues:
State revenue
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Highways and streets;
Street surface
R.O0.W maintenance
Trees
Drainage
Traffic
Winter maintenance

Total highways and sireets

Total expenditurss
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net Changes in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning of Year

Fund Balances - End of Year

City of Hilisdale, Michigan
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Locai Street Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2013

34

Budgeted Amounts
QOriginal Final Actual
$ 147,500 $ 147,500 $ 165,919
- - 5,371
147,500 147,500 161,260
70,340 70,340 64,557
69,635 69,635 54,163
57,320 57,320 46,878
22,385 22,385 16,650
18,105 18,106 10,4563
47 A45 47,445 41,627
285,230 285,230 234,328
285,230 285,230 234,328
(137,730) (137,730) (73,038)
151,230 151,230 115,000
{13,500) (13,500) {14,199) |
137,730 137,730 100,801
- - 27,763
43,328 43,326 43,326
$ 43326 § 43326 § 71,089




City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Municipal Employees Retirement System of Michigan
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Schedule of Funding Prouress

1) (2) (3} (4) (5) (6)
Actuarial Unfunded AAL

Actuariai Actuarlal Accrued (Overfunded) UAAL asa %
Valuation Date Value of  Llability (AAL) (UAAL) Funded Covered  of Covered
December 31, Assets Entry Age {21) Ratio (1/2) Payroll Payroll (3/5)

2008 17,395,167 16,608,847 (788,320) 104.7% 3,893,506 0.0%
2009 17,887,885 17,082,988 (804,897) 104.7% 3,769,712 0.0%
2010 18,431,442 17,892,124 {(539,318) 103.0% 3,632,843 0.0%
2011 18,731,606 19,105,980 374,474 98.0% 3,508,427 10.7%
2012 18,948,680 19,791,786 843,106 95.7% 3,238,980 26.0%

Schedtle of Employer Contributions

Annual

Year Ended Requlired Annual Actual Percentage

Jiine 30, Contributlon Contribution Contributed
2008 231,791 231,791 100%
2008 240,089 240,089 100%
2010 229,262 229,262 100%
2011 283,176 205,118 72%
2012 316,680 207,834 66%
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Assets

Cash and invesiments

Accounts receivable

Due from other funds

Prepaid expenditures
Total assets

Liabitities and Fund Balances

Liabilitles:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related liabilities
Bue to other funds
Total Habilities

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Prepald expenditures
Restricted
Total fund balances

Total liabiiities and fund balances

Clty of Hillsdale, Mlchigan

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2013

Speclal Debt Capital Permanent
Revenue Service Project Funds Total
& 215,758 $ 561147 $ 696577 § 1,373,482
55,812 - - 55,812
112 - 77,062 77,174
4,606 - - 4,606
$ 276,288 $ 561147 § 673638 § 1,511,074
$ 11,607 $ 100,031 3 - $ 111,538
10,312 540 s 10,852
78,027 - ~ 78,027
99,846 100,571 - 200,417
4,606 - - 4,606
171,836 460,576 673,639 1,306,051
176,442 460,576 673,638 1,310,657
$ 276,288 3 661,147 § 673639 $ 1,511,074
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Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental - federal and state
Charges for servicas
Fines and viclations
Interest and rentals
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

Expenditures:
General government
Public safety
Culture and recreation
Debt service:
Principal payments
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
Other Financing Sources {Uses):
Gain {loss) on sale of Investment
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Changes in Fund Balances
Fund Balances - Beginning of Year

Fund Balances - End of Year

City of Hillsdale, Michigan

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changsas in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Spacial Debt Capital Permanent
Revenue Service Project Funds Total
$ 137,842 - % - 8 - & 137,842
16,449 - 377,474 - 393,923
58,433 - - 10,125 68,558
51,685 - . - 51,685
27,214 85 23,807 51,118
54,680 - 170,668 325 225,673
346,303 - 548,237 34,257 928,797
- - - 500 500
4,680 - - - 4,680
347,660 - - - 347,560
- 28,000 - . 28,000
. - 1,195,492 - 1,195,492
352,240 28,000 1,185,492 500 1,576,232
(5,937) {28,000) (647,255) 33,757 (647.435)
- - - {12,870) (12,870)
72,965 24,995 381,289 - 478,249
{2,000} - - (23,675) {25,675),
70,985 24,995 381,289 (36,545) 440,704
65,028 {(3,005) (265,968) {2,788) (206,731)
111,414 3,005 726,542 676,427 1,517,388
§ 176,442 - % 460576 $ 673839 & 1,310,657
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Debt Service Fund
June 30, 2013

Bond and
Interest

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $

Fund Balance
Restricted

Total fund balance 5
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

Revenue:
Interest income

Expenditures:
Principal retirement
interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures
Revenues Under Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:
Transfers in

Changes in Fund Balance
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year

Fund Balance - End of Year

City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Debt Service Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2013

44

Bond and
Interest

28,000

28,000

(28,000)

24,995

(3,005)

3,006
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Permanent Funds
June 30, 2013

Cemetery Stock
R.L. Owen Perpetual Park
Memorial Care Maintenance Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 31,428 § 362,451 § 300 3% 394,179
Investments, at cost - 183,766 18,632 202,398
Accounts receivable - - - -
Due from other funds - 77,062 - 77,062
Total assets $ 31428 % 623,279 3 18,932 $ 673,639
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
Dus to other agencies $ - 8 -~ 3 - $ -
Fund Balances:
Restricted 31,428 823,279 18,932 673,639
Total fund balances 31,428 623,279 18,032 673,639
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 31428 § 623,279 3 18,932 $ 673,639
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

Revenues:
Charges for services
Interest and rentals
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

Expenditures:
General government
Total expenditures
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
Other Financing Sources {Uses):
Gain {loss) on sale of investment
Transfers out
Total other financing sources {(uses)
Changes Iin Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning of Year

Fund Balances - End of Year

Changes In Fund Balances
Nonmajor Permanent Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Cemetery Stock
R.L. Owen Perpetual Park
Memorial Care Maintenance Tota!
$ - % 10,125  $ - % 10,125
5,870 17,820 117 23,807
- - 325 325
5,870 27,945 442 34,257
- 500 - 500
- 500 ~ 500
5,870 27,445 442 33,7567
- (12,870) - {12,870}
(3,675) (20,000) - {23,675)
(3,675) (32,870) - (36,545)
2,195 {5,428) 442 {2,788)
29,233 628,704 18,490 676,427
{
$ 31,428 § 623,279 $ 18,832  § 673,639
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Operating Revenues and Transfers;
Demand response (farebox) - nonurban
Other

Transfer in from general fund

Total local revenues

City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Local Revenues
Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund
Year End June 30, 2013

71112012 - 10/4/2012 - 7112012 -
9/30/2012 6/30/2013 6/30/13
$ 9850 § 39,843  $ 49,693
: 100,00c—: 100,00&
$ 9,850 $ 139,843  § 149,693
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Local Revenues
Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund

Based on a Saptember 30, 2012 Year End

410/1/2011 - 71112012 - 10/1/2041 -
6/30/2012 9/30/2012 9130/2012
Operating Revenues and Transfers:
Demand response (farebox) - nonurban 3 41,086 $ 9,850 $ 50,946
Other - sale of bus - 1,160 1,160
Transfer in from general fund 75,000 - 75,000
Total local revenues $ 116,096 $ 11,010 $ 127,106
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Michigan Depariment of Transportation
Local bus operating

Federal Transit Administration
Section 5311
Capital grant
RTAP

Total federal and state awards

City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Federal and State Awards
Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund
Year End June 30, 2013

71112012 - 10/4/2012 - 71112012 -
9/30/2012 6/30/2013 6/30/2013
$ 27282  $ 90,855  $ 118,137
15,517 36,660 51,177
; 124,594 124,504
- 396 396
$ 42799  $ 251,505  $ 294,304
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Federal and State Awards
Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund
Based on a September 30, 2012 Year End

10/1/2011 - 71112012 -
6/30/2012 9/30/2012 Total
Michigan Depariment of Transportation
Local bus operating $ 104,084 $ 27,282 % 131,366
Federal Transit Administration
Section 5311 54,777 15,617 70,294
Capital grant 19,761 - 18,761
RTAP 514 - 514
Total federal and state awards $ 179,136 $ 42,799 $ 221,935
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Labor

Fringe bensfits
Services

Materlals & supplies
Insurance

Utilitles
Miscellaneous
Depreciation

Capital

Total expenses

City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Operating and Contract Expenses
Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund
Year Ending June 30, 2013

Nonurban Total

$ 167,913 167,913
68,432 68,432

8,464 8,464

31,364 31,364

11,656 11,656

11,043 11,043

2,929 2,929

53,139 53,139

1,505 1,605

$ 356,446 356,446
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Operating and Gontract Expenses
Dial-A-Rlide Enterprise Fund
Year Ending June 30, 2013

Nonurban
07/01/2012 - 10/1/2012 -
09/30/2012 6/30/2013 Total
Labor 3 30,049 $ 137,865 $ 167,913
Fringe benefits 18,686 49,747 68,432
Materials & supplies 4,361 27,383 31,744
Services 735 9,434 10,169
Insurance - 11,856 11,656
Utilities 1,566 9,478 11,043
Miscellaneous 95 749 844
Depreciation - 53,139 53,139
Capital 1,605 - 1,505
Total expenses $ 56,906 $ 299,451 g 356,446
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Labor

Fringe benefits
Services

Materials & supplies
Insurance

Utilities
Miscellaneous
Depreciation
Capital

Total expenses

City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Operating and Contract Expenses
Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund
Based on a September 30, 2012 Year End

Nonurban
10/1/2011 - 71112012 -

8/30/2012 9/30/2012 Total
$ 132,727 3 30,049 162,776
51,972 18,686 70,658
8,302 4,361 12,663
24,611 735 25,348
12,187 - 12,187
8,390 1,666 9,956
1,083 95 1,178
35,643 - 35,643
8,745 1,505 10,250
$ 283,660 $ 56,986 340,656
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401
40100

407
40760

409
40910

411
41101

413
41301
41314
41398

City of Hillsdale, Michlgan
Nonurban Regular Service Revenue Report
Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund
Based on a September 30, 2012 Year End

Description

Farebox Revenue
Passenger Fares

NonTrans Revenues
Gains from the sale of capital assets

Local Revenues
Local operating assistance

State Formula and Contracts
State operating assistance

Federal Contracts

Federal Section 5311 {operating funds only)
Capital contract reimbursement

RTAP

Total revenues
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Amount

50,946

1,160

75,000

131,366

70,204
21,936
514

351,216




City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Nonurban Regular Service Expense Report
Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund
Based on a September 30, 2012 Year End

General
Code Description Qperations Maintenance Admimistration Total
501 Labor
50101 Operators' salaries and wages $ 100,830 3 - $ - s 100,830
50102 Other salaries and wages 5,072 22,248 27,320
50103 Dispatchers salaries and wages 34,625 - - 34,625
502 Fringe Benefits
50200 Other fringe benefits 59,792 2,172 8,695 70,659
503 Services
50305 Audit costs - . - -
50399 Other 4,182 - 5,407 9,589
504 Materials and Supplies
50401 Fuel and lubricants 24,024 - - 24,024
50402 Tires and tubes 483 - - 483
50499 Other materlals and supplies 1,331 3,154 - 4,485
505 Utilities
50500 Utilities 6,388 - - 6,388
{
506 Insurance
50603 Liability insurance 8,565 - - 8,565
50699 Other insurance - - 3,822 3,622
509 Miscellaneous Expenses
50802 Travel, meetings and tralning - a - -
50998 Miscellaneous - - 4173 4173
512 Operating Loases and Rentals
51200 Operating leases and rentals - . - -
513 Depreciation
51300 Depreciation 35,643 - - 35,643
550 Ineligible Expenses
55007 Ineligible depreciation 35,643 - - 35,643
574 Ineligible Expenses
57402 Ineligible RTAP 514 - - 514
Total expenses $ 330,408
Total ineligible expenses 3 38,157 |
Total eligible expenses $ 294,249
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City of Hillsdale, Michigan

Nonurban Regular Service Non-Financial Information
Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund

Based on a September 30, 2012 Year End

Non-Financial information
Annual Reconcilation
10/1/2011-9/30/2012

Vehilcle Hours
Vehicle Miles

Passengers Reg.
Passengers - Sr
Passengers - Per. Disb.
Passengers - Sr. Disb.

Total Demand - Response

Days Operated

Total Demand - Response Vehicles
Demand-Response Vehicles wilifis

Diesel/Gasoline Gallons Consumed
Total Transit (full-time equivalent) Employees
Total Revenue Vehicles (full-time equivalent) Operators

56

Weekday Saturday Sunday Total
5,224 5,224
51,722 51,722
15,606 15,606
2,402 2,402
7,052 7,062
3,902 3,902
28,962 28,962
250 250
Quantity
4
4
7,415
5
4



City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Operating Assistance Calculation
Dial-A-Ride Enterprise Fund
Based on a September 30, 2012 Year End

Total expenses
Less ineligible expenses:
Depreciation
RTAP
Capital expenditures
Total State eligible expenses

Eligible expenses for State reimbursement
Reimbursement percentage
State operating assistance

Toal federal eligible expenses

Less additional federal ineligible expenses per A-87:
Audit costs

Eligible expenses for federal reimbursement

Reimbusement percentage

Section 5311 operating assistance

57

Nonurban

330,406

36,643
514

204,249

294,249
0.3624

106,636

294,249

1,698

292,551
0.1850

54,122




Assets:
Current assais;
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Capital assels:
Equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net

Total assets

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and relaled liabilities
Total current liabilitias

Other liabilities:
Compensated absences
Total lfabilities

Net Poslition:
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Total net position

City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Combining Statement of Net Position
Internal Service Funds
June 30, 2013

Department of

Public Service Public Revolving
Leave & Service Mobile Unemployment
_Benefits Inventory Equipment Insurance Total

$ 15,849 $ 34,266 $ 172,441 $ - $ 222,656
- - - 58,476 58,476

- 100 - - 100

- 211,633 - - 211,633

19,647 - 21,925 - 41,572

35,496 245,908 194,366 58,476 534,337

- N 1,809,679 - 1,809,679
- - (1,690,249) - {1,590,849)

- - 218,730 - 218,730

35,496 245,099 413,006 58,476 753,067

317 960 13,359 - 14,636

~ - 2,429 - 2,429

317 960 15,788 g 17,085

27,284 - 2,749 - 30,033

27,601 960 18,537 - 47,098

- - 218,730 - 218,730

7,895 245,039 175,629 58,476 487,239

$ 78056 § 2450390 $ 304559 8 58,476 $ 705,969

58



Operating Revenues:
Charges for services
Miscellanaous

Total operating revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Supplies
Contracted services
Maintenance
Insurance
Miscellaneous
Caplial outlay
Bepreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating Income {Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues:
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets
Interest income
Changes in Net Position

Neot Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position ~ End of Year

City of Hillsdale, Michigan
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position
Internal Service Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Department of
Public Service Pubtic Revolving
Leave & Service Mobile Unemployment
Benefits Inventory Equipment Insurance Total
$ - 8§ 110,209 § 348,384 § - 456,593
125,322 - 6,300 9,200 140,822
125,322 110,209 362,684 9,200 597,415
44,563 3,042 69,817 - 118,322
80,759 415 34,667 - 116,741
- 87,678 6,437 - 94,015
- 248 27,282 - 27,528
- - 138,191 - 138,191
. . 32,801 - 32,801
- 7,613 9,553 1,053 18,219
- - 3,745 ~ 3,745
- - 100,861 - 100,881
125,322 99,794 423,254 1,053 649,423
“ 10,415 (70,670) 8,147 (52,008)
- - 5,258 - 5,258 (
- - 833 61 894
- - 5,091 61 6,152
- 10,415 (64,479) 8,208 {45,856)
7,886 234,624 458,038 50,268 751,825
3 7805 § 245039 § 394,558 % 58,476 705,869
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Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cash paid to suppliers
Cash pald to employees
Receipts for inferfund services provided

Net cash provided by (used In} operaling aciivilies

Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Financing Activities:
Procaeds from tha disposal of capita! assets

Net cash provided by {used in} capital and related

financing activities

Cash Flows From lnvesting Activities:
Purchase of invesimenis
intarest income

Net cash provided by (used In) investing aclivitles

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equlvalents - Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equlvalents - End of Year

Reconclliation of Operating income (Loss)
to Not Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Operating income (loss)
Adjusiments to reconclia operating income (loss)
{o net cash provided by (used In) operating activitles:

Depreclation
Changes In;

Accounts recelvable

Inventory

Prepald expenses
Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Operating Activitles

City of Hlllsdale, Michigan
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internat Service Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Dopartment of
Public Service Public Revolving
Leave & Service Moblle Unemployment
Benefits Inventory Equipment Insurance Total
$ (86,264} $ (98,292) $ (258,244) § (1053) $  (444,853)
(41,233} {4,587) (69,765) E (115,585)
125,322 110,108 352,684 0,200 597,315
(2,175} _ 6.230_ 24875 8,147 38.877
- - 5,259 - 5,259
- - 5,269 - 5,259
. - - (8.208) {8,208)
- - 833 81 894
- - 833 (8,147) {7.314)
{2,175) 6,230 30,767 - 34,822
18,024 26,036 141,674 - 187,734
$ 15640 § 34266 § 172441 § -~ 8 222,556
$ - 8 10416 § (70,570) 5 8147 § {52,008)
- - 100,861 - 100,861
. (100) - - {100)
- (4,322) - - (4,322)
{5,822) - {4,009) - (0,831)
317 882 (1,659) - {460}
3,330 (645) 62 - 2,737
$ {2,976 $ 6230 § 24675 § 8147 § 36,877
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Independent Auditors’Report on Internal Controf over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Honorable Mayor and
Members of City Council
City of Hillsdale, Michigan

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing stangards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Hillsdale, Michigan, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which coliectively comprise the City of Hillsdale, Michigan 's basic
financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated October 18, 2013,

Internal Control Over Financlal Reporting

in planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Hillsdale, Michigan's [
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Hillsdale, Michigan’s internal controt. Accordingly, we

do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Hillsdale, Michigan's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.
However, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses, we identified a certain
deficiency in internal control that we consider to be a material weakness and another deficiency that we consider
to be a significant deficiency.

A deficiency in internal controf exists when the design or operation of a control does not aliow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, In internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiency described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and responses as 2013-2 to be a material weakness.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencles, in internal control that is iess severe thaf
a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We consider the
deficiency described in the accompany schedule of findings and responses as 2013-1 to be a significant
deficiency.

Jackson WiLLIs & JURASEK, P.C. GrAND RapiDs
2545 Spring Arbor Road, Sulte. 200 ? 2759 West River Drive,, NW

Jackson, M1 49203-3690 E-Mail: willis@willispc.com Grand Rapids, MI 49544
Phone: (517) 788-8660 | Wax: (517) 788-9872 ' Web site: www,willispc.com Phone: (616) 3610011 | Fax: (616) 361-0154



The Honorable Mayor
and Members of City Council
City of Hillsdale, Michigan

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Hillsdale, Michigan's financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

City of Hillsdale, Michigan’s Response to Findings

City of Hillsdale, Michigan’s response to the findings identified In our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and responses. City of Hillsdale, Michigan’s response was not subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinlon on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Withe & (faﬁa&eﬁi £l

Willis & Jurasek, P.C.

Jackson, Michigan
October 18, 2013
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The Honorable Mayor
and Members of City Council
City of Hillsdale, Michigan

Schedule of Findings and Responses
2013-1 — Financial Statement Preparation

Criteria or Specific Requirement: It is management's responsibility to prepare the financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The preparation of financial statements in
accordance with GAAP requires internal controls over both (1) recording, processing, and summarizing
accounting data, and (2) reporting government-wide and fund financial statements, inciuding the related
footnotes,

Condition: As is the case with many smaller and medium-sized entities, the City has relied on its independent
external auditors to assist with the preparation of the financial statements and footnotes.

Cause: The City has determined that it is more cost effective to outsource the preparation of its annual financial
statements to the auditors than to incur the time and expense of obtaining the necessary expertise required to
perform this task internally.

Effect: The Cily lacks complete internal control over the preparation of financial statements in accordance with
GAAP, and instead has relied on the external auditors for this expertise.

Recommendation: We do not recommend any changes to the situation at this time and communicate this as
required by professional standards. We believe this meets the definition of a significant deficiency as defined in
Statement on Auditing Standards #115.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: We are aware of this deficiency and believe it is
not cost beneficial in our situation to develop the expertise to prepare the financial statements. We wili continue
to use our external auditors for technical assistance. We would expect this situation to be ongoing in future years.

2013-2 — Material Audit Adjustments

Criteria or Specific Requirement: It is management's responsibility to prepare the financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles {GAAP) to capture the compete aclivity of the
municipality.

Condition: During the course of our audit, we proposed adjustments that had a material effect on the financial
statements.

Cause: Various accounts were not reconciled and adjusted prior to audit fieldwork.

Effect: Certain funds, public service inventory fund, hospital trust fund and electric fund, were materially
inaccurate.

Recommendation; We recommend the City seek technical advice regarding the recording of transactions when
needed and review the financial records to ensure all activity has been recorded,

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: We are aware of this deficiency and will seek
technical assistance when needed to ensure all transactions have been properly recorded.
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City of Hillsdale
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: December 2, 2013
Agenda Item #10:  New Business E — Garrett License Agreement
BACKGROUND:

Earlier this spring, the City Forester discovered that some small trees had been removed from the
right-of-way by the citizen owning the adjacent land. I met with the owner on several occasions

and worked out a compromise regarding the impacts to the right-of-way. However, during the ~s
process it was also discovered that the homeowner’s fence was significantly encroachingfito the

street right-of-way. Accordingly, I addressed with the owner the possibility of entering into a
licensing agreement.

The City Attorney prepared a proposed agreement and forwarded it on to the homeowner’s
attorney. The agreement has now been signed and a copy is attached for your reference. As you
can see, it provides, among other things, for the indemnification of the city in the event of loss or
damage arising out of the use of the licensed area and the homeowners have agreed to hold the
City harmless, The homeowner is also required to provide the City with a certificate of
insurance naming the City as an additional insured.

RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend Council authorize the signatures of the Mayor and Clerk on the Agreement.






LICENSE AGREEMENT

This agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into effective as of Au-gas?w ., 2013
between the City of Hillsdale, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose address is 97 N, Broad
Street, Hillsdale, Michigan (the “Licensor””) and Gary A. Franson, a single man, whose address is
229 Wolcott Street, Hillsdale, Michigan and Elaine K. Garrett, a woman, whose address is 229
Wolcott Street, Hillsdale Michigan (the “Licensees™) on the following terms and conditions:

1, Background. The Licensor owns certain real property within the right-of-way of
State Street and within the right-of-way of Wolcott Street, each of which are located within
Licensor's corporate city limits in Hillsdale, Michigan. Gary A. Franson is the owner of legal
title and Elaine X. Garrett is the owner of equitable title to Lots 1 and 2, Clover Hill Addition,
according to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Liber 2 of Plats, Page 36, Hillsdale County Records
(Tax Parcel No. 30-006-126-208-03), under that certain land contract dated November 26, 2012,
a copy of which is attached and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit A, (the “Licensees’
Parcel”). Gary A. Franson and Elaine K. Garrett join in this agreement as Licensees for the
purpose of subjecting their respective interests in the Licensees’ Parcel to its terms and
conditions.

State Street borders the Licensees’ Parcel on the north and Wolcott borders the
Licensees’ Parcel on the east. The Licensees have undertaken, caused and/or consented to the
removal of certain flowers, shrubs, grass, trees, or other vegetation within a portion of the
Wolcott Street right-of-way without first securing a permit or otherwise obtaining the Licensor’s
consent. The Licensor is willing to grant Licensees a revocable license over that portion of the
property that is located within Licensor’s Wolcott Street right-of-way that is described and
identified with particularity in the attached Exhibit B (the Licensed Area), subject to and in
accordance with the following terms and conditions.

2, Grant of License. The Licensor hereby grants to the Licensees a nonexclusive
license over the Licensed Area, which is described and identified with particularity in the
attached Exhibit B. It is further agreed and understood that during the term of this License that
Licensees agree to and do hereby assume sole and exclusive responsibility for the maintenance
of the Licensed Area and the flowers, shrubs, grass, trees, or other vegetation located thereon in a
clean, debris-free and safe condition, all at Licensees’ sole expense.

- The purpose of this license is to permit the Licensee to maintain the flowers, shrubs,
grass, trees, or other vegetation in their current location, configuration and size during the term
of this Agreement; provided that no solid structures of any kind with the exception of the
currently existing chain link fence shall be permitted within the Licensed Area, which area shall
not be expanded in any way or dimension.

3. Duration of License, This license shall automatically terminate upon any sale,
conveyance, or transfer, forfeiture or foreclosure of the Licensees’ property or any interest
therein however accomplished with the exception of:

A, A conveyance by deed given by Gary A. Franson to Elaine K. Garrett in
fulfillment of the land contract attached as Exhibit A, which deed will terminate this

License as to Gary A. Franson and his status as Licensee.
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B, Elaine K. Garrett’s granting of a mortgage against the property described
in the land contract attached as Exhibit A. ,

4, Revocation of License. The Licensor may revoke this Agreement at any time by
providing Licensee with not less than thirty (30) days written notice at the address shown above;
provided, that revocation of this License shall be based on a determination made and decided by
Licensor in its sole discretion that the Licensed Area is required or needed for or in connection
with the installation, maintenance or improvement of a city sidewalk, street, or other item of -
infrastructure, utility or public interest, or a determination that revocation is otherwise
determined to be in the interest of public health, safety or welfare.

5. Licensee’s Obligation in the Event of Revocation. In the event this License is
revoked, Licensees agree to and shall remove the flowers, shrubs, trees, or other vegetation and
the chain link fence currently located in the Licensed Area and restore the Licensed Area to a
condition that is seeded with grass, graded to match surrounding area, The Licensed Area shall
be restored to a condition that is satisfactory to the City Manager or his/her designee that is at
least as good as exists in the immediately surrounding area within the Licensor's right-of-way
outside of the paved, main traveled portion of Wolcott Street. Licensees shall complete
restoration within the thirty (30) days next following the effective date of the revocation, all at
Licensees’ sole expense. In the event Licensees fail to remove restore the Licensed Area within
30 days next following the effective date of the revocation, it is agreed and understood that
Licensor may undertake such restoration, and the costs incurred in connection therewith together
with interest at the rate of six (6%) percent per annum shall constitute a lien in the nature of a
mortgage upon Licensees’ Parcel until paid.

6. Indemnification, Waiver and Insurance. The Licensees agree to and shall
defend, indemnify and hold the Licensor harmless from all claims, demands, actions, damages,
liability, occurring on or about Licensed Area. The Licensees also waive any right of recovery
they have or might have in the future against the Licensor for any loss or damage ansmg out of
the use of the Licensed Area.. The Licensees shall obtain and maintain liability insurance
insuring against injury, including death, to persons and damage to property resulting from
conditions on or the use of the Licensed Area in an amount of not less than $300,000.00, which
insurance policy shall list the Licensor as a named insured. Licensees shall provide Licensor with
proof satisfactory to Licensor of such insurance showing Licensor as an insured party.

7. Assignment. This Agreement is not assignable by Licensees w1thout the
Licensor’s prior written consent.

8. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of
the parties, their respective heirs, representatives, successors, or assigns.

9, Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties

and the parties acknowledge that there have been no representations or understandings other than
those expressly set forth in this Agreement.
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- 10.  Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement shall be govemned by and construed

according to the laws of the State of Michigan. Venue for any disputes under this Agreement
shall lie in Hillsdale County, Michigan.

LICENSQOR
CITY OF HILLSDALE

-Em:g‘-]’;t_rMem ; Mayor
Seott Sessfe ng

—kh'chliﬂeﬂ‘:m*mrBng\;y" City Clerk
“Rebi YVI ‘Swtﬁlfl Hy et

Acknowledged before me in Hillsdale County, Michigan, onw » 2013 by Beuglas 'SCaT:

S#ssipN S Moon, Mayor and Michelle Loren, Beputy City Clerk, of and for the Clty of Hillsdale, a
Michigan municipal corporation. POBIVYN Swiskier,

Name:

Notary Public, Hillsdale County, Michigan
My commission expires:

)@:»\/!
Gary A. Fran on

M &m

atne K. Garrett

Acknowledged before me in Hillsdale County, Michigan, on (Augu’( ! , 2013 by.

Gary A. Franson and Elaine K. Garrett.
Renpo B U?@qq(\

Name: RENS BB EL
Notary Public, Hillsdale County, chhzgan
My commission expires;
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LAND CONTRACT —(Long Form)

THE "GOOD” LINE OF LEGAL HLANKS
(Rev. 457 5050 THE RIEOLE PRESS, INC.. FLINT, MI
This Contract, made e 2‘~4th‘ day of Novag\ber y ROV

. ) _ _
BETWEEN (30_;'\_} 4N ,T—"l"cm‘hm ’ a'b\nq\c Men SO 9 TR &b e

b L+ lodde. compar s dale,

and State
of Michigan, hereinafter referred to as the *Seller”and. Elaine, th brorrelt- 4 < male, £

af P, hereinafter referred to as the “Purchaser,”
WITNESSETH, That in consideration of the mutual covenantago be perfonmgh}:etwun the respactive parties hereto s

hereinafter expressed and the sum of T ReeR Xt ,0C0

Dollars to be duly pald by the Purchager
to the Scler, as herelnafter specified, It Is agreed between the partics hereto as follows: -

t. ‘The Seller hereby sells and agrees to conv&umo the Purchaser all that certain plece or parcel of Jand situated fn the
of thllsddde . Contyof  {h I\ oda)e,

and State of Michigan, and described as follows, to-wit:

lot= | and 2 ,C\o\ux {1\ M«:—\r‘r‘xm , AC.Lbrclln::l-\—o

‘*“f\c..f?‘t:t} ‘“H’\CIL Opq‘a ?‘Q_LBVCJ{A, e Libser Z OC?‘C&%I
.’quo'&(@, ll—uuf:&-o.t. Cbu.w\—t.\ recovds.,

Nagpareed rol TW-Col-12e- 208- 6>
Cmmu-h\-q: Unson as & 229 N.Wolcok- S tellodale Ay 42472

Together with all tenements, hereditaments, improvements and appustenances, including all lighting fixtures, plumbing fixtures,
shades, venctian blinds, cuniain rods, storm windows, storm doors, screens, awnings, i any, and  oeld Q.?.P e,

Qre Yo Y A ud e Wit TP des e Sigve, vy taerabor
v Mrersunv e rarge botd <nd (2) Qavoge. door Speners . .,

on the premises, and subject to all recorded easements, conditlons, encumbrances and Hmitations and to all applicable building
and use restrictions, zoning laws and ordinances. if any, affecting the premises.

2, Sad Purchger&hgcby pumhasgs -bsnid premises of the Seller and agrees to pay the Seller therefor the said sum of

o0 Dollars
in the mancer following: 3 4600 5o Dol

on delivery of (hig;eomrﬂcl, the recelpt ghereof is hereby confessed and acknowledged by sald Seller, and the remuining
(2]

000, . Dellars
the sum which s secured by this contraet, fogether with interest on the whole sum that shall be from time to time unpald st the

rate of 50 per ccnt.méw‘ payable as follows:

. i . .
R oy My, o be pmc\ on \F b ot Ltk o WO-deey epruees P‘IJ\G&W""
posve; L), sk dedudning ‘tnbevest: andsthe balance, to 0 appied o |
"\)r'mhp\u mﬁ"‘?&‘”y More Yt 1 50 o Movads tand g\ %‘;‘mamt;?
hilance., tb?:;u.éa v Pl Before o7 By Noverrioer ,?.'b\"; . ”fé::l\rm‘ 2l 000
Tardrase Pricre Wit 1 st o Leoam, b’—‘—'\m""\“\ 0. "hi'unlﬂa}-{s
1Lnel Wt}\:&m@;!cgqﬂ,awzdb

sald Purchaser to have the right to pay larger installments than above provided for and to pay the whole or any pant of the
balance reruaining unpaid on this coniract at any time before the same. by the terms hereof, becomes due and payable.
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LAND CONTRACT -~ (Long Form) Continued THE "GOOD” LINE OF LEGAL BLANKS
(Rev, 457) 5059 THE RIEOLE PRESS. INC.. FLINT, MI

3, Sald Purchuser shall promptly pay, when due, all taxes and essessments of every nature, which shatl become & fien op
suld premises after the date hereof. Including’P&raﬁ)cﬁ-\{ dosten, Qv 20y o bﬂ?&\é_

D\ Peerdrase s

tird shall, during the continuance of this contract. keep insured the bulldings now on sald premises or which shal} hereafter be
placed thereon in the name of salt Sebler against loss by fire and windsiorm, In such company or companies and for such
amount a5 the Seller shall approve, and forthwith deposit all policles of insurance with the Seller, with foss, if any, payable 1o
the Seller, a5 his inlecest may appear under this contract. Should the Purchaser fall to pay any tax or assessment when due oF o
keep said buildings insured. the Sellar may pay the same and have the bultdings iasured and the amounts thus expended shall be
a lten on said premises and may be added to the balance then unpaid hercon and be due 2t once and bear Interest until pald a1
the rate of 5%, porcent

4. Should default be made by the Purchaser in any of the provisions hereof, the Seller may immediately thereafier
declare this contract void and forfeited and the sald bulldings, improvements and oif payments made on this contract shait be
forfeited (o the Selier as rental for the use of the premises and es stiputated demages for fellure lo perform this contract and the
Sefler shalt be entitled 10 immediate peaceable possession of sald premises without notice and remove the Purchaser and all per-
sons claiming under him therefrom, and the Seller may. withont notice to the Parchaser, declare all monsy remaining unpald
under this contrect forthwith due and payeble, notwithstanding that the period hereinbefore limited for the payment of the sald
balance may not then have expired, and the Seller may thereafter enforce his rights under this contract in {aw or In equity, or
may take summary procesdings to forfelt the interests of Parchaser or may enforce sold conttact in eny other manner Row or
hereufier provided, JTn addition 10 any othee remedy, Seller, on default being made, may consider Purchuser as a 1epant holding
over withou! permission and remove Purchaser from said premises acconding to the law In such case made and provided.*

5. All buildings, trees or other improvements now on snid premises. or hereafter made or placed thereon, shalf be & pant
of the security for the performance of this conlract and may not be removed therefrom. Purchaser shalt not commit, or suffer

any oiher person to commit, any waste or damage to sald premises o7 the nppurienances and shall keep the sald premises and a1]
improvemenis in as good condlition as they are now,

6. If the purchaser shull, in the time and manner above specified, muke all the payments herein provided for, and shall
observe and perform all the conditfons and rgreements herein made, the Seller shall thereupon, by good and sufficient warranty
deed, convey the sald premises to the Purchaser on the conditions herein apreed upon, snd the Seller shall deliver with sald
deed a complete abstract of title and tax history of said premises certified 1o date of conveyence and showing a marketable 1itle,
subject o easements. conditions. encumbrences and limitations of reeord, in the Seller. or & fee simple sitle Insurance policy
guaranieeing thle to the premises In the name of Purchaser; provided, however, that the wamanty dead. the abstract and the 1ax
history shall be limited so as to except acts or negligence of parties other than the Sefler subsequent to the date of this contract,
In the event an abstract iz defivered, the Purchaser agrees 10 accept the absiract of thls ceriified to date of convaysnce, showlng
in the Seller a marketable title of record, subject 1o easements, conditions, encumbrances and Jimitations of record, as defined In
Act 300 of the 1945 Publie Acts of Michigan as amended. in the event that evidence of tite in the Seller, by abstract of title or
title insirance, has been fumished the Purchaser current with the date of this contract, Purchaser aprees thal except for costs

resulting from acts, negligence, or death of Selier. the cost of additfonal evidence of title shall be the obligation of the
Purchaser,

7. Posscssion of sald premises may be taken by sald Purchaseron  NiNember '2_1,?&_’ ZobV 2. and
reteined for so long as no default is made by sald Purchaser in any of the terms or conditions hereof,

8, Purchaser may ussign and convey hls interest In this contraet or eny pant thereof PROVIDED, however, thal such
assignmient or conveyance shall not result in the probability of waste or other impalrment of Seller's security in the subject
premises or the probability of default on behalf of Purchaser as a resuli of any such assignment or conveyance, Any violation
by the Purchaser of this condition shall be considered a defaul of one of the conditions of this contract, Under no circur.
stences shall any assignment or conveyance release Purchaser from his obligations under the provisions of this contract unless

Seller so releases him in wiiting. No such Assignment, however, shall be valid untll written notlce thereol has been given to
Sefert

+ 9. The Seller reserves the right to convey his interest in the above described land and hils conveyance hereof shall ot ba a
cause for resiston®
The Seller may, during the lifelime of this contracl, place a morigage on the premises above described, which shall be 2
Hen on the premises, superior to the rights of the Purchaser herein, or may continue and renew any existing mortgage thereon,
provided that the ageregate umount due on all outstunding morigages shall not a1 any time be greater than the unpatd balance of
the conteact, and provided that the aggregaie payments of principal and interest, whether periodic or Final, required to any onc
manih in such new or renewal mostgage shall not exceed those named in this comtract: nor shall said new or renewal mortgage
restriet the tme of payments thereon to a date later than Is provided for stmtlar payments in this contract, To secure the priority
of Jien granted to & new or renewal morigage as provided for in this paragraph, written notice shall be given to the Purchaser
within fifteen (15) days of the execuiion of alf such new morigages and renewals containing the name and sddress of the morte
gapee, the rate of interest of such morigage. the amounl and due date of payments and maturity of prineipal,

10. 1f more than one jolns In the execution hereof a5 Seller or Purchaser., or either be of the feminine sex, or a corporation,
the pronouns and refatlve words herein used shall be read as if written in plural, feminine or neuter respectively,

P11t is expressly pnderstood 2nd agreed by the panies hereto thut tims shall be deemed as of the very essence of this
contract and all stipulations and agreements therein containad shall apply to and bing the beirs, executors, administrators. suc-
cessors and assigns of the parties hereto,

T
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LAND CONTRACT —{L.ong Form) Contlnued THE "GOOD” LINE OF LEQAL BLANKS
(Rev. 497 . 5050' THE RIEGLE PRESS, IXC., FLINT, M1

in Witness Whereaf, the parties hereto have hercunto set their hands and seals the day and year first above writlen.

Signed in the presence of Selfer,
O, S — A IR
Wittess » - l v
(Wl 2 By drm\m
/' Witngss * *

Sla A Garrdt

igned Ip the presence of Puzaser Z
EE i % 4
B - Y mm’ K
* ’

Witnesy
STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF Ml}:ﬁdg&__} -
The foregolng instrumient was acknowledged before me this 69 S\H\' doy of EMMJF '
2013 .méﬂ'ﬁ:ﬂ:@‘fvfchmm- Gary Franwnm and Elom K
é-cu?d“— - ,
e M@Mﬁz—m

w 2 3 - m“ County. Michigan
L2chg i e Courav of ¥

o : My &dmmlssion expires: ERLI\ S, 8018
Frepared by & relurn tos Send subsequent tax bilts to:

Name: Elaine, ‘A\ . (Jﬂ-wd'l‘

Address: &29 N, WolegH =
\\bch\-{.M\ 4247

Tax Parcel # Property address s

ROTES

1. This form does not comply with the dischosure cequirements of the Interstate Land Sales Act o the Michipan Land Sales Act regarding sules of
wnlmproved lots or parcels. Use eddendum for disclosures where requlred,

2. 1f dasirous, Insert either of ihe following paymems clauses:™, - Dollasormoreonthe . dayofeschand
every month from shd afiet the date hertof until the sabd priscipal and Inderest shall be fully pald. Interest 1o be Aigueed monthly acd deducted from
t:;ecgnymznl and balance of paymenl to be spplicdonthe principal.”or______ Dolltrsormoreonthe ____ ___ dayof

and every month from and alfiet this dute to be zpplied on the principal and the interest to b pald montily In sddition thereto until the princl.
ﬁ:ﬂd nverest shall be futly pakd.”

3 accelerziton clause in p:nﬁraph 4 bs approved in Brody vs. Crorier, 242 Michlgan 660.

4. For suthority on restricting sale (Pang 8) sec Lemon vi. Nicolal. 33 Michigan App. 645§ ead Nichols vs. Anp Arbor Savings and Losn
Assoclation, 73 Michigan App. 163,

5, In re Reason’s Estate 276 Michigan, 376,

* Type or print names undet signatures.

1 A T M e
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EXHIBIT B
LICENSED AREA

Licensee is hereby granted a license for the purposes described in and
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the attached License
Agreement, and for no other purpose:

All that land located between the East line of Lots 1 and 2, Clover
Hill Addition, according to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Liber 2
of Plats, Page 36, Hillsdale County Records, and a parallel line
located 22 feet west of the west line of the main traveled, paved
portion of Wolcott Street that commences due east of the north line
of said Lot 1 and runs south to the south line of said Lot 2.



City of Hillsdale
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: December 2, 2013

Agenda Item #10:  New Business F — Designation of Zoning Administrator
BACKGROUND:

As stated above. Pursuant to Chapter 3, Article II, Division I, Section 36.31 of the City of
Hilisdale Zoning Ordinance, I am requesting that Council designate Alan Beeker as the Zoning

Administrator for purposes of administering and enforcing the code. Alan is an employee of the
City whose duties fall under the oversight of the Assessing Department.

RECOMMENDATION:

As stated above.,






City of Hillsdale
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: December 2, 2013
Agenda Hem #10:  New Business G — Council Goals
BACKGROUND:

As you know, Council met on November 25, 2013 for the purpose of discussing possible goals
for the 2014-2015 budget. While no official goals were established at that meeting, I was
requested to place the matter on the agenda for additional discussion and/or action at this
meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

I make no recommendation regarding this matter other than to recommend that you carefully
evaluate the current budget with any new goals that may be established by Council for the next
budget year. It is very early in the budget process which requires a significant amount of staff’
input and work prior to getting it in a format for review by Council.
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City of Hillsdale
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: December 2, 2013
Agenda Item #10:  New Business H— SAW Grant — BPU (Resolution)
BACKGROUND:

Council previously passed Resolution #3139 designating a representative for purposes of the S2
Grant Agreement and approving and directing that individual to executive the 82 Grant
Agreement to provide funding for evaluation and planning on the wastewater plant and
infrastructure. The application for funding was successful but funds were extremely limited and
only would have provided approximately $5,500 in funding dollars.

Accordingly, discussions were held with the Board’s engineers and MDEQ to convert the
application to a new program identified as the SAW program and thereby increasing the
available funding to $111,327. As you can see from his attached memo, Director Rose believes
the BPU is in a good position on the application and that the full amount of available funds will
be granted.

It is, however, necessary that Council again authorize an individual to act as representative for
purpose of administering the grant and signing the SAW Grant Agreement As you can see, Nate
Rusk, Deputy Director of Operations is designated in the resolution to act in that capacity.

RECOMMENDATION:

I'recommend that Council pass the attached Resolution pursuant to the Board’s request,






Date: 9/10/13

To: Mayor and Council

Cc: City Manager
From: Rick J. Rose
RE: Resolution to Convert S-2 Grant to SAW Grant

On July 1 of this year Council approved Resolution 3138 for the Board of Public Utilities to pursue
an S-2 Grant for evaluation and planning on the wastewater plant and infrastructure. The
application was successful, but there was only about $5,500 left in the program coffers and the
grant application was for $111,327. We were aware that the S-2 program was in its final round and
was not going to be renewed. A new program was infroduced and the initial round of grants wil be
determined shortly after the first of the year.

We therefore decided, in discussion with our engineers and MDEQ staff, to convert our application
over to the new SAW program and forgo the award from the S-2. This gives us the opportunity to
get our grant fully funded and only deal with one set of State requirernents for compliance. Included
with my memo are the S-2 City Resolution 3139 and a new Resolution for the SAW Grant.

The Hillsdale Board of Public Ulilities is requesting Council's approval of the revised SAW Grant
Resolution so that we can pursue the $111,327 of funding to provide for engineering and planning
funds that will go toward future improvements at our wastewater treatment plant. We are in very
good position on this application and | believe that we will receive the full requested amount
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Resolution No, 3139

city of Hillsdale
County of Hillsdale

Resolution Authorizing the $2 Grant Apreement

Minutes of the regular meeting of the ___Coundll of the _CHy of __ Hilisdale
County of __Hillsdale , State of Michigan, (the "Municipality") held on
July 1, 2013

PRESENT: Members: Mayor Douglas Moon, Councilpersons Armold,
Bail, Brown, Kinney, Sessiong, Sullivan, Watkins,Wolfram

ABSENT: Members: Fone

Member . Watkins offered and moved the adoption of the following resolutién,
seconded by Member _Sullivan

WHEREAS, Part 52 (strategic water quality initiatives) of the Natural Resources and Environmental
Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended ("Part 52"), provides at MCL 324.,5204a that the Michigan Finance
Authority (the "MFA") in consultation with the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (the "DEQ™)
shall establish a strategic water quality initiatives grant program; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of 2010 PA 231, which provides grants to assist
municipalities in completing loan application requirements under MCL 324.5308 or completing loan
application requirements for other sources of financing for sewage freatment works projects, storm water
treatment projects or nonpoint source projects; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of 1985 PA 227, as amended, Part 52, and other
applicable provisions of law, the MFA, the DEQ, and the Municipality that is a grant recipient shall enter into a
grant agreement (the "S2 Grant Agreement") that requires the Municipality to repay the grant under certain
conditions as set forth in MCL 324.52044, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Municipality does hereby determine it necessary to undertake planning, revenue system
development, and/or design activities related to a project for which it intends to seek financing for construction;
and

WHEREAS, it is the determination of the Municipality that at this time, a grant in the aggregate
principal amount not to exceed §111,327 (“Grant”) be requested from the MFA and the DEQ to
pay for the planning and/or design activities; and

WHEREAS, the Municipality shalt obtain this Grant by entering into the $2 Grant Agreement with the
MFA and the DEQ,
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

], Byatem Managex (title of the desginee’s position), a position currently held by
Nate Rusk (name of the designee), is designated as the Authorized Representative for
purposes of the S2 Grant Agreement,

2. 'The proposed form of the 52 Grant Agreement botweon the Municipality, the MFA and DEQ
(attached hereto as Appendix 1) is hereby approved and the Authorized Representative is authorized and
directed to execute the S2 Grant Agresment with such revisions as are permitted by law and agreed to by the
Authorized Representative,

3, The Municipality shall repay the Grant, within 90 days of being informed to do so, with interest at a
rate nof fo exceed 8 percent per year, fo the Authority if any of the following conditions ocour:

(a) the Municipality fails to submit an administratjvely complete loan application for assistance from the
SRF, the SWQIF or other source of financing for the project within 3 years of the Grant award;

(b) the project has been identified as being in the fundable range or is approved for funding from another
source and the Municipality declines loan assistance for 2 consecutive fiscal years unless the Municipality
proceeds with funding from another souree; or

¢) the Municipality is unable to, or decides not to, proceed with constructing the project,

4, The Grant, if repayable, shall be a first budget obligation from the general funds of the Municipality,
and the Municipality is required, if necessary, to Jevy ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the
Municipality for the payment thereof, subject to applicable constitutional, statutory and Municipality tax rate
limitations.

5. The Municipality shall not invest, reinvest or accumulate any moneys deemed to be Grant funds, nor
shall it use Grant funds for the general local government administration activities or activities performed by
municipal employees.

6. The Authorized Representative is hereby jointly or severally authorized to take any actions necessary
to comply with the requirements of the MFA and the DEQ in connection with the issuance of the Grant, The
Authorized Representative is hereby jointly or severally authorized to execute and deliver such other contracts,
certificates, documents, instraments, applications and other papers as may be required by the MEA or the DEQ
or as may be otherwise necessary to sffect the approval and delivery of the Grant.

7. The Municipality acknowledges that the S2 Grant Agreement is a contract between the Municipality,
the MFA. and the DEQ,

8. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this Resoltion
are rescinded,

2 (4N D BQPI434




YEAS: Memberg: Mayor Douglas Moon, Councilpersons Arnold, Bail, Brown,
Kinney, Sessions, Sullivan, Watkins, VWolfram

NAYS: Memberg: None

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED

I hereby cextify that the foregoing is a time and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
Council of the City of Hillsdale , County of
Hillsdale , said meeting was conducied and public notice of said meeting was given
pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Mestings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976,
and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be of have been made available as required by said Act,

Xttt Foptr 0 » Michets Loren
" Neme &7
City of Hillsdale, Deputy |, Clerk
City of Hillsdele  County of _ Hiifsdale
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of

County of

Resolution Authorizing the SAW Grant Agreement

Minutes of the regular meeting of the of the of
County of , State of Michigan, (the “Municipality”) held on

PRESENT: Members:

ABSENT: Membets:

Member offered and moved the adoption of the following resolution,
seconded by Member: .

WHEREAS, Part 52 (strategic water quality initiatives) of the Natural Resoutces and
Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (“Part 52*), provides at MCL
324.5204¢ that the Michigan Finance Authority (the “MFA™) in consultation with the Michigan
Department of Environmental Quality (the “DEQ”) shall establish a strategic water quality
initiatives grant program; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of 2012 PA 511, which provides granis to
municipalities for sewage collection and treatment systems or stoxm water or nonpoint source

pollution control; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of 1985 PA 227, as amended, Part 52, and other
applicable provisions of law, the MFA, the DEQ, and the Municipality that is a grant recipient
shall enter info a grant agreement (the "SAW Grant Agreement") that requires the Municipality
to tepay the grant under certain conditions as set forth in MCI, 324.5204e, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Municipality does hereby determine it necessary to (select one or more)

[ establish an asset tnanagement plan, [ establish a stormwater management plan, X establish
a plan for wastewatet/stormwater, [1 establish a design of wastewater/stormwater, L] pursue
innovative technology, or [ initiate construction activities (up to $500,000 for disadvantaged
community).

WHEREAS, it is the determinatipn of the Municipality that at this time, a grant in the aggregate
principal amount not to exceedjﬁP // /)3017 (“Grant™) be requested from the MFA and
the DEQ to pay for the above-mentioned undertaking(s); and

THE FORM WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED IF IT HAS BEEN EDITED, ALTERED, RETYPYD, OR CONVERTED TO ANY

OTHER FORMAT.
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WHEREAS, the Municipality shall obtain this Graut by entering into the SAW Grant Agreement
with the MFA and the DEQ.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1, Dgpgi?{ Di%dpf g‘f—Oﬂerd.mﬁ(Iiffe of the desginee’s posilion), a position currently held
by Afadte uskK (name of the designee), is designated as the Authorized

Represeutative for pmposes of the SAW Grant Agreement,

2. The proposed form of the SAW Grant Agreement between the Municipality, the MFA and
DEQ (attached Sample Giant Agreement) is hereby approved and the Authorized Representative
ts authorized and directed to execute the SAW Grant Agreement with such revisions as are
permitted by law and agreed to by the Authorized Representative.

3. The Municipality shall repay the Grant, within 90 days of being informed to do so, with
inferest at a rafe not to exceed 8 percent pet yeat, to the Authority if the Municipality is unable
to, or decides not to, proceed with constructing the project or implementing the asset
management program for which the funding is provided within 3 years of the Grant award.

4, The Grant, if repayable, shall be a first budget obligation of the Municipality, and the
Municipality is required, if necessary, to levy ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the
Municipality for the payment thereof, subject to applicable constitutional, statutory and
Municipality tax rate limitations,

5. The Municipality shall not invest, reinvest or accumulate any moneys deemed to be Grant
funds, not shall it use Grant funds for the general local government administration activities or
activities performed by municipal employees that are unrelated to the project.

6. The Authorized Representative is hereby jointly or severally authorized to take any actions
necessary to comply with the requivements of the MFA and the DEQ in connection with the
issuance of the Grant, The Authorized Representative is hereby jointly or severally authorized to
execute and deliver such other contracts, certificates, documents, instruments, applications and
other papers as may be required by the MFA or the DEQ or as may be otherwise necessary to
effect the approval and delivery of the Grant,

7. The Municipality acknowledges that the SAW Grant Agreement is a contract between the
Municipality, the MFA and the DEQ.

8, All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this
Resolution are rescinded.
YEAS: Members:

NAYS: Members:

THE FORM WIi.l. NOT BE ACCEPTED IF 1T HAS BREN EDITED, ALTERED, RETYPED, OR CONVERTED TO ANY

OTHER FORMA'T,
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RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED

1 hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by

the of the of ,
County of , said meeting was conducted and public notice of said
meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meotings Act, being Act
267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be
or have been made available as required by said Act.,

Name
of , Clerk

of County of

THE FORM WILL NOT 1313 ACCEPTED IF IT HAS BEEN EDITED, ALTERED, RETYPED, OR CONVERTED TO ANY

OTHER FORMAT.
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City of Hillsdale
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: December 2, 2013
Agenda Item #10:  New Business I — Call for Special Election

BACKGROUND:

As aresult of the recent election, there is now a Council vacancy in Ward 3. Accordingly, it will
be necessary for Couneil to call, by resolution, a special election to fill that vacancy.

RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend that Council request that a resolution be prepared calling for a special election to be
held on May 6, 2014 and that the resolution be considered for passage at the December 16, 2013

Council meeting.






Hillsdale Police Department - 3rd Quarter 2013
(July-August-September Data)

2013 2012
Accidents - Property Damage / Pl 42 48
Traffic Accidenis - Fatalities 0 0
Traffic Citations 94 135
Patrol 2,088 2,389
Time Traffic Complaints 368 314
Expenditure Investigations 1,350 1,546
in Report Writing 766 802
Hours Reserve Hours Worked 140 85
_ General & Other Agencies 357 428
Assistance Property Inspections, Building Checks 4987 6,325
Civil/ Neighborhood Disputes 229 254
Murder/Manslaughter 0 0
Kidnapping 0 0
Sex Offenses (All) 6 2
Robbery 0 0
Assault/Stalking 33 35
Group A Arson 0 0
Crimes Burglary 11 8
Larceny/Retail Fraud 50 55
Motor Vehicle Theft 3 2
Fraud/Forgery 3 7
Damage to Property i5 42
Narcotics 28 18
Weapons 0 2
Bad Checks 10 4
Family 2 0
Group B Liquor Law Violations 2 7
Crimes OuiL 22 16
Public Peace/Disorderly 58 37
Health & Safety/Code Enforcement 33 39
Obstructing Police & Justice 38 47
Total - Group A Crimes 149 171
Incidents Total - Group B Crimes 165 150
Total - All Calis for Service 2,225 2,631
Felony - Adult 38 37
Misdemeanor - Adult 81 121
Arrests Juvenile Complaints 44 43
Total Arrests 163 201
Collections Parking Tickets ($) $375 $280
Improper Parking Tickets Issued 36 35

Date Director,

Revised: 10-25-02






Mayoral Appointments:

Standing Committees:

Public Services: Emily Stack Davis, Patrick Flannery, Adam Stockford
Community Development: Emily Stack Davis, Adam Stockford, Brian Watkins
Finance: Mary Beth Bail, Emily Stack Davis, Sally Kinney

Operations & Governance: Ruth Brown, Patrick Flannery, Brian Watkins
Public Safety: Maty Beth Bail, Sally Kinney, Brian Watkins

Boards and Commissions:

Planning Cominission: Amber Yoder — 3 year term expiring November, 2016
Steve Vear — to fill vacancy expiting November, 2014
Kerry Laycock — 3 year term expiring November, 2016

Economic Development Corporation: Jeremiah J. Hodshire — 6 year tetm expiring
July, 2019; Amanda Janes — 6 year term expiting July, 2019

Library Boatd: Jean Nolan — (School Board Representative) — 5 yeat term expiring
November, 2018

Shade Tree Commission — Keith Richards — 4 year term expiring November, 2017






L)
COMCAST

November 15, 2013

Linda Brown, Manager
City of Hillsdale

97 North Broad Strest
Hillsdale, MI 49242

RE: Important Information—Price Changes
Dear Ms. Brown:

At Comecast, we are committed to constantly improving our customers’ entertainment and
communications experience in Hillsdale, and we continue to invest in making their services even better.
As we make these and other investments, we periodically need to adjust prices due to increases we incur
in programming and other business costs. Starting January 1, 2014, new prices will apply to select Video
services and equipment as reflected in the enclosed notice.

Among these price changes, we have itemized a Broadcast TV Fee in order to defray the rising costs of
retransmitting broadcast television signals. In the past, a portion of those costs were included within the
basic service rate. In recent years, the cost of retransmitting broadcast television signals has increased
significantly, and we want to address these increases through a separate itemized charge so they are clear
to the customer. *

We promise to continue to provide our customers with a consistently superior experience, including 24/7
customer service, two-hour appointment windows and on-time arrival—or we’ll credit the customer $20
or provide a free premium channel for three months. We back up our services with the Comcast
Customer Guarantee (visit www.comcast.com/guarantee for details).

We know you may have questions about these changes. If I can be of any further assistance, please
contact me at 734-254-1888,

Sincerely,

&

W AW/ 4
Frederick G. Eaton

Senior Manager, Government Affairs
Comgcast, Heartland Region

41112 Concept Drive

Plymouth, MI 48170

Enclosure

*If a customer was receiving services on a promotional basis, or under a minimum term agreament
assoclated with a specific rate, as December 1, 2013, the customer will not be affected by the Broadcast
TV Fee during the applicable period.



Schedule of video-related price changes; effective January 1, 2014

CURRENT PRICE EW PRICE

$67.25 $67.75
channels, access to Pay-Per-View and On Demand programming and Music
Choice.)
Digital Preferred Package (includes Digital Starter, additional digital $85.20 $85.70
channels, Encore, access to Pay-Per-View and On Demand programming
and Music Choice)
Digital Preferred Package with I Premium** (includes Digltal $103.9% . $104.49
Preferred and choice of 1 premium: HBO, Showtime, Starz, Cinemax or
The Movie Channel)
Digital Preferred Package with 2 Premiums*¥* (includes Digital $11549 $115.99
Preferred, HBO and choles of Showtime, Starz, Cinemax or The Movie
Channel)
Digital Preferred Plus Package®* (includes Digital Preferred, HBO, $123.49 $124.99
Showtime and Starz)
Digital Premier Package (includes Digital Preferred, HBO, Showtime, $130.49 $131.99
Starz and Cinemax)
Digital Premier Package with Sporis Entertainment Package $140.44 $141.94
{includes Digital Preferred, HBO, Showtime, Starz, Cinemax and Sports
Entertainment Package)
Digital Economy with Additlonal Product $34.95 $39.95
Broadcast TV Fee - $1.50
Video Reactlvation Fee (no in-home visit required) per occurrence $5.00 $6.00
Internet Reactlvation Fee (no in-home visit required) per oceurrence $5.00 $6.00
Voice Reactivation Fee (no in-home visit required) per occurrence $5.00 _ $6.00
Voice/Data Modem $7.00 £8.00
TRIPLE PLAY PACKAGES (Monthly) CURRENT PRICE NEW PRICE
Economy Triple Play* $89.95 $94,85
Economy Starter* $122.15 $122,65
TP3.0 Value Plus*® $137.15 . $137.65
TP3.0 HD Starter* $154.95 $159.95
TP3.0 HD Plus* $184.95 $189.95
TP3.0 Premier* $214.95 $219.95
Starter XF Triple Play $144.95 $149.95
Preferred XF Triple Play £154.95 $159.95
HD Preferred XF Triple Play $164.95 $169.95
HD Preferred Plus XF Triple Play with Blast! $184.95 ' $189.95
HD Premier XF Triple Play with Blast! $214.95 $219.95
HD Compete XF Triple Play with Blast! 5244.95 $249.95

*No longer available for sale. **Effective 1/1/2014 no longer available for new subscription.

Subscription to Limited Basic is required to receive any other level of service. Certain services are avatlable separately or as a part of other levels
of service. Unless otherwise specified, prices shown are the monthly charge for residential service only and do not include federal, state and local
taxes, FCC user and franchise fees or Regulatory Recovery fees or other related costs. Prices, services and features are subject to change. Not all
services are available in all arcas.



